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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present the Financial Statements of Alfalah GHP Income
Multiplier Fund (AGIMF), Alfalah GHP Cash Fund (AGCF), Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund (AGISTF), Alfalah
GHP Alpha Fund (AGAF), Alfalah GHP Value Fund (AGVF), Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund (AGSOF), Alfalah
GHP Income Fund (AGIF), Alfalah GHP Stock Fund (AGSTF), Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund (AGMMF),
Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund (AGIIF),, Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund (AGPPF), Alfalah GHP Islamic
Prosperity Planning Fund (AGIPPF), Alfalah GHP Pension Fund (AGPF), and Alfalah GHP Islamic Pension Fund
(AGIPF) for the nine months periodended March 31, 2017.

Economy Overview

GDP / Real Sector:

The GoP set the GDP growth target at an ambitious 5.7% for FY17, reflecting significant uptick from 4.7% growth
in FY16. However, the target is likely to be missed, hinted by a weak LSM performance (7MFY17 LSM growth
at 3.5%YoY vs. 4.5%Y0oY in the corresponding period), being dragged by declining trend in manufacturing growth
of the Textile and Automobile sectors. Support on the other hand is likely to come from agricultural sector growth
coupled with CPEC induced investments in infrastructure and energy. The SBP has maintained its policy rate
at 5.75% given overall stability in inflation.

CPI Inflation averaged at 4.27% in 3QFY17 against 3.76%Y0Y in 3QFY16, rising due to a hike in food prices
due to supply issues, impact of revised taxation and build-up of domestic demand.

Trade Balance& Foreign Exchange: The trade deficit in goods in 3QFY 17 has soared to US$23.38bn, up
39%YoY from US$16.84bn. The trade balance has been worsening due to increase in imports of machinery for
CPEC related investments coupled with declining exports).

The FX reserves, though standing considerably higher than the comparative period last year, have declined by
around 10% since their high of USD 24bn in Oct-16. The Exchange rate has remained steady with minimal
depreciation of 0.04%YoY in the PkR104/US$ parity during 3QFY17.

Equity Market Review:
With anxiety over the uncertainty around Panama case verdict running high and heightened vigilance by the
regulator accelerating action against defaulting brokers, market's performance remained lackluster in 3QFY17.

The KSE-100 index rose by 0.7% in 3MFY17 (vs. 0.98% gain in 3QFY16), while the KMI-30 remained flat at
0.04% (vs. 4.7% gains in 3QFY16).
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Money Market Review

During 3QFY17 cut-off yields for 3m/6m/12m MTBs remained flat, at 17.8bps/19.2bps/31.6bps lower at
5.991%/6.011%/5.993% from Mar'16. The lower yields were due to low interest rate levels with the policy rate
at 5.75% vs. 6.0% at the end of 3QFY16

PKRV Yield Curve
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Fund Operations and Performance
Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund 4

During 3QFY17, AGAF earned a retu_;ﬁ of 29.65% versus the benchmark (KSE-100) return of 27.45% during
the same period.
Asset Allocation

y (as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
1%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 1,854.443 982.636
Gross income earned 436.233 60.69
Net comprehensive income 424.045 51.44
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 87.89 69.91
Issuance of units during the period 1,630.327 2,266.53
Redemption of units during the period -1,193.151 -2,121.55
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Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund

In 3QFY17, AGISTF earned a return of 25.96% while its benchmark earned a return of 23.67% during the same
period.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others
1%

Cash
8%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 8,092.01 861.02
Gross income earned 1,430.60 85.60
Net comprehensive income 1,668.73 79.44
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 80.4269 66.0469
Issuance of units during the period 7,252.25 380.77
Redemption of units during the period -2,416.58 -166.63

Alfalah GHP Stock Fund

During 3QFY17, AGSF earnedlé return of 29.64% versus the benchmark (KSE-100) return 27.45% during the
same period. e

Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others
0%_|

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 2,790.61 1,873.95
Gross income 662.07 119.29
Net Comprehensive Income 638.08 105.83
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 163.4476 123.7539
Issuance of units during the period 2,533.93 2,071.45
Redemption of units during the period -1,866.48 -1,449.12
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Alfalah GHP Value Fund

During 3QFY17, AGVF outperformed its benchmark with a return of 26.67% versus the benchmark return of

19.20% during the same period.

Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)

TBills
5% \Olt%ers

Cash
16%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 2,220.94 699.48
Gross income earned 268.91 66.42
Net comprehensive income 467.65 52.72
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 80.27 66.16
Issuance of units during the period 2,461.81 191.06
Redemption of units during the period -1,137.53 -111.69

Alfalah GHP Income Fund

During the period under review, AGIF earned a return of 5.44% while the fund's benchmark returned 6.08%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others
4%

MTS
12%

T-Bills
4%

Cash
39%

Plac. with Banks/DFls
8%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 1,071.77 1,857.76
Gross income earned 72.27 103.03
Net comprehensive income 42.10 104.36
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 115.24 111.60
Issuance of units during the period 2,547.26 1,405.61
Redemption of units during the period -2,170.58 -739.02
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Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund

During the period,Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund generated a return of 5.88% while the benchmark stood

at 6.38% during the same period.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others
1%

MTS
15%
TBills
4%

Cash
46%

Plac. with Banks/DFls 7%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 2,440.12 2,650.51
Gross income earned 124.29 191.72
Net comprehensive income 103.24 156.12
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 55.3505 53.7815
Issuance of units during the period 2,629.53 2,463.88
Redemption of units during the period -1,792.47 -1,676.94

Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund

During 3QFY17, Alfalah GHP Sbvereign Fund generated a return of 5.83% while the fund's benchmark returned
Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others_ cash

1% \1% Vi

5.73% during the same period.

TFCs/Sukuks

5%
/

PIBs.
3%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period Nine MonthsPeriod
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 1,541.80 8,396.13
Gross income /(loss) 164.23 519.31
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 64.69 437.27
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 110.4223 108.4362
Issuance of units during the period 4,296.24 8,894.48
Redemption of units during the period -5,879.71 -8,158.15
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Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund during the period under review generated a return of 5.36% p.a. while the

benchmark generated an average return of 3.42% p.a.

Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)
O{Qers

TFCs/Sukuks
23%

Plac. with
Banks/DFIs
A 9%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine MonthsPeriod Nine MonthsPeriod
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 4,676.07 167.58
Gross income 177.42 7.24
Net Comprehensive income f 180.95 5.98
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 104.65 104.18
Issuance of units during the period 7,354.16 117.94
Redemption of units during the period -2,916.67 -67.45

Alfalah GHP Cash Fund I

During 3QFY17, Alfalah GHP Qésh Fund (AGCF) generated a return of 7.25% while the benchmark of the fund

generated4.95% during the same period.

~ Asset Alocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

~ Others
0%

Plac. with
Banks/DFls
11%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 788.98 692.77
Gross income earned 42.24 45.49
Net comprehensive income 40.75 26.63
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 522.59 520.99
Issuance of units during the period 1,135.36 122.69
Redemption of units during the period -2,264.00 -510.61
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Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund

During 3QFY17, Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund (AGMF) generated a return of 6.07% while the benchmark

of the fund generated 4.95% during the same period.

Key Financial Data

Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
1%

Plac. with
Banks/DFls
9%

Rs. In million

Description

Nine Months Period
Ended March 31,
2017

Nine Months Period
Ended March 31,
2016

Net Assets at end of the period 1,203.06 2,056.70
Gross income 66.92 96.29
Net Comprehensive income f 52.44 82.41
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 102.6964 105.0148
Issuance of units during the period 2,982.15 5,245.14
Redemption of units during the period -5,690.78 -6,051.29

Alfalah GHP Prosperity PIanni_,nb Fund- ActivePlan

The fund generated a return 0_ff17.05% against the benchmark which generated 18.00%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Money Market
6%

Income
21%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 434.46 242.47
Gross income 39.53 8.14
Net Comprehensive income 63.28 7.85
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 125.8675 103.3467
Issuance of units during the period 179.32 248.44
Redemption of units during the period -1.83 -13.63
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Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund- Moderate Plan

The fund generated a return of 11.68% against the benchmark which generated 12.82%.

Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)

Cash
5%

Equity.
35%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 860.28 296.56
Gross income /(loss) 45.44 8.50
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 89.99 10.38
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 117.0847 103.5101
Issuance of units during the period 798.28 300.97
Redemption of units during the period -275.69 -12.36

Alfalah GHP Prosperity PIanni_rig Fund- Conservative Plan

The fund generated a return of 7.72% against the benchmark which generated 8.66%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March. 2017)

Cash
3%

Equity
16%

Income
38%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period | Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Net Assets at end of the period 473.85 367.68
Gross income /(loss) 27.16 11.66
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 33.95 11.44
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 113.6753 103.1884
Issuance of units during the period 392.89 497.21
Redemption of units during the period -58.55 -140.14
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Alfalah GHP Islamic Prosperity Planning Fund- Active Allocation Plan

The fund generated a return of 15.25% against the benchmark which generated 14.28%.
Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
0%

Cash
6%

Income
26%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
| Nine Months Period
Description r Ended March 31,
y 2017
Net Assets at end of the period J 1,771.97
Gross income /(loss) / 248.92
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 237.45
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 114.2602
Issuance of units during the period 62.65
Redemption of units during the period -72.00

Alfalah GHP Islamic Prosperity’PIanning Fund- Active Allocation Plan Il

The fund generated a return 0_ff7.62% against the benchmark which generated 6.66%.

‘Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
0%

Income
28%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31,
2017
Net Assets at end of the period 2,217.28
Gross income /(loss) 166.56
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 157.28
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 107.6212
Issuance of units during the period 2,089.31
Redemption of units during the period -31.52
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Alfalah GHP Islamic Prosperity Planning Fund- Balance Allocation Plan
The fund generated a return of 6.85% against the benchmark which generated 6.05%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)
Others
0%

Cash
8%

Equity
17%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period
Description / Ended March 31,
r 2017
Net Assets at end of the period 3,542.77
Gross income /(loss) / 199.46
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) / 268.80
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 106.8785
Issuance of units during the period 3,436.50
Redemption of units during the period -2,199.63

Alfalah GHP Pension Fund- quiity:

The fund generated a since inééption return of -3.01%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
1%

Bank
Balance
9%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31,
2017
Net Assets at end of the period 29.46
Gross income /(loss) -0.58
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) -0.91
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 96.9914
Issuance of units during the period 30.36

Redemption of units during the period
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Alfalah GHP Pension Fund- Debt:

The fund generated a since inception return of 4.44%.
Asset Allocation

(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others Cash
1% 2%

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
r Nine Months Period
Description r Ended March 31,
y 2017
Net Assets at end of the period i 30.48
Gross income /(loss) F 0.63
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) ,.,*-'" 0.32
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 101.0716
Issuance of units during the period 30.16
Redemption of units during the period -

Alfalah GHP Pension Fund- Mqﬁey Market:
&

&
The fund generated a since in}féption return of 4.54%. Asset Allocation
&

y ~ (asat31March, 2017)
fi \\' Others  Cash

0%__2%

\

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31,
2017
Net Assets at end of the period 30.33
Gross income /(loss) 0.63
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 0.33
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 101.0944
Issuance of units during the period 30.00
Redemption of units during the period -
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Alfalah GHP IslamicPension Fund- Equity:

The fund generated a since inception return of -0.69%.
Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
1%,

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
I Nine Months Period
Description y Ended March 31,
B 2017
Net Assets at end of the period i 30.51
Gross income /(loss) 4 0.11
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) . -0.21
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 99.3056
Issuance of units during the period 30.73
Redemption of units during the period -

Alfalah GHP IslamicPension F_t,lhd- Debt:

§

The fund generated a since ing::éption return of 3.06%.
£ ~ Asset Allocation
A (as at .ﬁ__ March, 2017)

F Others
A 1%.

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
Nine Months Period
Description Ended March 31,
2017
Net Assets at end of the period 30.45
Gross income /(loss) 0.53
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 0.22
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 100.7366
Issuance of units during the period 30.23
Redemption of units during the period -
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Alfalah GHP IslamicPension Fund- Money Market:

The fund generated a since inception return of 3.14%.

Asset Allocation
(as at 31 March, 2017)

Others
% |

Key Financial Data Rs. In million
. Nine Months Period
Description r Ended March 31,
2017
Net Assets at end of the period 30.30
Gross income /(loss) { 0.52
Net Comprehensive income /(loss) 0.23
Net Assets Value per Unit (Rs.) 100.7579
Issuance of units during the period 30.00

Redemption of units during the period

Acknowledgement

The Directors express their gratitude to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for its valuable
support, assistance, and guidance. The Board also thanks the employees of the Management Company and
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For and behalf of the Board

Chief Executive Officer
Date: April 26, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note = -—------mmee- (Rupees) ---------------
Assets
Bank balances 5 717,078,522 1,203,660,664
Investments 6 85,002,375 695,991,000
Prepayments and other receivables 317,891 198,158
Mark-up receivable 877,701 1,125,488
Total assets 803,276,489 1,900,975,310
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 7 12,050,216 12,534,905
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 74,783 77,066
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan 494,822 627,575
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 8 99,078 17,794,505
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,575,706 2,291,992
Total liabilities 14,294,605 33,326,043
Net assets attributable to unit holders 788,981,884 1,867,649,267
Unit holders’ fund 788,981,884 1,867,649,267
======= (Number of units) -------
Number of units in issue 1,509,751 3,768,440
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
Net asset value per unit 522.59 495.60

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note  -----ooooeeeee (Rupees) -------------- -nnnnmeeeeees (RUpEES) =ommmmmmmeeeen
Income
Profit on deposit accounts with banks 21,863,256 9,671,334 7,461,968 3,460,705

Interest income on investments

classified as held-for-trading

- income from government securities 17,678,598 32,570,673 5,691,293 7,991,498
Interest income on investments classified as

held to maturity

- profit from term deposit receipts 1,663,763 3,373,589 563,740 1,211,175
- income from letters of placement 213,795 - - -
- income from certificates of investment 1,086,756 298,610 572,880 -

At fair value through profit
or loss - held-for-trading'

- net gain / (loss) on sale of investments (271,034) 196,737 (131,680) 2,630

- net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) - (616,372) - (442,023)
Total income 42,235,134 45,494,572 14,158,201 12,223,985
Expenses
Remuneration of the Management Company 6,599,447 6,475,122 2,285,143 1,812,098
Sales tax on management fee 857,919 1,051,161 297,065 294,282
Federal excise duty on management fee 10 - 1,035,634 - 289,935
Remuneration of the Trustee 757,633 766,960 271,410 217,453
Sales tax on trustee fee 98,492 107,374 35,289 30,443
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan 494,822 485,450 171,394 135,908

Amortisation of preliminary
expenses and floatation cost - - - -
Bank and settlement charges 31,766 17,152 19,916 4,119

Auditors' remuneration 608,004 603,709 199,710 199,785
Legal and professional charges - 128,066 - 4,352
Brokerage expense 70,094 44,445 24,991 7,417
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 8 (17,794,505) - (17,794,505) -
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 99,078 - 99,078 -
Fees and subscriptions 333,027 292,082 108,471 96,335
Printing and publication charges 106,086 89,854 34,843 35,233
Accounting Expense - 238,248 - 238,248
Total expenses (7,738,137) 11,335,258 (14,247,195) 3,365,608
Net income from operating activities 49,973,271 34,159,314 28,405,396 8,858,378
Element of (loss) / income and capital (losses) /

gains included in prices of units issued

less those in units redeemed - net (9,227,622) (7,532,747) (22,202,589) (2,835,561)
Net income for the period before taxation 40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817
Taxation 1" - - - -
Net income for the period after taxation 40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) -----=-=------
Net income for the period 40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income
for the period 40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Undistributed income brought forward:
Realised gains
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Element of income / (loss) and
capital gains / (losses) included in prices
of units sold less those in units redeemed - net

Net income for the period

Undistributed income carried forward

Undistributed income carried forward
at period end

Realised gains
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) -=======mn====
7,472,415 7,384,791 39,939,381 27,878,941
45,658 84,508 - 194,108
7,518,073 7,469,299 39,939,381 28,073,049
(4,506,105) - (2,384,571) -
40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817
43,757,617 34,095,866 43,757,617 34,095,866
43,757,617 34,712,237 43,757,617 34,537,888
- (616,372) - (442,023)
43,757,617 34,095,866 43,757,617 34,095,866

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Net assets at the beginning of the period 1,867,649,267 1,046,532,929 1,375,160,820 771,758,640
Issue of 2,237,987 units (2016: 240,737 units)
and 442,100 Units (2016: NIL units) 1,135,356,767 122,686,246 226,630,453 -
Redemption of 4,496,676 units (2016: 1,000,051
units) and 1,637,368 units (2016:169,689 units) (2,263,997,421) (510,606,676) (841,214,785) (87,845,205),
(1,128,640,654) (387,920,430) (614,584,332) (87,845,205)
Element of income / (loss) and capital
gains / (losses) included in prices of
units issued less those in units redeemed:
- Amount representing accrued loss / (income)
and realised capital losses / (gains) -
transferred to the Income Statement 9,227,622 7,532,747 22,202,589 2,835,561
Total comprehensive income for the period
before capital gains - realised and unrealised 41,016,683 27,046,201 6,334,487 (442,023)
Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)
in the value of investments -
at fair value - 196,737 - 2,630
Net capital gain on sale of investments
classified as 'at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading (271,034) (616,372) (131,680) 6,462,209
40,745,649 26,626,566 6,202,807 6,022,816
Net income / (loss) for the period less distribution 40,745,649 26,626,566 6,202,807 6,022,816
Net assets at the end of the period 788,981,884 692,771,813 788,981,884 692,771,813

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees) --------------

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation 40,745,649 26,626,567 6,202,807 6,022,817
Adjustments for:

investments classified as 'at fair

value through profit or loss - held-for-trading’ - 616,372 - 442,023
Net (gain) / loss on sale of investments classified as

‘at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading 271,034 (196,737) 131,680 (196,737)
Profit on deposit accounts with banks (21,863,256) (9,671,334) (7,461,968) (3,460,705)
Amortisation of preliminary expenses

and floatation costs - - - -
Profit from term deposit receipts (1,663,763) (3,373,589) (563,740) (1,211,175)
Income from certificates of investment (1,086,756) - (572,880) -
Income from placements (213,795) (298,610) - -
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund (17,695,427) - (17,695,427) -
Element of income / (loss) and capital gains /

(losses) included in prices of units sold less

those in units redeemed - net 9,227,622 7,532,747 22,202,589 2,835,561

7,721,308 21,235,415 2,243,061 4,431,784

Decrease in assets

Investments - net 228,086,925 537,897,406 (131,680) (346,638,696)
Receivable against sale of Investment - - -

Receivable against sale of Units - - - -

Prepayments (119,733) (22,044) (289,289) (291,505)
227,967,192 537,875,362 (420,969) (346,930,201)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities
Payable to the Management Company (484,689) (704,751) (585,003) 293,474
Remuneration payable to the Trustee (2,283) (101,570) (46,095) (6,056)
Annual fee payable to Securities and
Exchange Com CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP (132,753) (1,314,140) 171,394 135,908
Distribution payable - (48,715,600) - -
Redemption payable - (108,657,022) - -
Accrued and other liabilities (716,286)| 45,476 939,615 422,244
(1,336,011) (159,447,607) 479,911 845,569
Profit received on bank deposits 25,075,357 12,056,499 8,636,658 5,139,806
Net cash from operating activities 259,427,846 411,719,670 10,938,661 (336,513,042)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amount received on issue of units 1,135,356,767 122,686,246 226,630,453 -
Payment against redemption of units (2,263,997,421) (510,606,676) (841,214,785) (87,845,205)

Cash dividend paid - - - -
Net cash generated from /
(used in) financing activities (1,128,640,654) (387,920,430) (614,584,332) (87,845,205)

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents during the period (869,212,808) 23,799,240 (603,645,671) (424,358,247)

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period 1,671,293,705 350,242,630 1,405,726,568 798,400,117

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period 12 802,080,897 374,041,870 802,080,897 374,041,870

=202, 00,09/ ____9/%,VR 1,000 ___OVe,U0U0IL 915,V .00

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP CASH FUND

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

21

2.2

23

24

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Cash Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme (the Fund) established through a
Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited,
(the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (the trustee). The Trust
Deed was executed on October 23, 2009 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the Non-banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation)
Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules) on October 07, 2009.

The first supplemental trust deed for change of trustee and amendment of trust deed of the Fund was
executed between the MCB Financial Services Limited as the new Trustee. The Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan authorised the constitution of the Trust Deed on June 13, 2012 and it was executed
on June 21, 2012 in accordance with the NBFC Regulations.

Alfalah GHP Cash Fund is listed on the Karachi'Stock Exchange. The units of the Fund are offered to pubic
on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund.
The Fund offers two types of units, Growth and Income. Growth Unit Holders are entitled to bonus units
and income unit holders are entitled to cash/dividend at the time of distribution by the Fund. The registered
address of the Management Company is situated at 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is an open end money market scheme. The primary investment objective of the Fund is to provide
a regular stream of income at competitive rate of return while preserving capital to the extent possible by
investing in assets with low risk and a high degree of liquidity from a portfolio constituted mostly money
market securities and placements.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM2'
(outlook stable) to the Management Company in its rating report dated June 08, 2016 and AA+ (f) to the
Fund in its credit rating report dated December 30, 2016.

The 'Title' to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of MCB Financial Services Limited as the trustee
of the Fund.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Statement of compliance

The condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial Reporting’, the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations) and directives
issued by SECP. In case where requirements differ, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules,
the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Basis of measurement

These condensed interim financial information have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except that investments held at 'fair value through profit or loss' category are measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These condensed interim financial information are presented in Pak Rupees which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Fund and have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees.

Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of condensed interim financial information requires the Management Company to make
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5.1

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The
significant judgments made by the Management in applying accounting policies and the key sources of
estimating uncertainty are the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year
ended 30 June 2016.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed
interim financial information are same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016 .

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note  --------emeeeee (Rupees) ==-==-=mn=un--n
BANK BALANCES
Deposit accounts - local currency 5.1 717,078,522 1,203,660,664

717,078,522 1,203,660,664

This represents balances in saving deposit accounts maintained with various banks carrying mark-up rates
of 5.30% to 6.45% (June 30, 2016: 5.50% to 7.00%) per annum.

INVESTMENTS

At fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading

Treasury bills 6.1 - 545,858,284
Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB) r -

Held to maturity.

Certificates of Investment 6.2 85,002,375 -
Letters of placement - 100,035,520
Term Deposit Receipts - 50,097,196
— 85002375 __ 695,991,000
Market Treasury Bills
Unrealised % of total
Purchased  Sold / matured Carrying amount Marketvalue as gain/(loss) % of netassets investment on
Asat during the duringthe ~ AsatMarch asatMarch31, atMarch31, on onthe basis of the basis of

July 01,2016 period period 31,2017 2017 2017 revaluation  market value market value
- (No. of certificates) {Rupees): weeemsssnes (%) = -

Treasury bills - having face value

of Rs.100 each
Maturity upto 3 months 320,000,000 1,135,650,000  1,455,650,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

Maturity upto 6 months 230,000,000 1,005,000,000  1,235,000,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Maturity upto 12 months - 292,500,000 292,500,000 -

550,000,000 2433,150,000  2,983,150,000
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Certificates of Investment - held to maturity

Name of the invest Rate of Return per | AsatJuly01, | Purchased - Caring amount Face::"e ﬂ? Face value as
ame ot e imvestee | Rale Of Ketum pel 532010611 ! duringth Matured during| As atMarch | asatMarch31, |  Maturity Rating perci hlgeo percentage of
company anm UYE | e period | 31,2017 a o netassels
period investments
(Rupees)
Pak Oman Investment May 20,
Company Limited 6.15% - 135,000,000 50,000,000 85,000,000 85,002,375 017 AA+[At+ 100% 1%
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY Note = —-mmeeeeee- (Rupees) ===-===muean
Management fee Payable 699,265 775,653
Sales Tax Payable on Management Fee 1,540,424 1,559,887
FED Payable on Management Fee 10 9,810,527 9,810,527
Expenses allocated by the Management Company - 388,838
12,050,216 12,534,905

PROVISION OF WORKERS’ WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of "industrial establishment" subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)
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1.

12.

in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January 12, 2017:

- based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till 30 June 2015, to be
reversed on 12 January 2017; and

- the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from 21 May 2015) on 12 January 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on
January 12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the two adjustments if these had not been made at March 31, 2017 would have
resulted in decrease in the net asset value per unit of the Fund by Rs 11.72.

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in status of the petition pending with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in
note 11 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed in cash amongst the unit
holders. The Management Company intends to distribute sufficient accounting income of the Fund for the
year ending June 30, 2017 in order to comply with the above stated clause to enjoy the tax exemption.
Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed interim financial statements for the period
ended March 31, 2017.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is 1.19% which includes 0.218% representing
government levies on the Fund such as federal excise duties and sales taxes, Workers' Welfare Fund,
annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2% prescribed under the
NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a " Money Market scheme".

Nine months period ended

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances 717,078,522 274,498,260
Certificates of Investment 85,002,375 -
Treasury Bills - Maturity within three months - 99,543,610
802,080,897 374,041,870

42




13. TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen Holding Limited, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the NBFC Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

nine months period ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Issued Redeemed / Issued for Redeemed / Net asset
Asat for cash / conversion  Asat Asat cash/ conversion value as at
July 01, conversion in out/transfer  March July 01, conversionin/ out/transfer March
2016 Itransferin  Bonus out 31,2017 2016 fransferin ~ Bonus out 31,2017
Units (Rupees)
131 Unit Holders' Fund

Associated Companies /
Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited 1,050,927 - - - 1050927 520,842,294 - - - 549,204,789
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Fauii Fertiizer Bin Qasim Limited - 197648 - - 197,648 - 100,000,000 - - 103,288,980

Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Issued Redeemed/ Issued for Redeemed / Net asset
Asat for cash / conversion  Asat Asat cash/ conversion value as at
January conversionin Bonus out/transfer March31, January01, conversionin/ Bonus out/transfer March
01,2017 [transferin out 2017 2017 transfer in out 31,2017
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies /
Undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited 1,050,927 - - - 1050927 520,842,204 - - - 549,204,789
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Fauii Fertiizer Bin Qasim Limited 197,648 - - - 197,648 100,531,673 = - - 103,288,980

nine months period ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)

Issued Redeemed / Issued for Redeemed / Net asset
Asat for cash / conversion  Asat Asat cash/ conversion value as at
July 01, conversion in out/transfer ~ March July 01, conversionin/ out/ transfer March
2015 [transferin  Bonus out 31,2016 2015 transfer in Bonus out 31,2016
Units (Rupees)
Unit Holders' Fund
Associated Companies /
Undertakings
Bank Alffalah Limited 1,050,927 - - - 1,050,927 526,472,603 - - - 547,522,679
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Issued Redeemed/ Issued for Redeemed /
Asat  forcash/ conversion ~ Asat Asat cash/ conversion
January  conversion in Bonus OUt/ transfer March — January  conyersion in | Bonus  OUt/transfer  Netassetvalue as
01,2006 transfer in out 31,2006 01,2016 transfer in out atMarch31, 2016
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies /
Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited 1,050,927 - - - 1050927 550,812,082 - - - 547,522,679
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Nine months period ended Quarter ended (Un-audited)

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
13.2 Other transactions (Rupees) (T e ——

Balance as at period / year end:
Alfalah GHP Investment Management

Limited - Management Company
Remuneration to the

Management Company 6,599,447 6,475,122 2,285,143 1,812,098
Sales tax on management fee 857,919 1,051,161 297,065 294,282
Federal excise duty on

management fee - 1,035,634 - 289,935
Bank Alfalah Limited
Treasury Bill - purchased 727,809,000 1,503,328,880 335,444,000 649,462,400
Treasury Bill - sold - 297,851,100 - -
Profit on bank deposit 5,387,174 1,883,010 2,001,291 400,406
Bank Charges 23,388 12,213 13,658 2,229
Term Deposit Receipts - Purchased 145,000,000 70,000,000 - 70,000,000
Profit on TDRs for the period 1,663,763 862,055 563,740 862,055
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP

Income Multiplier Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - 69,541,670 - -
Treasury Bill - sold 34,648,980 - 34,648,980 -
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP

Sovereign Fund
Treasury Bill - sold 247,894,500 9,972,420 - -
CDC - Trustee Alfalah

GHP Value Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - = - -
Treasury Bill - sold - - - -
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP
Income Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - 39,774,360 - -
Treasury Bill - sold 49,654,300 4,994,025 - 4,994,025

CDC - Trustee
Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased 622,660,295 16,974,839 24,827,150 16,974,839

Treasury Bill - sold - - - B

MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee
Trustee fee 757,633 766,960 208,207 140,521
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13.3 Other balances

14.

Associated companies / undertakings

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Management Company
Sales tax payable on management fees

Federal excise duty on management fee

Accounting and operational charges payable

Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balance

Profit receivable

Term deposit receipts

Other related parties
MCB Financial Services
Trustee fee payable

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)

699,265 775,653
1,540,424 1,659,887
9,810,527 9,810,527

- 388,838
3,767,753 7,041,824
13,334 1,953,377

- 50,000,000
74,783 77,066

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board

of Directors of the Management Company.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Note 31 March 30 June
2017 2016
Unaudited Audited
Rup
Assets
Bank balances 5 1,096,440,535 2,720,499,730
Investments 6 115,778,281 1,154,849,765
Profit receivable 4,493,393 397,506
Security deposits, prepayments and other receivables 2,035,444 2,123,085
Total assets 1,218,747,653 3,877,870,086
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 7 12,630,390 14,016,149
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 147,973 379,156
Annual fee payable to Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan 780,081 1,375,684
Accrued and other liabilities 2,126,210 12,058,924
Total liabilities 15,684,654 27,829,913

Contingency

Net assets attributable to unitholders 1,203,062,999 3,850,040,173

Unit holders’ funds 1,203,062,999  3,850,040,173

------- (Number of units) -------

Number of units in issue 11,714,751 39,198,212
(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit: 102.6964 98.2198

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31,
Note 2017 March 31,2016  March 31, 2017 2016
Rup
Income
Finance Income 10 67,378,938 97,734,753 18,998,675 30,557,267
Net gain/ (loss) on sale of investments classified as 'at
fair value through profit or loss - held for trading (457,332) 484,817 (150,449) (935)
Net unrealised (diminution) in fair value of investments
classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss - (1,928,680) - (1,066,899)
66,921,606 96,290,890 18,848,226 29,489,433
Expenses
Remuneration to the Management Company 8,391,509 11,310,353 2,478,950 3,635,218
Sales tax on management fee 1,090,894 1,836,137 322,264 589,695
Federal excise duty on management fee 8 - 1,809,009 - 580,987
Remuneration to the Trustee 1,342,581 1,624,038 417,338 527,275
Sales tax on Trustee fee 174,537 227,286 54,254 73,817
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 780,081 1,059,983 232,397 340,804
Brokerage expense 89,994 87,534 25,437 29,647
Bank and settlement charges 61,802 41,039 11,994 16,274
Amortisation of deferred formation cost - - - -
Auditors' remuneration 417,821 504,658 118,292 166,996
Credit rating fee 168,033 205,889 84,738 65,497
Printing charges 72,580 75,494 23,840 55,330
Annual listing fee 41,228 30,137 13,719 (21,252)
Accounting expense - 507,958 - 507,958
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund 9 (1,750,912) (1,750,912)
Workers’ Welfare Fund 9 (5,612,930) - (5,612,930) -
Total expenses 5,267,218 19,319,515 (3,580,619) 6,568,246
Net income from operating activities 61,654,388 76,971,375 22,428,845 22,921,187
Element of income / (loss) and capital (losses)/ gains
included in prices of units sold less those in units
redeemed - net (9,211,519) 5,441,278 (6,837,972) 3,558,696
Net income for the period before taxation 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
Taxation 14 - - - -
Net income for the period after taxation 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
March 31, 2017 2016 2017 2016
Rup

Net income for the period 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
Other comprehensive income: - - - -
Total comprehensive income

I (loss) for the period 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months periods ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Undistributed income brought forward
Realised gains ‘ 945,628 H 20,552,630 ‘ ‘ 37,226,208 H 78,216,765 ‘

Unrealised (losses) / gains 128,603 |[869,584 - (861,781)
1,074,231 21,422,214 37,226,208 77,354,984

Element of (loss) / income and capital gains / (losses)

included in the prices of units issued less those in

units redeemed - net (753,047) - (53,028) -
Total comprehensive income for the period 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
Undistributed income carried forward 52,764,053 103,834,867 52,764,053 103,834,867
Undistributed income carried forward at end of the period
- Realized gains 52,764,053 105,763,547 52,764,053 104,901,766
- Unrealized gains - (1,928,680) - (1,066,899)

52,764,053 103,834,867 52,764,053 103,834,867

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
---------- Rupees-----=---------
Net assets at beginning of the period 3,850,040,173 2,785,864,555 1,378,026,395 2,009,677,932
Amount realized / unrealized on issuance of 29,813,192
units (31 March 2016 : 50,804,658 units) and
4,625,919 units (31 March 2016 : 17,150,214 units)
for the nine months and quarter ended respectively 2,982,148,594 5,245,144,570 471,767,825 1,787,334,372

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 57,296,653 units
(31 March 2016: 58,852,314) and 6,565,999 units
(31 March 2016: 16,946,478) for the nine months and quarter
ended respectively (5,690,780,156)  (6,051,285,343) (669,160,066)  (1,763,238,334)

1,141,408,611 1,979,723,782 1,180,634,154  2,033,773,970
Element of (loss)/ income and capital (losses)/ gains
included in prices of units sold less those in units
redeemed - net 9,211,519 (5,441,278) 6,837,972 (3,558,696)

Total comprehensive income for the period
before capital gains - realised and unrealised 52,900,201 83,856,516 15,741,322 27,547,717
Net gain/ (loss) on sale of investments classified as 'at
classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss - held
for trading (457,332) 484,817 (150,449) (935)

Net unrealised (diminution) in fair value of investments

classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss - (1,928,680) - (1,066,899)
Total comprehensive income for the period 52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
Net assets at end of the period 1,203,062,999  2,056,695,157 1,203,062,999  2,056,695,157

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period

Adjustments for:

Net unrealised (diminution) in fair value of investments

classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/ (loss) on sale of investments classified as 'at
fair value through profit or loss - held for trading

Element of (loss)/ income and capital (losses)/ gains

included in prices of units sold less those in units
redeemed - net

Provision for Workers Welfare Fund

(Increase) / decrease in assets

Investments

Profit receivable

Security deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Decrease in liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Amount payable on redemption of units

Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amounts received on issue of units
Payment against redemption of units

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Note

1"

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
------ Rupees------ ------RUpeeS------
52,442,869 82,412,653 15,590,873 26,479,883
- 1,928,680 2,414,432
457,332 (484,817) 150,449 (1,346,598)
9,211,519 (5,441,278) 6,837,972 (3,558,696)
(7,363,842) - (7,363,842) -
54,747,878 78,415,238 15,215,452 23,989,021
383,912,177 1,894,530,846 (150,449) 359,095,497
(4,095,887) - (3,682,303) -
87,641 (4,506,998) (2,007,953) (2,450,147)
379,903,931 1,890,023,848 (5,840,705) 356,645,350
(1,385,759) 409,595 (101,006) 1,207,574
(231,183) (32,931) (11,667) 51,049
(595,603) (1,363,729) 232,397 340,804
= (173,189,674) - R
(2,568,872) (7,206,079) 1,947,660 584,059
(4,781,417) (181,382,818) 2,067,384 2,183,486
429,870,392 1,787,056,268 11,442,131 382,817,857
2,982,148,594 | [ 5,245,144,570 471,767,825 1,787,334,372
(5,690,780,156) | (6,051,285,343) (669,160,066) (1,763,238,334)
(2,708,631,562) (806,140,773) (197,392,241) 24,096,038
(2,278,761,170) 980,915,495 (185,950,110) 406,913,895

3,490,979,986  1,189,449,152

1,398,168,926

1,763,450,752

1,212,218,816 2,170,364,647

1,212,218,816

2,170,364,647

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP MONEY MARKET FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

21

2.2

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund (formerly IGI Money Market Fund) (the Fund) is an open-end collective
investment scheme established through a Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between IGlI
Funds Limited, (Former Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (the
Trustee). The Trust Deed was executed on March 04, 2010. On October 15, 2013, the management rights
were transferred from the Former Management Company to Alfalah GHP Investment Limited (the Management
Company) by sanctioning of order by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan Limited (SECP)
vide its letter No. SCD/NBFC-II/IGIFL and AFGHP/742/2013. The SECP has approved second Supplemental
Trust Deed, under the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AGISF/238/2015 dated February
03, 2015 to modify and restate the previous Trust Deed to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah GHP
Money Market Fund.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by'the SECP on March 09, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen city, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as a 'money market scheme' pursuant to the provisions contained in Circular 7 of
2009 and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund are being offered for
public subscription on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering them to
the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to provide good total return through a combination
of current income and long-term capital appreciation, consistent with reasonable investment risk. The Fund
invests in Government Securities, Certificates of Investment, Certificates of Deposit, Certificates of Musharika,
Term Deposit Receipts, Commercial Papers, reverse repurchase transactions, etc. The investment objectives
and policy are explained in the Fund's offering document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016 and has updated the stability rating of the Fund to
AA+(f) on December 30, 2016.

The Fund primarily invests in Government Securities, Certificates of Investment, Certificates of Deposit,
Certificates of Musharaka, Term Deposit Receipts, Commercial Papers, reverse repurchase transactions,
etc. The Fund primarily is categorised as Money Market Scheme and is subject to guidelines prescribed
by SECP.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Statement of compliance

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

These condensed interim financial statements are unaudited and do not include all information and disclosures
required in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
of the fund for the year ended 30 June 2016.

These condensed interim financial statements are being submitted to the unit holders as required under
Regulation 38 (g) of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations.

Functional and presentation currency

These condensed interim financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Fund. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest of rupees.
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5.1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation which have been used in the preparation of these
condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in preparation of the financial
statements for the preceding year ended 30 June 2016.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of this condensed interim financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. Estimates, assumptions
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively
commencing from the period of revision. Judgments and estimates made by the management in the
preparation of this condensed interim financial statements are the same as those that were applied to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2016.

The Funds' financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees) ---------------
BANK BALANCES
Bank balances - local currency 1,096,440,535 2,720,499,730

The accounts carry profit rates ranging from 5.3% to 6.45% (June 30, 2016: 5.50% to 6.70%) per annum.
Deposits in these accounts includes Rs. 61.03 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 522.85million) which is maintained
with Bank Alfalah Limited, a related party and carries profit at a rate of 5.3% (June 30, 2016: 5.5%) per
annum.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
31 March June 30,
2017 2016
Note (Rupees)
INVESTMENTS
At fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading
Treasury Bills 6.1 - 829,849,765
- 829,849,765
Loans and receivables
Letters of placement 6.2 - 200,000,000
Certificates of investment 6.3 115,778,281 -
Term deposit receipts 6.4 - 125,000,000

115,778,281 325,000,000

115,778,281 1,154,849,765
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6.4

Treasury Bills

. % of total
Purchased ~ Sold / matured Carrying amount Market value as o %hofnetassets
Maturity ~ Yield ~ Note Asat duringthe  during the As atarch asatMarch3, atMarch31, Unrealised 4 o the asis of |nvestmgnt on
Issue date July 01,2016 ; : 1,217 on revaluation the basis of
date period period 207 207 market value
market value
{No. of Certificates): e — T —
Treasury bills - having face value
of Rs.100 each
Meaturity upto 3 months 6,500,000 39,880,000 46,380,000 . . . . 0.00% 0.00%
Maturity upto 6 months 1,860,000 2,500,000 4,360,000 . . . . 0.00% 0.00%
Maturity upto 12 months - 1,565,000 1,565,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
8,360,000 43,045,000 52,305,000 . . - . 0.00% 0.00%
Total as at June 30, 2016 18,275,000 71,730,000, 81,645,000 8,360,000 820,721,162 829,849,765 128,603
Letter of placements - loans and receivable
. Market value as
Asatduy O, lelchased Sold/lmatured AsatMarch Carrying value ) ) Market value as apercentage o
duringthe  during the asatMarch31,  Maturity Rating  a percentage of
2016 5 : 31,2017 fotal
period period 217 net assets .
investments
{No. of Certficats) (RUPGESmrrs e T —
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited 200,000,000 - 200,000,000
200,000,000 - 200,000,000
Total as at June 30, 2016 - 340,000,000 140,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Certificate of investments - loans and receivable
Face valug
2] Carrying value Face valueas Face value as
Name of the investee company RELD Asatduy 1, Purlchased M?tumd AsatMarch |as at December |  Maturity Rating percentage of percentage of
per 2016 during the during the 12017 32017 fotal tassels
annum period period 4 ¢ investments et asse
(R )
(Rupees)
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited 6.15% - 240000000 125000000 115000000 115778281.00  22-May-17 AAHAT+
240,000,000 125,000,000 115,000,000 115,778,281
Term deposit receipts - loans and receivables March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(Rupees)
Term Deposit Receipts - having original - 125,000,000
maturity of 3 months or less
- 125,000,000
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

31 March June 30,
2017 2016

PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY  seeeeeeeeee (Rupees) ==--===mnunn
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 811,520 1,192,500
Sales tax payable on management fees 674,732 735,902
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 11,119,352 11,119,352
Sales load payable 24,786 1,321
Accounting and operational charges payable 967,074
26,646,539 14,016,149

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in the status of the petition pending with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported
in note 18 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of “industrial establishment” subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the \
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWEF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
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10.

1.

definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have mutual funds excluded from the applicability of Sindh
WWEF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January, 12 2017:

i.  based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till 30 June 2015, to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

ii.  the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the Sindh WWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for Sindh WWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP.and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if they had not been made at March 31, 2017 would
have resulted in decrease in the Net Asset Value per unit by Rs.0.63.

Nine months periods ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
FINANCIAL INCOME
Interest income on:
Investments classified as at
fair value through profit
or loss - held-for-trading
Treasury Bills 27,480,210 69,097,139 7,597,128 18,533,698
Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB) - 2,851,027 - 2,851,027
Held to maturity
Term deposits 2,791,662 9,860,258 1,024,972 1,776,512
Commercial papers - - -
Letters of placement 427,398 - - -
Certificates of Investment 2,059,827 367,531 775,067 -
Bank deposits 34,619,841 15,558,798 9,601,508 7,396,030
67,378,938 97,734,753 18,998,675 30,557,267

Nine monhts period ended

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
--------- (Rupees) ----=---
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with bank 1,096,440,535 380,206,252
Treasury Bills with maturity within 3 months 115,778,281 1,690,140,089
Term Deposit Receipts with maturity within 3 months - 100,018,306

1,212,218,816 2,170,364,647
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12.

13.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund is 0.98% which includes 0.21% representing government levies
on the Fund such as sales taxes, annual fee to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2%
prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a money market
scheme.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen Holding Limited AG, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee are determined in accordance with
the provisions of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, and the Trust
Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

13.1Unit Holders' Fund

Nine months period ended 31 March 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat Issued  Bonus Redeemed/  Asat Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed/ Net asset

01July forcash/ conversion 31 March 01July for cash/ conversion  valueasat
2016 conversion out/transfer 2017 2016 conversion out/transfer 31 March
in/ transfer in out in/transfer out 07
in
Units (Rupees)
Associated companies /
undertakings
MCB FSL Trustee Alfalah GHP
Capital Preservation Fund 6328316 1,003,183 - 133499 - 621,565,928 100,000,000 - 730,637,165 -
Bank Alfalah Limited 567,661 - - 567,661 55,755,476 - - - 58,296,741
CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Conservative allocation plan 45815 1,864,308 - 351,046 1,071,508 45,000,000 187,000,000 - 36,000,000 202,466,774
CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Moderate allocation plan 36,34 1,182,214 - 14139291 399267 35000000 120,000,000 - 115,302,583 41,003,284
CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Active allocation plan - 419,299 - 175844 243455 - 43,000,000 - 18051522 25,001,952

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Chief Executive Officer 15460 - - 15460 - 1,518,525 - - 1,529,115

Unit holder holding 10%

or more units
Fauj Oil Terminal & Distribution

Co Limited 4,608,755
Gul Ahmed Wind Power Limited -

2754504 1854251 452,671,026

. . - 270,684,044 190,424,902
3,427,635 - - 34263 R X A ] -

352,005,775
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Associated companies /
undertakings

Affalah Insurance Company Limited

MCBFSL-Trustee Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund
CDC Trustee Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planing Fund

Key Management
Personnel

Fund Manager

Unit holder holding 10%
or more units

Pakistan Petroleum Limited

Associated companies /
undertakings

MCB FSL Trustee Alfalah GHP
Capital Preservation Fund

Bank Alfalah Limited

CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Conservative allocation plan

CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Moderate allocation plan

CDC Trustee Prosperity planning
fund - Active allocation plan

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Chief Executive Officer

Unit holder holding 10%
or more units

Fauji Oil Terminal & Distribution
Co Limited

Gul Ahmed Wind Power Limited

Nine months period ended 31 March 2016 (Un-audited)

Asat Issied  Bonus Redeemed  Asat Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed/ Net asset
0fJuly  forcash/ conversion 31 March 01 July for cash/ conversion  value as at
2015 conversion out/transfer 2016 2015 conversion out/transfer 31 March
inf transfer in out in/transfer out 2016
in
Units (Rup
3748433 20,764,186 25750840 7761779 37791392 585,500,000 2661000000 815,101,630
3304792 1525991 1778801 339,000,000 157,082,858 186,800,431
5,857 - 5857 535,000 615,072
2691575 2691575 110,000,000 262,655,210
Quarter ended 31 March 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed  Asat Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed/ Net asset
01 January for cash/ conversion 31 March  01January for cash/ conversion value as at
2017 conversion out/transfer 2017 2017 conversion out/transfer 31 March
in/ transfer in out in/transfer out 2017
in
Units (Rupees)
567,661 - - 567,661 57,313,987 - 58,296,741
1,707,561 614993 - 341,046 1,081,508 172,404,402 63,000,000 36,000,000 202,466,774
324,482 643,494 - 568,709 309267 32,761,412 66,000,000 58,302,583 41,003,284
- 419,299 - 175844 243455 43,000,000 18,051,522 25,001,952
1,854,251 - - - 1854251 187,215,002 - 190,424,902
- 3,421,635 - - 3,427,635 346,477,311 352,005,775
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Quarter ended 31 March 2016 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed  Asat Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed/ Net asset
01January  for cash/ conversion 31 March 01January  for cash/ conversion value as at
2016 conversion out/transfer 2016 2016 conversion out/ transfer 31 March
in/ transfer in out in/transfer out 2016
in
Units (Rupees)
Associated companies /
undertakings
MCBFSL-Trustee Affalah GHP 8938492 8,163,699 - 9340412 7761779 926857263 861,093,465 - 970,000,000 815,101,630
Capital Preservation Fund
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Fund Manager 5,857 - - = 5,857 607,329 - - - 615,072
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 2,691,575 - - = 2691575 279,096,948 - - - 262,655,210
Nine months period ended Quarter ended

March 31,2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
-------------- (un-audited) ==-========nn

(Rupees) (Rupees)

Other transactions
Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

- Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 8,391,509 11,310,353 2,478,950 3,635,218
Sales tax on management fee 1,090,894 1,836,137 322,264 589,695
Federal excise duty on management fee - 1,809,009 - 580,987
Sales Load - = - -
Bank Alfalah Limited
Treasury Bill - purchased 1,288,676,000  2,837,644,470 651,146,000  1,453,266,500
Treasury Bill - sold - 1,385,899,045 - -
Profit on bank deposit 5,156,367 6,237,909 1,737,248 2,957,825
Bank Charges 44,764 33,879 7,134 12,683
Term Deposit Receipts - Purchased 105,000,000 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Sales Load 23,465 - 23,465 -
Profit on Term Deposit Receipts 2,020,703 1,231,507 378,205 1,231,507
Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - - - -
Treasury Bill - sold - 68,968,480 - -
Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - 209,003,220 - -
Treasury Bill - sold 360,040,216 541,664,685 84,260,330 -
Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB) - Purchased - 254,689,000 - 254,689,000
Alfalah GHP Income Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - - - -
Treasury Bill - sold - 39,890,790 - 14,949,615
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Nine months period ended

Quarter ended

March 31,2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

------------ (un-audited) ---------

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Alfalah GHP Cash Fund
Treasury Bill - purchased - 9,989,770 - 9,989,770
Treasury Bill - sold 622,660,295 16,974,839 24,827,150 16,974,839
13.3 Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Trustee fee 1,342,581 1,624,038 417,338 527,275
Sales tax on Trustee fee 174,537 - 54,254 -
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
13.4Other balances
Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration payable to the/ Management Company 811,520 1,192,500
Sales tax payable on management fees 674,732 735,902
Federal excise duty on management fee 11,119,352 11,119,352
Sales load payable 1,321 1,321
Accounting and operational charges payable - 967,074
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balances 61,026,535 522,853,963
Term deposit receipts - 125,000,000
Sales load payable 23,465 -
Profit receivable 331,057 263,091
Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Trustee fee payable 130,072 331,657
Sales Tax on Trustee Fee 17,901 47,499

14.

TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months ended March 31, 2017.
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15. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board
of Directors of the Management Company.

16. GENERAL

16.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
ASSETS Note
Bank balances 5 10,203,033 686,696,910
Investments 6 1,570,807,406 2,351,303,822
Deferred formation cost 808,934 1,096,799
Prepayments & Mark-up receivable 7 4,171,998 62,131,364
Advances and Deposits 3,201,370 -
Receiveable against sale of investment 14,975,670 -
Total assets 1,604,168,411 3,101,228,895
LIABILITIES
Payable to the Management Company 8 23,400,183 32,038,523
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 190,991 1,119,099
Annual fee payable to Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 2,018,421 6,040,329
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 9 475,138 15,107,679
Payable Against Purchase Of Investment 25,341,729 -
Accrued and other liabilities 10 10,938,140 59,796,884
Total liabilities 62,364,602 114,102,514
Net assets attributable to unit holders 1,541,803,808 2,987,126,381
Unit holders’ funds 1,541,803,808 2,987,126,381
==-==-- (Number of units) -------
Number of units in issue 13,962,793 28,236,636
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
Net assets value per unit 110.4223 105.7890

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine hs ended Quarter ended
March March March March
2017 2016 2017 2016

INCOME No (Rupees) (Rupees) --------------
Profit on deposit accounts with banks 27,441,410 16,011,758 1,509,788 7,001,718
Income from Government Securities 121,786,301 479,489,094 22,051,455 179,924,974
Income from LOP/TDR 16,227,731 16,829,236 4,157,873 11,398,694
Income from Margin Trading System 2,133,223 - 40,204 -
Income from Term Finance certificates 8,720,721 - 4,944,141 -
At fair value through profit or loss - held for trading

- net gain / (loss) on sale of investments (12,114,253) 27,107,843 (2,091,626) 15,889,539

- net unrealised gain / (loss) 31,537 (20,120,824) (73,545) (27,789,482)
Total income 164,226,670 519,317,107 30,538,290 186,425,443
EXPENSES
Remuneration to the Management Company 26,912,570 60,517,007 4,586,362 20,732,105
Sales tax on management fee 3,498,638 9,827,969 596,226 3,366,896
Federal excise duty on management fee 1 - 9,682,724 - 3,317,137
Remuneration to the Trustee 2,577,513 5,101,097 524,967 1,741,389
Sales tax on Trustee fee 335,303 714,156 68,472 243,797
CDC Charges 91,966 - 26,196 -
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange - -

Commission of Pakistan 2,018,446 4,538,780 343,979 1,554,910
Accounting and operational expenses 2,691,163 1,869,118 458,618 1,869,118
Brokerage expense 634,834 556,136 114,376 295,422
Bank and settiement charges 426,488 64,559 7,234 18,396
Amortization of deferred formation cost 287,867 288,917 94,555 95,605
Auditors' remuneration 350,690 408,685 77,960 147,634
Credit rating fee 206,569 213,114 67,860 67,074
Annual listing fee 58,313 30,082 30,695 9,945
MTS Amortization Fee 173,192 - 173,192 -
Printing & advertisement expense 112,336 112,911 36,900 37,296
Legal and professional charges 337,783 - 284,116 -
Workers Welfare Fund 9 (15,107,679) - (15,107,679) -
Sindh Worker Welfare Fund 475,138 - 475,138 -
Total expenses 26,081,129 93,925,254 (7,140,834) 33,496,723
Net income from operating activities 138,145,541 425,391,852 37,679,123 152,928,719
Element of (loss) / income and capital (losses) /

gains included in prices of units sold less

those in units redeemed - net (73,452,537) 11,882,643 (27,902,405) 3,426,087
Net income for the period before taxation 64,693,004 437,274,495 9,776,718 156,354,806
Taxation - - - -
Net income for the period after taxation 64,693,004 437,274,495 9,776,718 156,354,806

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March March March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Net income for the period 64,693,004 437,274,495 9,776,718 156,354,806
Other comprehensive income during the period - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 64,693,004 437,274,495 9,776,718 156,354,806

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Undistributed income carried forward
- Realized gains
- Unrealized gains

Element of (loss) / income and capital (losses) / gains included
in prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net

Total comprehensive income for the period

Undistributed income carried forward

Undistributed income carried forward at end of the period

- Realized gains
- Unrealized gains

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March March March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
"\ L ‘l'\ L )
87,409,720 38,651,642 174,781,682 466,190,925
66,967,540 154,288,252 105,082 7,668,658
154,377,260 192,939,894 174,886,764 473,859,583
(78,038,927) (43,632,146)
64,693,004 437,274,496 9,776,719 156,354,807
141,031,337 630,214,390 141,031,337 630,214,390

9537
141,031,337

650,335,214
20,120,824
630,214,390

141,104,882
73,545

141,031,337

658,003,872
27,789,482

630,214,390

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Net assets at beginning of the period

Amount realised / unrealised on issuance of 40,317,258
units (March 31, 2016: 84,166,947 units) and

4,093,862 units (March 31, 2016: 29,031,899
units) for nine months and quarter respectively

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 54,591,101
units (March 31, 2016: 77,102,742units)
and 12,074,474 units (March 31, 2016: 27,833,383
units) for nine months and quarter respectively

Element of income and capital gains included in
prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net

Element of loss / (income) / and capital losses / (gains)
included in the prices of units issued less those in
units redeemed transferred to distribution statement - net

Total comprehensive income for the period
before capital gains - realised and unrealised
Net capital gain on sale of investments classified as "at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in fair value of investments
classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Total comprehensive income for the period

Net element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses)
included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed - distribution statement

Net assets at end of the peirod

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March March March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
.............. [ e — RS (171,111 p——
2,987,126,381 7,234,406,464 2,376,288,052 8,117,295,714
4,296,239,217 8,894,486,767 448,772,990 3,105,505,638
(5,879,707,331) (8,158,150,528) (1,320,936,358) (2,979,595,516)
1,403,658,267 7,970,742,703 1,504,124,684 8,243,205,836
73,452,537 (11,882,643) 27,902,405 (3,426,087)
78,038,927 43,632,146
151,491,464 (11,882,643) 71,534,551 (3,426,087)
76,775,720 430,287,477 11,941,889 168,254,750
(12,114,253) 27,107,843 (2,091,626) 15,889,539
31,537 (20,120,824), (73,545) (27,789,482)
64,693,004 437,274,496 9,776,718 156,354,807
(78,038,927) (43,632,146)
1,541,803,808 8,396,134,556 1,541,803,808 8,396,134,556

The annexed notes from 1 to 17.form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director

70




ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:

Net capital gain on sale of investments classified as ‘at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Net unrealised app! in fair value of ir
as 'at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

Amortisation of deferred formation cost

Element of income and capital gains included in
prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net

Increase in assets

Investments - net

Prepayments & Mark-up receivable
Advances and deposits

Receiveable against sale of investment
Receiveable against Margin Trading System

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to the Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Annual fee payable to Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan
Provision for workers welfare fund (WWF)
Payable Against Purchase Of Investment
Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amounts received on issue of units

Payment against redemption of units

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March March March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note e (RUpEeS) wewmmrmmemsems s (Rupees) =-swessese-- -
64,693,004 437,274,495 9,776,718 156,354,806
12,114,253 (27,107,843) 2,091,626 (15,889,539)
classified
(31,537) 20,120,824 73,545 27,789,482
(14,632,541) . (14,632,541) .
287,867 288,917 94,555 95,605
73,452,537 (11,882,643)| 27,902,405 (3,426,087)
135,883,583 418,693,750 25,306,308 164,924,267
1,173,646,368 (1,269,924,089) 627,364,428 (1,741,473,306)
57,959,366 129,927,855 5,947,166 141,253,506
(3,201,371) - - -
(14,975,670) (14,975,670)
o - 52,496,233 -
1,213,428,693 (1,139,996,234) 670,832,157 (1,600,219,800)
(8,638,340) 29,747,866 (2,810,864) 20,474,723
(928,108) 108,025 (90,809) (45,365)
(4,021,908), 2,126,448 343979 1,554,910
25,341,729 (28,004,222) 25,341,729 .
(48,858,744)( 73,102,739) (10,148,486)| (13,024,668)|
(37,105,371) (69,123,722) 12,635,549 8,959,600
1,312,206,905 (790,426,206) 708,774,014 (1,426,335,933)
4,296,239,217 | 8,894,486,767 448,772,990 3,105,505,638
(5,879,707,331 (8,158,150,528) 1,320,936,358) 2,979,595,516)
(1,583,468,114) 736,336,239 (872,163,368) 125,910,122
(271,261,209) (54,089,967) (163,389,354) (1,300,425,811)
1,237,766,020 2,064,928,597 1,129,894,164 3,311,264,442
14 966,504,813 2,010,838,628 966,504,813 2,010,838,628
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP SOVEREIGN FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund (the Fund) is an open-ended Fund constituted under a trust deed entered
into on April 21, 2014 between Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (Management Company), a
company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) as the Trustee, also incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The Fund was
registered by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as a Notified Entity under
Regulation 44 of the Non Banking finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC
Regulations) vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/IGIFL/261/2012 dated September 11, 2012 and the Offering
Document of the Fund was approved by SECP under Regulation 54 of the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter
No. SCD/AMCW/DD-ZRK/AFGIML/961/2014 dated April 21, 2014.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on March 09, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen city, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as a 'Money Market'scheme' pursuant to the provisions contained in Circular 7 of
2009 and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund are being offered for
public subscription on a continuous basis;and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering them to
the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to provide unit-holders competitive returns with low
risk and high liquidity, consistent with reasonable investment risk. The Fund invests in Government securities,
bank deposits, money markets placements, Term deposit receipts and letter of placements. The investment
objectives and policy are explained in the Fund's offering document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016 and has maintained the stability rating of the Fund
to AA-(f) on December 30, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund:

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Approved accounting standards comprise
of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the
directives issued by the SECP. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC
Regulations or directives issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRSs, the requirements of
the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

The disclosures made in this condensed interim financial information have, however, been limited based
on the requirements of International Accounting Standard 34: 'Interim Financial Reporting'. This condensed
interim financial information does not include all the information and disclosures required in a full set of
financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the annual published audited financial statements
of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

These condensed interim financial statements are un-audited.
3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The accounting policies applied for the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the

same as those applied in the preparation of the annual published audited financial statements of the Fund
for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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5.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

BANK BALANCE - Local Currency

Deposit account

(Un-audited)

(Audited)
June 30,
2016

686,696,910

March 31,
2017
Note
5.1 10,203,033
10,203,033

686,696,910

This represents balance in deposit accounts with banks and carry profit rate of 5.30% - 6.50%per annum
(June 30, 2016: 5.50% to 6.7% per annum).

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
INVESTMENTS
Financial asset at fair value through
profit and loss- held for trading
Treasury Bills 6.1 1,444,324,072 -
Pakistan Investment Bonds 6.2 51,464,830 1,800,234,712
Term Deposit Receipts - held to maturity 6.3 - 551,069,110
Term Finance Certificates 6.4 75,018,504 -
1,570,807,406 2,351,303,822
‘h Net assets on % Total investment
AsatJuly Purchased during ~ Sold / matured during Face ValueAsat  Carrying amount as at Market value as at the basis on the basis of market
Note 01,2016 the year the year March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31,2017 of market value value
Rupees Y
Treasury bills having face
value of Rs.100 each
Market Treasury Bills - 3 month 611 4,326,000,000 3,362,000,000 964,000,000 956,443,912 956,301,780 62.02% 60.88%
Market Treasury Bils - 6 months 612 3,079,000,000 2,579,000,000 500,000,000 488,113,187 488,022,292 31.65% 31.07%
Market Treasury Bills - 12 months 613 2,296,800,000 2,296,800,000 - . - 0.00% 0.00%
9,701,800,000 8,237,800,000 1,464,000,000 1,444,557,099 144324072

6.1.1 These treasury bills have a face value of Rs.964 million and carry effective rate of return ranging from
5.90% to 5.95% per annum and will mature by May 25, 2017.

6.1.2 These treasury bills have a face value of Rs.500 million and carry effective rate of return ranging from
5.90% to 5.99% per annum and will mature by September 14, 2017.

6.2

Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs)

AsatJuly Purchased during ~ Sold / matured during FaceValueAsat  Carrying amount as at Market value as at
Note 01,2016 the year the year March 31, 2017 March 31,2017 March 31, 2017
Rupees
Pakistan Investment Bonds - 3 years 621 290,000,000 290,000,000
Pakistan Investment Bonds - 5 years 622 610,000,000 610,000,000 - .
Pakistan Investment Bonds - 10 years 623 685,000,000 75,000,000 710,000,000 50,000,000 51,025,266 51,464,830
1,685,000,000 75,000,000 1,610,000,000 50,000,000 51,025,266 51,464,830

% Netassetson % Total investment
the basis on the basis of market
of market value value
S —
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
33¢% 3.28%
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6.2.3 These PIBs have a face value of Rs. 50 million and carry effective rate of return of 8.42% per annum and
will mature on April 21, 2026.

6.3 Term Finance Certificates

. % Net assets % Total
Name of Purchased Sold / matured Camying vale s t Market value as at on investment on the
Note | AsatJuly1,2016 | during the . .| As at March 31,2017 March . .
Investee N during the period March 31,2017 | thebasis | basis of market
period 31,2017
of market value value
Term finance certificates - unlisted
Habib Bank Limited 631 109,976,000 100,010,000 9,966,000 9,986,004 9,986,004 0.65% 0.64%
Standard Chartered Bank Limited ~ 6.3.2 150,500,000 85,500,000 65,000,000 65,207,500 65,032,500 4.20% 4.14%
The Bank of Punjab Limited 633 100,000,000 100,000,000 - - 0.00% 0.00%
360,476,000 285,510,000 74,966,000 75,193,504 75,018,504

6.3.1 These Term Finance Certificates having face value of Rs. 9.966 million carrying rate of return of 6 Months
KIBOR+0.50% per annum and will mature on February 19, 2026.

6.3.2 These Term Finance Certificates having face value of Rs. 65 million carrying rate of return of 6 Months
KIBOR+0.75% per annum and will mature on June 29, 2022.

6.4 Term Deposit Receipts - held to maturity
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7.2

Face value

Rate of
refum per

Name of the investee company - annum s at July 01, 2016

Bank Alfalah Limited 125%
(Related Party)
1 Bank Limited 7A0%

550,000,000

550,000,000

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Prepayments
Annual listing fee
Annual rating fee

LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL CHARGES - PREPAYMENT
MTS ANNUAL FEE - PREPAYMENT

Other receivables

Considered good

Mark-up / return receivable on:

- bank balances

- Pakistan Investment Bonds
- Term Finance Certificate

Face value as Face value as
Purchased during  Matured during the Carrying value as at percentage of total ~ percentage of net
the year year AsatMarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 Maturity Rating investments assels
(Rupees) R}
550,000,000 February 29, 2016 AN At 0.00% 0.00%
375,000,000 375,000,000 February 27, 2017 AIAt 0.00% 000%
375,000,000 925,000,000
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) -----=-==------
13,806 17,119
- 185,737
287,217
76,808
377,831 202,856
619,827 2,566,637
1,947,092 59,361,871
1,227,248 -
3,794,167 61,928,508
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

--------------- (Rupees) ===-===n=sn=--~
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 1,404,296 6,073,218
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,636,603 2,474,326
Federal excise duty on management fee 1" 18,099,657 18,099,657
Formation cost payable 5,000 5,000
Sales load payable 628,612 628,612
Expenses allocated by the Management Company 576,015 4,707,710
Other payables 50,000 50,000

23,400,183 32,038,523

PROVISION FOR WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore \
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged inithe Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of "industrial establishment" subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
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10.

1.

12.

13.

and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January 12, 2017:

- based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015 to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

- the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The net effect of the above two adjustments if these had not been made on March 31, 2017 would have
resulted in an decrease in the net asset value per unit of the Fund by Rs 1.048.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABLITES ~ —o=== (Rupees) ----
Capital gain tax 2,188,278 34,045,188
Withholding tax 42,004 9,277,841
Sales Load Payable 8,198,193 15,761,641
Auditors' remuneration 345,994 420,661
Brokerage 82,343 233,482
Printing charges payable 60,496 58,071
Annual Credit Rating Fee 20,832 -
10,938,140 59,796,884

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in status of the petition pending with the Honourabe Sindh High Court as reported in
note 15 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

Total expense ratio for March 31, 2017 is 1.16% which includese 0.1912% of government levy, worker's
welfare fund and SECP fee.

TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months period ended on March 31, 2017.
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
@ NOTE (Rupees)
Bank balances 5 10,203,033 686,696,910
Treasury bills maturing within 3 months 6.1.1 956,301,780

551,069,110

Term Deposit Receipts maturity within 3 months -
966,504,813 1,237,766,020

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen holding Limited, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the NBFC Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Unit Holders' Fund
Nine months ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued AsatMarch  AsatJuly 01, Issued NAV as at
Juy 01,2016 forcasn  Conus  Redeemed Ty o7 2016 forcash  DOMS Redeemed e on 31,2017
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies
| Undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited 1978187 - - - 1,978,187 209,270,425 - - - 218,435,958
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 5,387,608 - - 5,387,608 - 569,949,663 - - 577,305,463 -
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 737315 1,948,361 - 611498 2,074,178 77,999,816 212,000,000 - 66,000,000 229,035,505
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 2,085,024 - - 1,702,402 362,622 218,456,930 - - 183,000,000 40,041,555
Key Management Personnel -
Employees 1,960 2313 - 4213 - 207,346 250,000 - 463,934
Unit holder holding 10% or more units
Pakistan Petroleum Limited - 4,907,786 - 4,907,786 > 522,000,000 - 530,822,721 -
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt.) Ltd - 1,690,700 - - 1,690,700 - 179,132,070 - - 186,690,983
Nine months ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Asat Issued Bonus  Redeemed As at March Asat Issued Bonus Redeemed NAV as at
July 01,2015 for cash . 31,2016 July 01,2015 for cash u March 31, 2016
Units (Rupees)

Associated Companies
| Undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited 1,978,187 - - - 1,978,187 203,382,106 - - - 214,504,114
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd-
Staff Provident Fund 2421 4,325 - - 28,452 2480574 450,000 - - 3,085,184
Alfalah Insurance Company Limited - 184,496 - - 184,496 - 20,000,000 - - 20,005,768
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4,157,003 25,690,089 - 27,792,792 2,054,300 421391415 2,727,000,000 - 2,957,000,000 222,757 404
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - 2,244,383 - 1,097,680 1,146,703 - 226,500,000 - 116,256,294 124,342,396
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Lid 1,912,990 227,436 - 141,687 1,998,739 196,679,123 24,000,000 - 15,000,000 216,732,664
Key Management Personnel -
Employees 6,887 1,215 - 8,102 - 708,075 125,000 - 844,266
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15.2

Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued As at March Asat Issued NAV as at
January O, g "o Bous  Redeemed o T January o1, for cash Bonus  Redeemed \ 131 2017
2017 ! 2017 ’
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies
I Undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited 1978,187 - - - 1,978,187 203,382,106 - - 218,435,958
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 1,065,955 1,072,133 - 63910 2074178 110,243,708 118,000,000 7,000,000 229,035,505
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 362,622 362,622 205,679,123 40,041,555
Key Management Personnel -
Employees 3,393 - - 3,393 207,346 369,934
Unit holder holding 10% or more units
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvi.) Ltd 1,690,700 - - - 1,690,700 183,179,099 - 186,690,983
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Asat Issued As at March Aset Issued NAV as at
January 01, ¢ e Bonus  Redeemed 31,2016 January 01, for cash Bonus  Redeemed March 31, 2016
216 5 216 ’
Units. (Rupees)
Associated Companies
I Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited 1,978,187 - - - 1,978,187 203,382,106 - 214,507,081
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd-
Staff Provident Fund 28452 - - - 28452 2,930,574 - - 3,085,227
Alfalah Insurance Company Limited - 184,49 - - 184,496 - 20,000,000 - 20,006,045
MCBFSL-Trustee Affalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 1,504,173 8,003,657 - 7453530 2,054,300 143,391,415 854,000,000 800,000,000 222,760,486
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 1,063,035 242,108 - 148,440 1,146,703 110,243,706 16,000,000 16,000,000 124,344,116
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 1,998,739 - - 1,998,739 205,679,123 - 216,735,662
Other transactions
Nine ths ended Quarter ended (Un-audited)
March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management
Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of Alfalah GHP Investment
Management 26,912,570 60,517,007 4,586,362 20,732,105
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the 3,498,638 9,827,969 596,226 3,366,896
Federal Excise Duty on remuneration of the - 9,682,724 - 3,317,137
Sales load 33,126 270,440 - -
Expenses allocated by the Management - -
Company 2,691,163 1,869,118 458,618 1,869,118
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on savings accounts 5,036,560 10,478,947 403,363 3,908,343
Bank charges 70,539 47,243 17,435 15,585
Sales load 4,280,949 17,847,646 1,860,655 3,491,267
Market Treasury Bills - purchased 2,340,753,680 3,372,896,550 1,168,113,680 2,191,092,350
Market Treasury Bills - sold 159,648,640 651,712,755 14,975,670 -
Pakistan Investment Bonds - Sold - 104,511,800 - 104,511,800
Pakistan Investment Bonds - purchased 26,585,000 202,020,500 - 36,648,500
Term Deposit Receipt - purchased - 680,000,000 - 680,000,000
Term Deposit Receipt - matured 550,000,000 - - -
Mark-up on Term Deposit Receipts 5,053,973 8,374,247 - 8,374,247

78




Other transactions

Nine months ended Quarter ended (Un-audited)

March March
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) =-======mnn==-
Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased 49,702,250 178,030,060 - -
Treasury Bills - sold 27,937,081 209,565,940 27,937,081 -
Term Finance Certificate - sold 161,058,324 - 161,058,324 -
Term Finance Certificate - Purchased 98,980,200 - 98,980,200 -
Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased 360,040,216 541,664,685 84,260,330 -
Treasury Bills - sold - 209,003,220 - -
Pakistan Investment Bonds - sold - 254,689,000 - 254,689,000
Alfalah GHP Cash Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased 247,894,500 9,972,420 - -
Alfalah GHP Income Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased 245,565,000 14,861,535 - -
Treasury Bills - sold 49,871,250 99,781,800 49,871,250 -
Pakistan Investment Bonds - Sold - 28,645,425 - -
Term Finance Certificate - sold 50,334,500 - 50,334,500 -
Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund
Sukuk - sold 21,386,970 - 21,386,970 -

Nine months ended

Quarter ended (Un-audited)

March,
2017 2016 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited
Trustee fee 2,577,513 5,101,097 524,967 1,741,389
Sales tax on trustee fee 335,303 714,156 68,472 243,797
Security deposit 100,000 o - -
CDC Charges 91,966 - 26,196 -
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
15.3 Other balances 2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) ---------------
Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 1,404,296 6,073,218
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,636,603 2,474,326
Federal Excise duty payable on management fee 18,099,657 18,099,657
Formation cost payable 5,000 5,000
Sales load payable 628,612 628,612
Other Payables 50,000 50,000
Accounting and operational charges payable 576,015 4,707,710
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Other related parties

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Trustee fee
Sales tax payable on trustee tee
Security deposit

Bank Alfalah Limited
Deposit at the end of period

Accrued mark-up on bank deposits
Sales load payable

16. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

169,019 981,881
21,972 137,218
100,000 -
8,164,249 516,742,645
136,655 1,243,173
8,198,193 15,761,641

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board

of Directors of the Management Company.

17. GENERAL

17.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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AIFALAH GHP INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note =m--msmemmeeeen (Rupees) ======m==mununn

Assets
Bank balances 5 423,902,100 212,430,636
Investments 6 494,234,505 372,698,039
Security deposits 2,850,000 2,850,000
Prepayments and other receivables 36,198,666 10,043,447
Receivable against Margin Trading System (MTS) 134,351,523 72,926,401
Total assets 1,091,536,794 670,948,523
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 7 13,977,636 13,681,653
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 202,753 217,662
Annual fee payable to Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan 765,397 1,119,964
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 8 56,502 4,620,944
Accrued and other liabilities 4,762,830 12,467,909
Total liabilities 19,765,118 32,108,132
Net assets attributable to unit holders 1,071,771,676 638,840,391
Unit holders’ fund 1,071,771,676 638,840,391
Contingencies and commitments 8

Number of units in issue

Net assets value per unit

------- (Number of units) -------

9,300,179 5,769,988
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
115.2420 110.7178

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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AIFALAH GHP INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 (UN-AUDITED)

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Income
Finance income 9 67,218,192 90,976,376 21,394,743 36,099,408
Net gain / (loss) on investments classified as 'at
fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
- Net gain / (loss) on sale of investments 4,039,457 9,144,010 1,781,621 2,432,048
- Net unrealised gain / (loss) on
revaluation of investments 1,011,382 2,908,947 (1,048,125) 3,894,594
Total income 72,269,031 103,029,333 22,128,239 42,426,050
Expenses
Remuneration to the Management Company 12,756,660 13,451,736 3,950,538 5,089,227
Sales tax on management fee 1,658,368 2,184,624 513,572 826,491
Federal excise duty on management fee 10 - 2,152,281 - 814,274
Remuneration to the Trustee 1,499,984 1,550,340 478,225 557,419
Sales tax on trustee fee 195,056 231,400 62,173 44,476
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 765,397 792,743 237,032 338,919
Brokerage expense and capital value tax 169,824 96,799 62,121 24,027
Bank and settlement charges 33,617 32,120 8,048 12,345
Auditors' remuneration 526,725 536,316 172,999 177,458
Clearing charges 1,483,785 1,330,095 424,627 295,198
CDS transaction fee 61,798 172,096 25,691 59,146
Annual listing fee 37,331 29,081 13,576 9,936
Printing charges 163,506 164,095 53,712 54,300
Annual rating fee 213,943 220,618 70,275 73,004
Accounting and operational expenses 1,009,479 310,024 315,969 310,024
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund (4,620,944) - (4,620,944) -
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 56,502 - 56,502 -
Total expenses 16,011,031 23,254,368 1,824,116 8,686,244
Net income from operating activities 56,258,000 79,774,965 20,304,123 33,739,806
Element of loss and capital losses
included in prices of units sold less
those in units redeemed - net (14,162,147) 24,586,807 (9,663,093) 13,309,004
Net income for the period before taxation 42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810
Taxation 13 - - - -
Net income for the period 42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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AIFALAH GHP INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 (UN-AUDITED)

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Net income for the period 42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income
for the period 42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Undistributed income brought forward

Realised gains
Unrealised (losses) / gains

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains /
(losses) included in prices of units sold less

those in units redeemed - net

Total comprehensive income for the period

Undistributed income carried forward

Undistributed income carried forward at period end

Realised gains
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) ---===mmmmmenn  cmmmmeeeeeees (RUPEES) -mmmmmmmmneen
51,534,013 35,814,934 139,783,444 117,446,288
3,277,283 23,332,745 2,059,507 (985,647)
54,811,296 59,147,679 141,842,951 116,460,641
33,534,618 - (22,042,214) -
42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810
130,441,767 163,509,451 130,441,767 163,509,451
129,430,385 160,600,504 131,489,892 159,614,857
1,011,382 2,908,947 (1,048,125) 3,894,594
130,441,767 163,509,451 130,441,767 163,509,451

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF
MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Net assets at beginning of the period

Amount realised / unrealised on issuance of 22,837,544
units (March 31, 2016: 12,920,194 units) and
2,778,705 units (March 31, 2016: 4,328,228 units)
for the nine months and quarter ended respectively

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 19,307,353
units (March 31, 2016: 6,823,903 units) and
5,099,090 units (March 31, 2016:2,089,801 units)
for the nine months and quarter ended respectively

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) /
(losses) included in prices of units sold less
those in units redeemed - net

Total comprehensive income for the period
before capital gains - realised and unrealised
and provision for impairment

Net (gain) / loss on sale of investment
classified as 'at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Provision for non-performing term finance certificates
classified as 'held for trading

Net unrealised (gain) / loss on
investments classified as ‘at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Total comprehensive income for the period

Net total comprehensive income
less distributions for the period

Net assets at end of the period

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rup
638,840,391 1,111,395,106 1,318,058,175 1,574,990,340
2,547,256,680 1,405,614,506 317,941,151 479,266,773
(2,170,583,395) (739,021,488) (584,531,773) (230,233,810)

1,015,513,676

1,777,988,124

1,051,467,553

1,824,023,303

14,162,147 (24,586,807) 9,663,093 (13,309,004)
37,045,014 92,308,815 9,907,534 40,722,148
4,039,457 9,144,010 1,781,621 2,432,048
1,011,382 2,908,947 (1,048,125) 3,894,594
42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,790
42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,790

1,071,771,676

1,857,763,089

1,071,771,676

1,857,763,089

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:
Net (gain) / loss on sale of investments
classified as 'at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised (gain) / loss on
investments classified as 'at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) /
(losses) included in prices of units sold less
those in units redeemed - net

Decrease / (increase) in assets

Investments - net

Receivable against Margin Trading System (MTS)
Advance against Pre IPO Investment
Prepayments and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to the Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Annual fee payable to Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Payable on redemption to unit holders
Payable against purchase of investment
Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash generated
from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amounts received on issue of units
Payment against redemption of units
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents

at end of the period

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Nine ths period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
42,095,853 104,361,772 10,641,030 47,048,810
(4,039,457) (9,144,010) (1,781,621) (2,432,048)
(1,011,382) (2,908,947) 1,048,125 (3,894,594)
56,502 - 56,502 -
14,162,147 (24,586,807) 9,663,093 (13,309,004)
51,263,663 67,722,008 19,627,129 27,413,164
21,633,558 (80,621,302) 201,498,381 (45,884,908)
(61,425,122) (55,871,979) (77,583,170) 13,263,193
(26,155,219) 4,533,629 (28,361,936) 17,386,170
(65,946,783) (131,959,652) 95,553,275 (15,235,545)
295,983 4,973,123 374,693 2,556,942
(14,909) 714,240 (16,970) 642,514
(354,567) (312,640) 237,032 298,300
- (222,715,835) - -
o - - (30,030,671)
(12,326,023) (4,312,140) (2,973,150) 2,818,985
(12,399,516) (221,653,252) (2,378,395)  (23,713,930)
(27,082,636) (285,890,896) 112,802,009 (11,536,311)
2,547,256,680 1,405,614,506 317,941,151 479,266,773
(2,170,583,395) (739,021,488) (584,531,773)|| (230,233,810)
376,673,285 666,593,018 (266,590,622) 249,032,963
349,590,649 380,702,122 (153,788,613) 237,496,652
213,425,217 430,632,072 716,804,479 573,837,542
1" 563,015,866 811,334,194 563,015,866 811,334,194
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

21

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Income Fund has been established under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment
and Regulation), Rules 2003 (the NBFC Rules) and has been authorised as a unit trust scheme by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on December 07, 2006. It has been constituted
“under a Trust Deed, dated December 18, 2006 between IGI Funds Limited (Former Management Company),
a company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) as the Trustee, also incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

On October 15, 2013, the management rights of the Fund were transferred from IGI Funds Limited (Former
Management Company) to Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (the Management Company) by
means of Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan sanctioned order No. SCD/NBFC-II/IGIFL &
AFGHP/742/2013. The registered address of the Management Company is situated at 8th Floor, Executive
Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is an open ended income scheme and offers units for public subscription on a continuous basis.
The units are transferable and can also be redeemed by surrendering to the Fund. The units are listed on
the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSE). The Fund was launched on April 14, 2007.

The Fund invests primarily in fixed-rate securities and other avenues of investment, which include corporate
debt securities, certificates of investment, certificates of musharaka, commercial papers, term deposit
receipts, spread transactions and reverse repurchase agreements.

The SECP has approved Second Supplemental Trust Deed , under the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter
No. SCD/AMCW/AD-ZI/AGIF/241/2015 dated February 03, 2015 to modify and restate the previous Trust
Deed to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah GHP Income Fund (formerly IGI Income Fund).

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of CDC as Trustee of the Fund.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016 and has maintained the stability rating of the Fund
to A+(f) on December 30, 2016.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Statement of compliance

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial'Reporting’, as applicable in Pakistan.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed in the preparation of these condensed
interim financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation of the annual financial statements
of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of this condensed interim financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses.Estimates, assumptions
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively
commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by the management in the preparation of this condensed interim financial
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5.1

6.1

6.2

statements are the same as those that were applied to the financial statements as at and for the year ended

30 June 2016.

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2,017 2016
Note -------m-eeeme- (Rupees) -----===-==----
BANK BALANCES
Deposit accounts - local currency 5.1 423,902,100 212,430,636
423,902,100 212,430,636

This represents balance in deposit accounts with banks and carry profit rates ranging from 5.50% to 6.50%
(June 30, 2016: 5.50% to 6.70%) per annum.

INVESTMENTS

At fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Term finance certificates 6.1 355,120,739 163,354,295
Sukuk certificates 6.2 - 208,349,163
Treasury bills 6.3 49,113,766 994,581
Pakistan Investment Bonds 6.4 . -
Term Deposit Receipt 6.5 90,000,000 -
494,234,505 372,698,039
Sukuk certificates
Face Value Rupees Investment as a
percentage of
Market
Maturi As at Jul Purchase M,‘;::;" Asat | Carrying value as at va’lt’:ital value of
Name of the investee company ty Yield per annum ¥ d during X March March Net assets total
Date 01,2016 o during 31,2017 31,2017 March "
Y the year |~ ’ 31,2017
--------- (Number of certificates) «-ssseserees wesenenanasass (RUPGES) woresesaeneens B b B
Engro Fertilizer Limited 9-Jul-19 6 Months Kibor + 1.75% 10,000 10,000 41,634,996 41,400,000 386%  8.38%
Hascol Petroleum Limited 7-Jan-22 3 Months Kibor + 1.50% 15,000 15,000 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
Engro Fertilizer Limited - Privately Placed 16-Nov-16 6 Months Kibor + 0.40% 83 - 83 0.00% 0.00%
Meezan Bank Limited 22-Nov-26 6 Months Kibor + 0.50% 100 100 - 000%  0.00%
Fatima Fertilizer Limited 28-Nov-21 6 Months Kibor + 1.10% 4,169 4,169 - - - 000%  0.00%
BYCO il Pakistan Limited 18-Jan-22 3 Months Kibor + 1.06% 500 500 50,000,000 50,000,000 467%  10.12%
Total as at March 31, 2017 91,634,996 91,400,000
Term Finance Certificates (TFCs)
Investment as a
Face Value Rupees
percentage of
Redeem Market Market
Maturi As at Jul Purchase | ed*/ | Asat | Carrying value as at vali t value of
Name of the investee company atuity Yield per annum saY during | sold | March March alue as a Net assets total
Date 1,2016 . March "
the year | during | 31,2017 31,2017
31,2017
the year
-------- - (Number of certificates) «-s-sessens aasensnsnsass (RUPEES) woressssrenans el /) R
Quoted investments
Faysal Bank Limited 24-Dec-17 6 Months Kibor + 2.25% 9,000 9,000 22,866,134 22,622,504 211%  458%
NIB Bank Limited (Floating) 19-Jun-22 6 Months Kibor + 1.15% 6,000 - 6,000 29,921,209 30,374,595 283%  6.15%
Bank Alfalah Limited - V/ - Related Party 20-Feb-21 6 Months Kibor + 1.25% 12,800 5000 7,800 39729791 39,924 642 373%  8.08%
92,517,134 92,921,741
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Investment as a
Face Value Rupees
percentage of
Redeem Market Market
Maturi As at Purchase| ed*/ | Asat | Carrying value as at I arke! t value of
Name of the investee company aturity Yield per annum Wyl y during | sold | March March vaueas a Netassets | total
Date 1,2016 . March s
the year | during | 31,2017 31,2017
31,2017
the year
-------- - (Number of certificates) «-sesesewems wsenensnansasr (RUPEES) wovessssnenane Bl ) B
Unquoted investments
Bank Alfalah Limited - IV - (Floating) - Related Party 2-Dec-17 6 Months Kibor + 2.50% 1,800 1,800 6,176,858 6,029,789 0.56% 1.22%
Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Limited 24-Jun-21 6 Months Kibor + 1.65% 5,000 - 5,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Habib Bank Limited 19-Feb-26 6 Months Kibor +0.50% 800 800 79,430,615 79,888,032 745%  16.16%
J8 Bank Limited 14-Dec-23 6 Months Kibor + 1.40% 4800 2000 2800 14,000,000 14,084,714 131%  2.85%
The Bank of Punjab 20-Dec-26 6 Months Kibor + 1.00% 700 700 70,325,500 70,796,463 661%  14.32%
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 29-Jun-22 6 Months Kibor + 0.75% 3,000 3,000 - -
169,932,973 170,798,998
Total as at March 31, 2017 262450107 263,720,739
6.3 Treasury Bills
Rupees Investment as a percentage of
Carrying Market
Tenor Note As at July 1, z::‘i::a:: So;::i"ma::zed As at March | value as at | value as at Net assets Market value of total
2016 i u e | 32 | Warch | Marcn3t, investments
= P 3,207 | 207
(Rupees)
Treasury Bills - 3 Months 631 1,000,000 1,050,000,000  1,051,000,000 - - -
Treasury Bills - 6 Months - 650,000,000 600,000,000 50,000,000 49,137,743 49,113,772 4.58% 9.94%
Treasury Bills - 12 Months - 200,000,000 200,000,000 - - -
Total as at December 31, 2016 1,000,000 1,900,000,000  1,851,000,000 50,000,000 49,137,743 49,113,772 -

6.3.1 These treasury bills have a face value of Rs.100 each and carry effective rate of return of 5.88% per annum
and will mature on July 20, 2017.

6.4 Pakistan Investment Bonds

Face Value (Rupees) Rupees Investment as a percentage of
Carrying Market
Tenor As at July 1, z::f:a::: So[:(lil:irr‘na:::ed As at March | value as at | value as at Net assets Market value of total
2016 9 ‘ 9 o | a6 | March | March3t, investments
perd pero a0 | 207
(RUPES) momemesereemmmecessemme st st e (%age) -~
Pakistan Investment Bonds - 10 years 150,000,000 150,000,000 - -
Total as at March 31, 2017 150,000,000 150,000,000 f f
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY 2017 2016
Remuneration to the Management Company 1,290,299 1,502,308
Sales tax on management fee 1,520,034 1,562,614
Federal excise duty on management fee " 9,800,974 9,778,882
Accounting and operational charges 1,317,511 789,265
Sales load payable 48,818 48,584
13,977,636 13,681,653
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WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of "industrial establishment" subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MVUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.5 million; is required to pay Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.

- based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015 to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

- the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on
January 12, 2017.

The net effect of the above two adjustments if these had not been made on March 31, 2017 would have
resulted in an decrease in the net asset value per unit of the Fund by Rs 0.491.
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10.

1.

12.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is 0.92% which includes 0.25% representing
government levies on the Fund such as federal excise duties and sales taxes, Workers' Welfare Fund,
annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2% prescribed under the
NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a " Income scheme".

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) (Rupees) =======n=mun-n
FINANCIAL INCOME
Interest income on:
Investments
At fair value through profit or loss-
held-for-trading
- Sukuk and Term finance certificates 19,687,183 15,039,833 5,845,290 5,480,084
- Treasury Bills 8,232,253 19,444,589 806,517 6,246,351
- Pakistan Investment Bonds 1,308,122 41,224,097 186,518 18,925,597
Held to maturity
- Certificates of investment 1,027,808 - - -
- Letter of placement - 7,123 - 7,123
- Term deposits 3,588,592 27,459 2,098,770 27,459
4,616,400 34,582 2,098,770 34,582
Others
- Bank deposits 24,727,806 7,405,878 9,994,512 3,326,638
- Margin Trading System 8,646,428 7,827,397 2,463,136 2,086,156
67,218,192 90,976,376 21,394,743 36,099,408

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in the status of the petition pending with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported
in note 18 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Nine months period ended

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
(Rupees)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances 423,902,100 661,306,735
Term deposit receipts maturing

within 3 months 90,000,000 -
Treasury bills maturing

within 3 months 49,113,766 150,027,459

563,015,866 811,334,194
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13. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

131

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Unit Holders' Fund

Associated Companies / Undertakings
CDC-Trustee ALFalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund
- Conservative allocation plan
- Moderate allocation plan
- Active allocation plan

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Key Management Personnel
Management Company
Head of Sales and Business Development

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Fauii Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited

Unit Holders' Fund
Associated Companies / Undertakings
CDC-Trustee ALFalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Gul Ahmed Energy Limited

Associated Companies / Undertakings
CDC-Trustee ALFalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund
- Conservative allocation plan
- Moderate allocation plan
- Active allocation plan

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Unit holder holding 10% or more units
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited

For the nine months period ended 31 March, 2017

Asat Asat NAV as at
July 01, Issued March 31, AsatJuly01, Issued March 31,
2016 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 2017 2016 for cash Bonus Redeemed 2017
Units (Rupees)
17,416 559,662 - 52,137 624941 13,000,000 63,000,000 - 6,000,000 72,019,451
406,439 1,360,994 - 319,337 1,448,096 45,000,000 154,000,000 - 36,000,000 166,881,479
180,639 274,098 - 140,696 314,041 20,000,000 31,000,000 - 16,000,000 36,190,713
1,052,356 444,186 - = 1496542 116,514,541 50,000,000 172,464,493
13,653 3,795 J 16,813 635 1,511,627 420,000 - 1,875,000 73,179
- 13311583 - - 1,331,153 - 150,000,000 153,404,734
For the nine months period ended 31 March, 2016
Asat Asat NAV as at
July 01, Issued March 31, AsatJuly01, Issued March 31,
2015 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 2016 2015 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 2016
Units (Rupees)

- 1,506,743 - 511,099 994,744 - 163,169,668 . 55,500,000 111,016,315
664,968 369,069 - - 1,034,037 70,051,918 40,000,000 115,401,528
759,449 4,006,465 - - 4765914 80,005,142 436,167,980 531,889,824

Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat Asat Asat NAV as at
January 01, Issued March 31, January 01, Issued March 31,
2017 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 2017 2017 for cash Bonus Redeemed 2017
Units (Rupees)
467,713 209,364 - 52,137 624940 53,071,349 24,000,000 - 6,000,000 72,019,335
828713 619,382 - - 1,448,095 94,034,007 71,000,000 - - 166,881,364
288,252 87,062 - 61,273 314,041 32,707,902 10,000,000 - 7,000,000 36,190,713
1,496,542 - - - 1,496,542 169,812,454 172,464,493
1,331,153 . - - 1,331,153 151,045,753 153,404,734
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Associated Companies / Undertakings
CDC-Trustee ALFalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Unit holder holding 10% or more units
Gul Ahmed Energy Limited

13.2 Other transactions

Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management
Limited - Management Company

Remuneration to the Management Company:

Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee -

Sales load

Accounting and operational expenses

Bank Alfalah Limited
Treasury Bills - purchased
Treasury Bills - sold

PIBs - purchased

PIBs - sold

Profit on bank deposit
Bank charges

Sales Load

Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund

Treasury Bills - purchased
Treasury Bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Cash Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased
Treasury Bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund

Treasury Bills - purchased
Treasury Bills - sold
Term Finance Certificate - sold

Sukuks - Purchased

Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund
Treasury Bills - purchased
Treasury Bills - sold

PIBs - Buy

Asat As at Asat NAV as at
January 01,  Issued March 31, January 01, Issued March 31,
2016 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 2016 2016 for cash Bonus Redeemed 2016
Units (Rupees)

877,403 17,34 994,744 13,169,668 111,016,315
1,034,037 1,034,037 113,036,168 115,401,528
3,290,961 1,474,953 4,765,914 359,752,718 164,293,671 531,889,824

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) ----=------=--
12,756,660 13,451,736 3,950,538 5,089,227
1,658,368 2,184,624 513,572 826,491
2,152,281 - 814,274
104,436 1,809,590 104,436 647,500
1,009,479 = 315,969 -
686,145,000 780,954,200 - 463,847,500
D 298,352,400 - -
26,657,500 124,629,000 - 34,426,069
- 52,255,900 - 52,255,900
3,859,998 2,887,523 2,375,352 1,025,591
17,599 13,262 441 -
13,577 S 13,577 -
- 39,890,790 - 14,949,615
49,654,300 4,994,025 - 4,994,025
- 39,774,360 - -
- 9,918,790 - -
- 59,695,320 - -
25,312,500 -
Term Finance Certificate - Purchased - -
50,000,000 - 50,000,000 -
49,871,250 99,781,800 49,871,250 -
245,565,000 14,861,535 - -
- 28,645,425 - -
50,334,500 - 50,334,500 -

Term Finance Certificate - Purchased
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Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (GUTED E—
Other transactions
Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund
Sukuks - sold 166,386,970 - 88,604,470 -
Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited
Trustee fee 1,499,984 1,550,340 478,225 557,419
Sales tax on trustee fee 195,056 231,400 62,173 44,476
CDS charges 61,798 172,096 25,691 59,146
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
13.3 Other balances
Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 1,290,299 1,502,308
Sales tax payable on management fee 1,520,034 1,562,614
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 9,800,974 9,778,882
Accounting and operational charges 1,317,511 789,265
Sales load 48,818 48,584
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balance 14,950,053 202,161,141
Profit receivable 101,549 418,878
Sales load - 835,722
Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Trustee fee 202,753 217,662
Security deposit 100,000 100,000
14. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months period ended March 31, 2017.
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15. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board
of Directors of the Management Company.

16. GENERAL

16.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note  ----------memm- (Rupees) ---------------
Assets
Bank balances 5. 1,141,962,890 313,177,444
Investments 6. 943,535,480 1,164,572,860
Security deposits 2,850,000 2,850,000
Prepayments and other receivables 2,130,466 1,450,344
Profit receivable 18,002,478 27,150,017
Receivable against Margin Trading System (MTS) 359,408,752 42,029,438
Total assets 2,467,890,066 1,551,230,103
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 7. 19,293,820 18,666,644
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 221,160 514,451
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) 1,289,494 1,974,427
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund - 11,471,327
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 3,679,583 -
Accrued and other liabilities 8. 3,286,174 13,943,316
Total liabilities 27,770,231 46,570,165
Net assets 2,440,119,835 1,504,659,938
Unit holders' fund 2,440,119,835 1,504,659,938
Contingencies and Commitments 10 - -
-=----- (Number of units) -------
Number of units in issue 44,084,845 28,385,137
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
Net assets value per unit 55.3505 53.0087

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note

Income
Finance income 9.
Net gain on sale / redemption of investments

classified as 'at fair value through

profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in

fair value of investments classified as 'at fair

value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Total income

Expenses

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee 74

Remuneration of the Trustee

Sales tax on Trustee fee

Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Brokerage expense

Bank and settlement charges

Auditors' remuneration

Annual listing fee

Annual rating fee

Clearing charges

CDS transaction fee

Printing charges

Accounting & Operational expenses

Worker welfare fund

Sindh Worker welfare fund

Total expenses

8.1

Net income from operating activities

Element of (loss) / income and capital (losses) /
gains included in prices of units sold less
those in units redeemed - net

Net income for the period before taxation
Taxation 14

Net income for the period after taxation

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rug ) (Rupees) ----=====euumn
119,455,349 168,829,136 41,171,564 52,937,284
1,402,981 25,296,656 679,577 11,566,155
3,432,174 (2,399,824) (1,306,853) 6,959,589
124,290,504 191,725,968 40,544,288 71,463,028
21,491,803 24,865,634 7,054,935 8,002,406
2,793,939 4,040,499 917,146 1,301,911
- 3,980,782 - 1,282,665
2,099,528 2,329,528 689,324 755,502
272,938 326,134 89,611 105,768
1,289,519 1,491,938 423,302 480,144
346,083 228,804 134,884 81,439
2,012,717 58,102 587,855 23,652
483,610 495,000 158,850 163,800
39,194 37,675 13,986 12,467
262,766 248,083 86,310 80,827
369,335 481,607 122,223 270,089
382,733 11,355 129,652 4,691
112,614 140,395 36,990 32,725
1,719,267 665,574 564,369 665,574
(11,471,327) - (11,471,327) -
3,679,583 - 3,679,583 -
25,884,302 39,401,110 3,217,693 13,263,660
98,406,202 152,324,858 37,326,595 58,199,368
4,832,584 (1,450,731) 5,771,602 (3,023,559)
103,238,786 150,874,127 43,098,197 55,175,809
103,238,786 150,874,127 43,098,197 55,175,809
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer

101




ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
==mmmn=m------ (RUpees) (Rupees) =======n=mmm--

Net income for the period 103,238,786 150,874,127 43,098,197 55,175,809
Other comprehensive income for the year - 5,247,321 - 225,864
Total comprehensive income

for the period 103,238,786 156,121,448 43,098,197 55,401,673

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of theése condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Accumulated loss brought forward

Realised losses
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains
(losses) included in price of units sold less those
in units redeemed representing unrealised capital

gains / (losses)

Net income for the period after taxation

Accumulated gain / (loss) carried forward

Accumulated gain / (loss) carried forward at period end

Realised losses
Unrealised (losses) / gains

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) ------===--=
171,423,391 1,966,162 224,234,063 187,135,993
(56,293,879) 85,133,557 4,739,027 (4,337,956)
115,129,512 87,099,719 228,973,090 182,798,037
63,677,682 - 9,974,693 -
103,238,786 150,874,127 43,098,197 55,175,809
282,045,980 237,973,846 282,045,980 237,973,846
278,613,806 240,373,670 283,352,833 231,014,257
3,432,174 (2,399,824) (1,306,853) 6,959,589
282,045,980 237,973,846 282,045,980 237,973,846
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended

Quarter ended

March 31, March 31,
2017

Net assets at beginning of the period 1,504,659,938

Amount realised / unrealised on issuance of
48,836,255 units (March 31, 2016: 47,680,649
units) and 7,938,461 units (March 31,
2016: 32,093,411 units) for the nine months
and quarter ended respectively 2,629,526,593

Amount paid / payable on redemption of
33,136,547 units (March 31, 2016: 30,340,686
units) and 5,479,204 units (March 31,
2016: 11,402,332 units) for the nine months
and quarter ended respectively (1,792,472,898)

- (Rupees)

2016

March 31,March 31,
2017

2016

1,706,002,163

2,463,884,824

(1,676,941,224)

(Rupees)

2,266,659,664 2,699,467,970

436,158,526 499,096,463

(300,024,950) (606,471,723)

2,341,713,633 2,492,945,763 2,402,793,240 2,592,092,710
Element of loss / (income) and capital losses /
included in prices of units sold less those in
units repurchased
amount representing accrued loss / (income) &
realised losses / (gains) transferred directly to the
income statement (4,832,584) 1,450,731 (5,771,602) 3,023,559
(4,832,584) 1,450,731 (5,771,602) 3,023,559
Total comprehensive income for the period
before gains - realised and unrealised 98,403,631 127,977,295 43,725,473 36,650,065
Net gain on sale / redemption of investments
classified as 'at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading’ 1,402,981 25,296,656 679,577 11,566,155
Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in
fair value of ir its ified as 'at Avaliabl
for-sale' - 5,247,321 (4,739,027) 14,606,734
Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in
fair value of investments classified as ‘at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading’ 3,432,174 (2,399,824) 3,432,174 (7,421,281)]
Total comprehensive income for the period 103,238,786 156,121,448 43,098,197 55,401,673
Net total comprehensive (loss) / income
less distributions for the period 103,238,786 156,121,448 43,098,197 55,401,673
Net assets at end of the period 2,440,119,835 2,650,517,942 2,440,119,835 2,650,517,942
The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:
Net gain on sale / redemption of investments classified
as 'at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised (appreciation) / diminution in fair
value of investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading’
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund
Element of loss / (income) and capital losses /
(gains) included in prices of units sold less
those in units redeemed - net

(Increase) / decrease in assets
Investments - net

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Receivable against Margin Trading System

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash (used in) / generated
from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid

Amounts received on issue of units

Payment made against redemption of units

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash
equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
103,238,786 150,874,127 43,098,197 55,175,809
(1,402,981) (25,296,656) (679,577) (11,566,155)
(3,432,174) 2,399,824 1,306,853 (6,959,589)
(11,471,327) - (11,471,327) -
3,679,583 - 3,679,583 -
(4,832,584) 1,450,731 (5,771,602) 3,023,559
85,779,303 129,428,026 30,162,127 39,673,624
288,065,987 49,990,248 (17,502,079) 147,204,909
8,467,417 61,417,732 (7,701,922) 45,787,539
(317,379,314) (113,339,509) (238,799,068)|| (113,339,509)
(20,845,910) (1,931,529) (264,003,069) 79,652,939
627,176 7,640,475 699,382 4,139,992
(293,291) 323,061 (18,101) 254,012
(684,933) (274,351) 423,302 480,144
(10,657,142) (484,072,891) (5,393,809)|| (460,097,604)
(11,008,190) (476,383,706) (4,289,226)  (455,223,456)
53,925,203 (348,887,209) (238,130,168)  (335,896,893)
2,629,526,593 || 2,463,884,824 436,158,526 499,096,463
(1,792,472,898)|| (1,676,941,224) (300,024,950) (85,943,829)
837,053,695 786,943,600 136,133,576 413,152,634
890,978,898 438,056,391 (101,996,592) 77,255,741
513,566,208 180,146,284 1,506,541,698 540,946,934
1 1,404,545,106 618,202,675 1,404,545,106 618,202,675

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP INCOME MULTIPLIER FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

21

2.2

23

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme ("the Fund") established
through a Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah GHP Investment Management
Limited, ("the Management Company") and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (“the Trustee”).
The Trust Deed was executed on 19th May, 2005 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the NBFC (Establishment and Regulation) Rules 2003
(“NBFC Rules”), on 14th Feb, 2007.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed by SECP to act as an Asset Management
Company under NBFC Rules. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 8-B,8th
Floor,Executive Tower Dolmen City,Block-4,Clifton,Karachi.

Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The units of the fund are
offered to public on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering
them to the fund.

The fund is categorized as an aggressive fixed income scheme and can invest in debt and money market
securities as authorized in Fund Offering Document. The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA)
has assigned 'AM2' (Outlook: Stable) to the Management Company in its rating report dated June 08, 2016
and 'A+(f)" Stability Rating to the fund in,its rating report dated December 09, 2016. The “Title” to the assets
of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the
Fund.

These condensed interim financial statements comprise of the condensed interim statement of assets and
liabilities as at 31 Macrh 2017 and the related condensed interim income statement, condensed interim
statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim distribution statement, condensed interim statement
of movement in unit holders' funds, condensed interim statement of cash flows and notes thereto, for the
nine months period ended 31 March 2017.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Statement of compliance

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirement of
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the Trust Deed, the Non-Banking Finance
Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and directives issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Approved accounting standards comprise of
such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed,
the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or directives issued by SECP differ with the requirements of IFRSs,
the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by
SECP shall prevail.

The disclosures made in these condensed interim financial statements have, however, been limited based
on the requirements of the International Accounting Standard 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting' and should
be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the Fund for the year end June 30, 2016. These
condensed interim financial statements are unaudited.

Basis of measurement

These condensed interim financial information have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except that investments held at 'fair value through profit or loss' category are measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These condensed interim financial information are presented in Pak Rupees which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Fund.
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2.4 Use of estimates and judgment

5.1

The preparation of condensed interim financial information requires the Management Company to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The
significant judgments made by the Management in applying accounting policies and the key sources of
estimating uncertainty are the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year
ended 30 June 2016.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these condensed interim financial statements are
same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund for the year ended 30 June
2016.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note = -------m-eeeme- (Rupees) ========msnamun
BANK BALANCES
In deposit accounts 5.1 1,141,962,890 313,177,444
1,141,962,890 313,177,444

These balances in saving deposit accounts bear profit rates ranging from 5.30% to 9.25% per annum (30
June 2016: 5% to 6.45% per annum).

(Un-audited) (Audited)
INVESTMENTS March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Financial assets classified as 'at fair value through Note = --—---------m—- (Rupees) ---------------
profit or loss'
Held-for-trading
Term finance certificates 6.1 493,835,464 102,163,219
Sukuk certificates 6.2 162,015,882 318,834,460
Treasury bills 6.3 112,554,682 99,010,901
Pakistan investment bonds 6.4 - 444,175,516
768,406,028 964,184,096
Available-for-sale
Term finance certificates 65 | - ] -]
Held to maturity
Term deposit receipt 6.6 175,129,452 200,388,764

943,535,480 1,164,572,860
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Term finance certificates - held-for-rading

Name of the investee company

Bank Alfalah Limited - V

NIB Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Limited
Habib Bank Limited

U3 Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Pakistan
The Bank of Punjab

Sukuk certificates - held-for-trading

Name of the investee company

K-Electric Sukuk I

Engro Fertizer Limited
Hasool Petroleum Limited
TPL Trakker Limited
Engro Fertizer Limited
Meezan Bank Limited
BYCO Ol Pakistan Limited

Treasury bills - held-for-trading

Issue date

Proft/
Maturity mark-up
rate
February 2021 6M Kibor + 1.25%
June2022  6M Kibor + 1.1%
September 2024 6M Kibor + 1.20%
May 2021 6M Kibor + 1.65%
February 2026 6M Kibor + 0.50%
December 2023 6M Kibor + 1.40%
June 2022 6 Kibor + 0.75%
December 2026 6M Kibor + 1.00%
Profit/
Maturity mark-up
rate

March 19,2017 3M KIBOR + 2:26%

July2019  6MKibor +4.75%
January 2022 6M Kibor + 1.50%
April 2021 12M Kibor + 3.00%

November 2016~ 6M Kibor + 0.40%
September 2026 6M Kibor + 0.50%
January 2022 +3MKIBOR + 1.05%

Note

Treasury bills having face value of Rs.100 each

Maturity upto 3 months
Maturity upto 6 months
Maturity upto 12 months

631

% of total
. Investment
investment on as%of issue
thebasisof
size
market value
..... | P——
0.66% 013%
215% 051%
5.30% 1.21%
5.44% 5.13%
13.76% 1.30%
512% 161%
589% 278%
13.93% 5.26%
% of total
. Investment
investment on 2% ofisue
the basis of ".
size
market value
0.00% 0.00%
702% 207%
0.00% 0.00%
167% 263%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
8.48% 256%
y
% of netassets haftot
. investment on
on the basis of .
the basis of
market value
market value
...... S p—
451% 11.93%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%

Asat  Purchased Redeemed'/  Asat  Carying value Maretvae % of et
. . asat assets on
July 01, during  soldduring  March 31, asat Warch3!  the basis of
2016 theperiod the period 2017 March 31,2017 !
market value
------- -~ (Number of certificates) sweeeseee v (RUPES) veeree B
1225 1225 6,241,128 6270216  0.26%
4000 4000| 19047466 20249730 083%
10,000 - 10000| 50969400 | 50899050 |  209%
5000 5,000 - 10000 50312500 ( 51300792  210%
- 2300 1,000 1300| 129123766 || 129818052| 5.32%
9,600 9600 48000000 | 48290.449| 1.98%
11,100 1100 | 55520800 55527750 |  228%
1,300 1,300 |_130604500 | 131479425  5.39%
490,728,560 493,835,464
Asat  Purchased S Asat  Carrying value Maretvae - %sof et
O, A gy WS asl M:rz;tu tl::sbe:;::l
2016 the period P“:’ q 2017 March 31,2017 s ! marketvaue
(umberofcertficates (Rupes) == -
8,000 8,000 - - - 0.00%
16,000 - 16,000 66688420 66240000  271%
20,000 20,000 - - - 0.00%
15 - 15 15000000 15775882 0.65%
8 - 8 - - - 0.00%
100 100 - - - 0.00%
2,100 1300 800 80000000 80000000  328%
161688420 162,015,882
Boat  Purchased Sold/ G Market value Unrea!is?d
3 matured asat  appreciation
July 01, dunnlg the dsigthe March 31, asat Warch 31,
2016 period ferod 2017 March 31,2017 s revaluaion
------- - (Number of cerfficates) -~ e (RUEES) s
4530000 3,500,000 1130000 112556874 112,554,682 (2192)
1000000 5500000 6,500,000 v . .
3,000,000 3,000,000 - - -
1,000,000 13130000 13000000 1130000 112556874 112,554,682 (2192)

6.3.1 These represent market treasury bills having face value of Rs.113 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. Nil) carrying
purchase yield of 5.89% to 5.93% (June 30, 2016: Nil) per annum. The treasury bills have maturity upto
May 11, 2017 (June 30, 2016: Nil).

Issue date

PIBs having face value of Rs.100 each

Maturity upto 05 Years
Maturity upto 10 Years

Pakistan investment bonds - held-for-trading

’ o
Asat  Purchased Sold/ Asat  Carrying value arke value Unrea!ls?d % of net assets hoftotal
. matured asat appreciation 8 investment on
Note  July01,  during the ) March 31, asat on the basis of .
. during the March 31, on the basis of
2016 period . 2017 March 31,2017 . market value
period 2017 revaluation market value
-------- - (Number of certificates) -w-sesre-es eevssresanrsees (RUPQES) wrsserssseernees P L) B
65.1 1,350,000 1,350,000 0.00% 0.00%
652 2,500,000 250,000 2,750,000 0.00% 0.00%
3,850,000 250,000 4,400,000
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6.4.1 These represent pakistan investment bonds having face value of Rs.Nil million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 135
million) and carrying purchase yield of Nil (June 30, 2016: 6.08% to 6.26%) per annum.

6.4.2These represent pakistan investment bonds having face value of Rs.Nil million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 250
million) and carrying purchase yield of Nil (June 30, 2016: June 30,2016: 10.20% to 10.52%) per annum.

6.5 Term finance certificates - Available-for-sale

Market value % of net % of total

Profit/ Asat  Purchased Redeemed*/  Asat  Carrying value sl asselson investmenton Investment
Name of the investee company Maturity mark-up July0t,  duing  soldduring  March 31, asat 8 8 as % of issue
e W6 theperod tepeiod 2N Wachyzop ChSh  ebassol - tebasol
e e ’ 17 marketvalue  market value
...... e (Number of certfcates) =—emeeme e (RUDEES) e [N | ) —
Tt Investment Bank Linted Juy2013 6MKIBOR +1.85% 8,000 . - 8,000| 14,994,000 - 0.00% 0.00% .
Securty Leasing Corporation Limited (6.6.1) March 2014 6.00% 2,000 - - 2,000 1,957,300 - 0.00% 0.00% 0%
Agrtech Ld (Formary Pak American Ferzer Linted) ~~ November 2017 6M KIBOR +1.75% 17,950 - . 17,950 | 89,666,353 - 0.00% 0.00% -
Agitech Lk (Formery Pek Americen Feriizer Limted) ~ January 2015 Zero Coupon 4,094 . . 4094 | 20,470,000 - 0.00% 0.00%
126,687,653

6.6 Term deposit receipt carry mark-up rate of 6.75% (June 30, 2016: 6.45%) per annum having maturity of
June 23, 2017 (June 30, 2016: August 22, 2016).

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
6.7 Particulars of impairment in the value of investments
classified as 'available-for-sale’
Opening balance 126,687,653 126,687,653
Closing balance 126,687,653 126,687,653

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note = =meeeeeeeee- (Rupees) ==--=====---
7. PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 2,466,178 2,269,444
Sales tax payable on management fee 1,993,627 1,990,738
Federal excise duty payable 71 11,479,202 11,439,981
Sales load and federal excise duty payable thereon 1,635,546 1,514,904
Expenses allocated by the Management Company 1,719,267 1,451,577

19,293,820 18,666,644

7.1 There is no change in the status of the petition with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in note
15 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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8.1

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Auditors' remuneration 327,552 523,375
Brokerage expense payable 35,151 76,630
Withholding tax payable 43,698 9,397,250
Printing charges payable 56,342 -

Rating fee payable 262,766 -

Settlement charges payable 15,133 6,580
Others 2,545,532 3,939,481

3,286,174 13,943,316

PROVISION FOR WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of “industrial establishment” subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have beenintroduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
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10.

and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January, 12 2017:

i. based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015, to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

ii. the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the Sindh WWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for Sindh WWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if they had not been made at March 31, 2017 would
have resulted in decrease in the Net Asset Value by Rs. 0.18 per unit.

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) ---------
FINANCE INCOME
Interest income on:
Investments classified as at
Available-for-sale
- Sukuk and term finance certificates - 3,198,809 - 867,352
Held for trading
- Government securities 18,789,660 141,169,867 2,716,481 41,905,827
- Sukuk and term finance certificates 30,262,402 14,431,202 11,202,784 4,561,375
49,052,062 155,601,069 13,919,265 46,467,202
Held to maturity
- Term deposit receipts 10,484,291 3,675,479 3,732,089 2,503,565
- Placements 2,055,617 - - -
12,539,908 3,675,479 3,732,089 2,503,565
Others
- Bank deposits 42,814,758 4,793,601 18,847,400 1,573,141
- Others - 34,154 - -
- Margin trading system 15,048,621 1,526,024 4,672,810 1,526,024
119,455,349 168,829,136 41,171,564 52,937,284

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 31 March 2017.
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) ======s=snmunun
11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances 1,141,962,890 313,177,444
Treasury bills maturing within 3 months 112,554,682 -
Term deposit receipts maturing within 3 months 150,027,534 200,388,764

1,404,545,106 513,566,208

12. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio of the Fund (TER) as/at March 31, 2017 is 1.71% which includes 0.27% representing
government levies of the Fund such as sales taxes, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within
the maximum limit of 2% prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme
categorised as an aggressive fixed income scheme.

13. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen AG, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment Incorporated
being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management personnel of Alfalah
GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) being
the trustee of the Fund , Bank Alfalah Limited being sub custodian, and other associated companies and
connected persons. The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at
contractual rates and term determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provision of the NBFC Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

13.1 Unit Holders' Fund
Nine months ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Issued Issued

Redeemed / Redeemed |
for cash/ . forcash/ . Net asset
As at July comersion Bons COVETSOn AsatMarch AsatJuly 01, comersion Bonas COMVErSOn \alieasat
01,2016 inlranfer out/transfer 31,2017 216 inransfer out/ transfer Varch 1, 2017
N out . out
in in
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies | Undertakings
Bank Afaah Limited 548123 - - < BAB2% 20553172 - - - 204,789,094
Other related parties
CDC - Trustee Afalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Conservative allocation plan 245043 1349515 - 257,150 1,337,608 13,000,000 73,000,000 - 14,000,000 74037235
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Moderate allocation plan 848917 2346941 - 716,123 2419735 45000000 128,000,000 - 42,000,000 133933574
CDC - Trustee Afalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Active allocation plan 9 696,012 - 400986 672323 20,000,000 38,000,000 - 22,000,000 31213414
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
FaujiFertiizer Bin Qasim Liited . 6,468,676 . - 6468676 . 350,000,000 . - 358,044 445
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Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited

Other related parties

CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Conservative allocation plan
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Moderate allocation plan
CDC- Trustee Affalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - Active allocation plan

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Fauj Fertiizer Bin Qasim Limited

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Afalah Limited

Other related parties
CDC - Trustee Affalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personal
Employees

Head of sales and markefing
Head of wealth management

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
‘Society for the Promotion of Engineering
Sciences and Technology in Pakistan (SOPREST)

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited

Other related parties
CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personal
Employees
Head of sales and marketing

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Society for the Promotion of Engineering
Sciences and Technology in Pakistan (SOPREST)

Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

f::scljaes:\ ! Redeemed | f::srsc“:si I Redeemed | Netasset
AsatJan01, comversion  Bonus conversion AsatMarch Asat Jan 01, comersion Bonts conversion vaieasat
o outtransfer 31,2017 017 ; out transfer
in/transfer in/transfer March 31, 2017
. out . out
in in
Units (Rupees)
5481236 5481236 298472485 294,789,004
1010215 435964 108571 1,337,608 55,009,743 74,037,235
1238564 1181171 2419735 67444145 133,933,574
508,963 399,301 25541 612323 27693035 37213414
6,468,676, 6468676 352,242,049 358,044 445
Nine months ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
] Redeemed | fsted Redeemed |
for cash/ : for cash/ . Netasset
As at July e Bonis conversion As atMarch As at July 01, convrsion Bonus conversion vaeasat
01,2015 in]transfer out/transfer 31,2016 2215 in/tranfer out/ transfer March 31,2016
out . out
in in
= Units (Rupees)
5481236 548123 277510046 294,789,004
4038484 1725400 2,313,084 197,000,000 12440121
1379 - 9946 3853 708,049 207,23
12753 12783 - 650,000 -
3800047 2,879,962 1543614 5136395 192302960 150,000,000 81300000 216243016
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
flsrscl;i‘:n ! Redeemed ﬁ:srscuaes‘:l ! Redeemed Net asset
AsatJan 01, conversion  Bonus conversion AsatMarch AsatJan 01, conversion Bonus conversion value as at
2016 . out/transfer 31,2016 2016 . out/ transfer
in/transfer in/transfer March 31, 2016
N out . out
in in
Units (Rupees)
5,481,236 5481236 288,210,514 294,789,004
2,669,812 356728 2,313,084 197,000,000 124401127
5,824 - - 197 3,853 306,233 105,000 207,236
6,680,009 1543614 5136395 351,243,557 216,243,016
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13.2 Other transactions

Connected persons

Alfalag GHP Investment Management Ltd
- Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company
Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee
Operational & Accounting Expenses

Sales load

Central Depository Company of F
Limited - (Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration of the Trustee

Sales tax on trustee fee

Bank Alfalah Limited

Mark-up income on deposit accounts

Bank charges

Mark-up income on term finance certificates
Treasury bills - purchased

Pakistan investment bonds - purchased
Pakistan investment bonds - sold

Sales Load

Alfalah GHP Income Fund

(Formerly 1GI Income Fund)
(common management)

Term finance certificates - purchased

Sukuk certificates - sold

Treasury bills - purchased

Treasury bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund

(Formerly IGI Money Market Fund)
(common management)

Treasury bills - purchased

Treasury bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Cash Fund
(common management)

Treasury bills - purchased

Treasury bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund
(common management)

Term finance certificates - purchased

Term finance certificates - sold

Treasury bills - purchased

Treasury bills - sold

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund
(Formerly IGI Islamic Income Fund)

(common management)
Sukuks - sold

(Un-audited)

(Un-audited)

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
21,491,803 24,865,634 7,054,935 8,002,406
2,793,939 4,040,499 917,146 1,301,911
- 3,980,782 - 1,282,665
1,719,267 665,574 564,369 665,574
438,026 3,102 247,680 3,102
2,099,528 2,329,528 689,324 755,502
272,938 326,134 89,611 105,768
3,527,262 3,797,693 847,582 983,589
49,518 58,102 14,021 23,652
337,846 390,180 115,953 121,925
147,995,000 1,566,036,000 49,325,000 664,246,000
- 124,824,000 - 36,648,500
- 108,858,650 - 108,858,650
3,247,488 3,733,032 322,532 354,909
25,312,500 = - -
50,000,000 = 50,000,000 -
- 59,695,320 - -
- 9,918,790 - -
- 68,968,480 - -
34,648,980 - 34,648,980 -
- 69,541,670 - -
161,058,324 - 161,058,324 -
98,980,200 - 98,980,200 -
27,937,081 209,565,940 27,937,081 -
49,702,250 178,030,060 49,702,250 -
281,117,550 - 177,407,550 -
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13.3Other balances

14.

15.

16.

Connected persons

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Management Company
Sales tax payable on management fee

FED payable on management fee

Sales load & federal excise duty payable thereon
Operational & accounting expenses

Bank Alfalah Limited

Deposits

Markup receivable on deposit accounts

Markup receivable on term finance certificates
Sales load & federal excise duty payable thereon

Other related parties

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(Trustee of the Fund)

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Sales tax payable on Trustee fee

Security deposit

TAXATION

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) -=--=======---

2,466,178 2,269,444
1,993,627 1,990,738
11,479,202 11,439,981
1,635,546 1,514,904
1,719,267 1,451,577
60,094,308 310,957,489
234,784 483,286
49,520 168,281
2,545,532 3,877,317
189,977 445,145
31,183 69,306
100,000 100,000

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months and quarter ended March 31, 2017.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board

of Directors of the Management Company.

GENERAL

16.1 Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Note 31 March 30 June
2017 2016
Unaudited Audited
Dupl\ne
ASSETS
Balances with banks 5 3,132,554,345 84,971,590
Investments 6 1,525,550,573 95,125,369
Security deposit and prepayments 104,108 100,143
Mark up recievables 29,773,759 6,308,738
Total assets 4,687,982,783 186,505,840
LIABILITIES
Payable to the Management Company 7 6,458,743 1,879,552
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 489,056 183,706
Annual fee payable to Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 1,938,834 168,379
Payable to unit holders - 82,140,343
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF) 9 1,169,285 179,131
Accrued and other liabilities 8 1,857,256 1,781,993
Total liabilities 11,913,175 86,333,104
Contingency 10 - -
Net assets attributable to unit holders 4,676,069,607 100,172,736
Unit holders' Funds 4,676,069,607 100,172,736
(Number)
Number of units in issue 44,679,262 995,656
(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit 104.6586 100.6098

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Note
Rup
INCOME
Profit on bank and other deposits 121,846,878 4,267,133 57,185,355 1,335,910
Income on investments classified as 'fair value through
profit or loss-held-for-trading' 30,965,608 2,482,370 8,787,456 960,738

Net unrealised appreciation in fair value of

investment classified as 'at fair value through

profit or loss - held-for-trading’ 24,246,383 460,897 11,775,013 753,620
Net capital gain on sale of investments

classified as 'at fair value through

profit or loss - held-for-trading' 359,823 35,273 (903,577) 35,273
Total income 177,418,692 7,245,673 76,844,247 3,085,541
EXPENSES
Remuneration to the Management Company 25,851,402 1,005,843 11,572,834 352,949
Sales Tax on management fee 3,360,682 163,349 1,504,468 57,319
Federal excise duty on management fee 71 - 160,935 - 56,472
Remuneration to the Trustee 2,831,065 170,988 1,213,445 60,001
Sales Tax on Trustee Fee 368,038 23,939 157,748 8,547
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan 1,938,859 75,438 867,963 26,471
Accounting and operational Expenses 2,585,448 - 1,157,287 -
Auditors' remuneration 414,825 398,055 136,260 131,444
Shahriah Advisory fee 262,757
Bank charges 30,525 18,165 10,513 4,471
Brokerage Expense 129,482 2,223 129,482 -
Printing charges 118,425 112,705 35,360 37,295
Annual listing fee 29,036 15,028 - 4,974
Stability rating fee 94,828 140,231 18,000 (11,393)
Legal & professional charges - 44,802 - 7,918
Worker welfare fund 9 990,154 - 990,154 -
Total expenses 39,005,526 2,331,701 17,793,514 736,468
Net Income from operating activities 138,413,166 4,913,972 59,050,733 2,349,073

Element of income/ (loss) and capital gains/
(losses) included in prices of units sold less

those in units redeemed - net 42,539,281 1,073,928 (6,355,668) 1,157,916

Net income for the period before taxation 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,695,065 3,506,989
Taxation 14 - - - -
Net income for the period 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,695,065 3,506,989

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Ru
Net income for the period 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,695,065 3,506,989
Other comprehensive income - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the period 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,695,065 3,506,989

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
R |p
Undistributed income brought forward at the
beginning of the period 600,109 499,822 2,980,733 2,980,733
Realised gains 701,477 (119,764) 3,273,456 3,273,456
Unrealised gains / (losses) (101,368) 619,586 (292,723) (292,723)
Element of Income /(loss) and capital gains / (Losses) included
in prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net 26,329,300 - (1,290,894) -
Total comprehensive income for the period 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,721,857 3,506,989
Undistributed income carried forward 207,881,856 6,487,722 54,411,696 6,487,722
Undistributed income carried forward at period end
Realised gains 183,635,473 6,026,825 42,636,683 5,734,102
Unrealised gains 24,246,383 460,897 11,775,013 753,620
207,881,856 6,487,722 54,411,696 6,487,722

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director

121




ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Net assets at beginning of the period 100,172,736 112,176,440 4,838,892,896 126,039,827

Amount realized on issuance of 71,984,158 units (2016:
1,153,588 units) and 12,448,048 units (2016: 493,129)
for the nine months and quarter ended respectively 7,354,158,198 117,949,270 1,292,113,560 50,981,543

Amount paid on redemption of 28,300,552 units (2016:
661,102 units) and 14,589,803 units (2016: 139,844)
for the nine months and quarter ended respectively (2,916,674,493) (67,450,124) (1,514,014,374) (11,780,885)

4,537,656,441 162,675,586 4,616,992,082 165,240,485
Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses)

included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed - net (42,539,281) (1,073,928) 6,355,668 (1,157,916)

Total comprehensive income for the period

before gains - realised and unrealised 156,346,241 5,491,730 41,850,421 2,718,096
Net unrealised (diminution) / appreciation in
fair value of investments classified as ‘at fair -
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading' 24,246,383 460,897 11,775,013 753,620
Net gain on sale of investments

classified as 'at fair value through

profit or loss - held-for-trading' 359,823 35,273 (903,577) 35,273
Total Comprehensive income for the period 180,952,447 5,987,900 52,721,857 3,506,989
Net assets at end of the period 4,676,069,607 167,589,558 4,676,069,607 167,589,558

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended

Quarter ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period

Adjustments for:
Unrealized loss on remeasurement of held for trading
investment to fair value
Capital Gain on sale of investments classified as fair value through
profit & loss- held for trading
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
Element of income/ (loss) and capital gains/ (losses)
included in prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net

Movement in:

Investments - net

Security deposit and prepayments
Mark up recievables

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Payable to unit holders

Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of units

Payment against redemption of units.

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

.............. T —
180,952,447 5,987,900 52,721,857 3,506,989
(24,246,383) (460,897) (11,775,013) (753,620)
(359,823) (35,273) 903,577 (35,273)
990,154 - 990,154 -
(42,539,281) (1,073,928) 6,355,668 (1,157,916)
114,797,114 4,417,802 49,196,243 1,560,180
(1,405,818,998) (22,136,729) 420,162,909 (14,489,730)
(3,965) -
(23,465,021) (350,063) 4,277,378 223,348
(1,429,287,984) (22,486,792) 424,440,287 (14,266,382)
5,296,140 329,590 (53,923) 161,424
305,350 12,810 (64,304) 2,604
1,770,455 (5,983) 867,963 26,471
(82,140,343) - (82,140,343)
(641,682) (741,526) (1,182,314) (17,741)
(75,410,080) (405,109) (82,572,921) 172,758
(1,389,900,950) (18,474,099) 391,063,609 (12,533 444)
7,354,158,198 117,949,270 1,292,113,560 50,981,543
(2,916,674,493 (67,450,124), (1,431,874,031) (11,780,885)
4,437,483,705 50,499,146 (139,760,471) 39,200,658
3,047,582,755 32,025,047 251,303,138 26,667,214
84,971,590 83,089,384 2,881,251,207 88,447,217
3,132,554,345 115,114,431 3,132,554,345 115,114,431
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer

31 March 2017

31 March 2016
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund (the Fund) is an open-ended Fund constituted under a trust deed entered
into on July 3, 2008 between IGI Funds Limited (Former Management Company), a company incorporated
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as the
Trustee, also incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. On October 15, 2013, the management
rights of the Fund were transferred from IGI Funds Limited to Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(the Management Company) by means of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan sanctioned
order No. SCD/NBFC-II/IGIFL & AFGHP/742/2013. The SECP has approved third Supplemental Trust Deed,
under the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AGIIF/240/2015 dated February 03, 2015 to
modify and restate the previous Trust Deed to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah GHP Islamic
Income Fund.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by'the SECP on March 09, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen city, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as a 'shariah compliant (Islamic) scheme' pursuant to the provisions contained in
Circular 7 of 2009 and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund are being
offered for public subscription on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering
them to the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to provide good total return through a combination
of current income and long-term capital appreciation, consistent with reasonable investment risk in a shariah
compliant manner. The Fund invests in shariah compliant deposits, profit bearing accounts, certificates of
investment, Musharika and Morabaha arrangements and debt securities. The investment objectives and
policy are explained in the Fund's offering document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016 and has maintained the stability rating of the Fund
to A+(f) on December 9, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Approved accounting standards comprise
of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the
directives issued by the SECP. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC
Regulations or directives issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRSs, the requirements of
the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial information do not include all the information and disclosures required
in a full set of financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the annual published audited
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
AND CHANGES THEREIN

The accounting policies and methods of computation which have been used in the preparation of these
condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in preparation of the financial
statements for the period ended 30 June 2016.
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4.1

5.1

6.1

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of these condensed interim financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgements that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. Estimates,
assumptions and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by the management in the preparation of these condensed interim financial
statements are the same as those that were applied to the financial statements as at and for the period
ended 30 June 2016.

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the \
financial statements as at and for the period ended 30 June 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note =----m=eee-mem- (Rupees) ========mumunnn
BANK BALANCES
Bank balances - local currency 5.1 3,132,554,345 84,971,590

The rate of return on these accounts ranges from 4.00% to 5.50% (June 30, 2016: 5.50% to 7.00%) per
annum. It includes deposit of Rs 0.545 million ( June 30, 2016: Rs.0.365 million) maintained with Bank
Alfalah Limited (a related party).

INVESTMENTS

Financial asset classified as 'at fair value through
profit or loss' - held-for-trading

Sukuk Cerificates 6.1 1,075,550,573 95,125,369

Investment in GOP ljarah Sukuk 6.2 - -

Term Deposit Receipt 6.3 450,000,000 -
1,525,550,573 95,125,369

Sukuk cerificates

Face value wof
total
i i y
i e T Bl L PR f:m:i':f Warket vaue s Uar::a(ll‘:::) tlf.e‘:a"s?;a;sm”:r:e’: mvesinenton
Particulars Markup YOL1 - duringthe | guring the ’ | March3t, 2017 | © * the basis of
2016 riod Ny 2017 2017 on revaluation| value
Rate pe period market value
(Rupees)
(Rupees) RS p—
Engro Fertlizer Sukuk 5Y
(09-Jul-2014) 789% 17,575,000 - 2,375,000 15,200,000 15,315,200 16,732,000 416,800 0.3% 15%
K-Electric Sukuk 3Y
(19-Mar-14) 8.35% 30,000,000 - 30,000,000 - - N - 0.0% 0.0%
Hascol Pefroleum Sukuk 6y
(07-Jan-16) 761% 30,000,000 175,000,000 - 205,000,000 211,980,000 212915075 935,075 46% 19.8%

125




6.2

6.3

6.4

Face value Yottt
. ) h of total
i PO |ty | e | 0 e 1 ac:;rtyr:‘:r:;l:: Haretvale s U;;e/a(l;;e:) t;ﬂleol:a"sizjsr:t:r:e,: mesimenton
Partculars Markup Y01 duringthe | guring the ' "| March3t, 2017 | S ose the basis of
2016 eriod N 017 2017 on revaluation value
Rate [ period market value
(Rupees)
L — 1 —
Engro Fertlizer Limited - PP Sukuk 00%
(09-May-2016) 16,000,000 16,000,000 0.0% a
K-Electric Limited 124
(17-June-2015) 7.08% 127,200,000 127,200,000 130,380,000 133,369.200 2,989,200 29% i
Megzan Bank Limited 70%
(22-September-2015) 6.62% 380,000,000 380,000,000 384,435,000 397,860,000 13,425,000 8.5% e
Fatima Fertiizer Limited (SUKUK) 219
(28-Nov-2016) 7.20% 242735000 /15000000 227,735,000 229193990 235674298 6,480,308 50% s
Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limited 40
(18-Jan-2017) 7.04% 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 17% s
93,575,000 1004935000 63,375,000  1,035,135000  1,051,304190 1,075,550,673 24,246,383

Investment in government securities - Government of Pakistan ljarah Sukuk

Face Value (Rupees) Investment as a percentage of
y Rate of Purchased 3 Asat Market Value as
Name of Sukuk Maturiy Return JuIA: a;o 16 during the iy d':::g ti March 31, at March 31, Net assets Market value of total investments
gt period y 207 07
GOP ljarah Sukuk - 15 June 25, 2017 3.89% 452400000 452,400,000
Total as at March 31, 2017 452,400,000 452,400,000 -

Total as on June 30, 2016

Term Deposit Receipt

This represent term deposit receipts of Rs 450 million placed with Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited.
This term deposit receipts carry profit at the rate of 5.65% per annum and will mature on May 08, 2017.

Note

Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on re-measurement
of investments classified as 'financial assets' at fair value

through profit or loss - net
Market value of investments

Less: Carrying value of investments

Unrealised gain / (diminution) on revaluation of investments

for the period / year

March 31 June 30,
2017 2016
(Un-audited) (Audited)
Rupees
1,525,550,573 95,125,369
(1,501,304,190) (95,226,737)
24,246,383 (101,368)
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71

PAYABLE TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY 31 March 30 June

2017 2016
(Un-audited) (Audited)
(Rupees)

Remuneration payable to the Management Company 3,893,803 859,541
Sales tax on management fee 623,500 236,106
Federal excise duty payable on management fees 71 779,745 779,497
Sales load 4,408 4,408
Accounting and operational charges payable 1,157,287 -

6,458,743 1,879,552

There is no change in the status of the petition with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in
note 6.3 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the half year ended December 31, 2016.

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Brokerage payable 7,357 10,627
Auditors' remuneration 367,994 393,659
Stability Rating fee payable 298,235 203,407
Shariah Advisory fee payable 262,758 -

Printing charges payable 168,843 160,333
Withholding tax payable 35,120 955,724
Sales Load Payable 716,949 58,243

1,857,256 1,781,993

PROVISION FOR WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which/it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever.was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of "industrial establishment" subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly, \
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
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10.

1.

investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January 12, 2017:

- based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015 to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

- the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at March 31, 2017.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee are determined in accordance with

the provisions of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, and the Trust
Deed respectively.

11.1 Unit Holders' Fund

Nine months period ended 31 March 2017 ( Un audited)

f:;s:::m Redeemed! Redeemed! Net asset
conversion conversion  Asat Issued conversion value as at
As at 01 July inl out/transfer 31 March Asat01July for cashl conversion in/ out/ March
2016 transferin  Bonus out 2017 016 transferin Bonus transfer out 017
(Units) (Rupees)
Associated Companies
| Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan - 8,539,380 - 4080090 4,459,290 B 866,000,000 - 420,500,000 466,703,048
Alfalah GHP Islamic Balance Allocation Plan - 32,746,851 - 7235058 25,511,793 - 3,337,000,000 - 745,000,000 2670,028,539
Alfalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation'Plan Il - 13,871,539 - 8055345 5816194 B 1,422,000,000 - 833,000,000 608,714,721
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 144,035 - - 79313 64,662 14,491,534 - - 8,000,000 6,767,434
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Mr. Ahsan Javed Chishty - 4,539 - 673 3,866 : 469,656 - 70,000 404610
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units Nine months period ended 31 March 2016 ( Un audited)
Issued
for cash/ Redeemed/ Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion conversion  Asat Issued conversion value as at
Asat01 July in out/ transfer 31 March Asat01July for cashl conversion in/ out/ March
215 transferin  Bonus out 216 215 transfer in Bonus transfer out 216
(Units) (Rupees)
Associated Companies
I Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 197,142 197,142 20,000,000 20,538,470
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Lid 454,689 - - 302,415 62,214 45,697,245 - - 40,000,000 6,487,774
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Gurmani Foundation 496,917 - - 96,729 400,188 49,940,159 - 10,000,000 41,692,026
Muhammad Naeem / Muhammad Musaddig - 213,083 - - 213,063 2281129 - 221129
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Quarter ended 31 March 2017

Tssued
for cash/ Redeemed/ Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion conversion Asat Issued conversion value as at
Asat0l inl out/transfer 31 March Asat01 for cashl conversion in/ out/ March
January 2017 transferin  Bonus out 217 January 2017 transfer in Bonus transfer out 217
(Units) (Rupees)
Associated Companies
| Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan 6,167,150 248,603 - 1,956,464 4459280 637,534,107 26,000,000 - 203,000,000 466,702,944
Alfalah GHP Islamic Balance Allocation Plan 24308104 6,119.283 - 4915593 25511794 2512,869,658 635,000,000 - 511,000,000 2,670,028 644
Alfalah GHP lslamic Active Allocation Plan Il 9,251,806 305,973 - 3741585  5816,194 956,412,825 32,000,000 - 388,000,000 608,714,721
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 64,662 - - 64,662 6,767,434 - - 6,767,434
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Mr. Ahsan Javed Chishty - 4539 - 673 3,866 - 469,656 - 70,000 404610
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Quarter ended 31 March 2016
Issued
for cash/ Redeemed/ Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion conversion  Asat Issued conversion value as at
Asat0l inl out/transfer 31 March Asat01 for cashl conversion in/ out/ March
January 2016 transferin ~ Bonus out 216 January 2016 transfer in Bonus transfer out 216
(Units)
{Units) (Rupees)
Associated Companies
I Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 197,142 - - - 197,142 20209776 - - - 20538470
Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd 62,274 - - 62,274 6,383939 - - 40,000,000 6,487,774
Employees o - - - -
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Gurmani Foundation 496,917 - - 96,729 400,188 50,940,850 - 10,000,000 41,692,026
Muhammad Naeem / Muhammad Musaddiq - 213,063 - - 213,063 - 22,281,129 - 22,197,138
Other transactions
Nine months period ended Quarter ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Rup:
A iated C ies / Undertaki
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 25,851,402 1,005,843 11,572,834 278,657
Sales tax on management fee 3,360,682 163,349 1,504,468 48,569
Federal excise duty on management fee - 160,935 - 56,472
Sales Load 1,730 - - -
Accounting and operational charges payable 2,585,448 - 1,157,287 -
Other Related Parties
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on bank deposit 93,113 - - -
Sales Load 3,156,154 - 1,916,737 -
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Remuneration to the Trustee 2,810,832 170,988 1,193,212
Sales Tax on Trustee Fee 368,055 23,939 157,765
CDS charges 20,233 3,719 3,139
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Nine months period ended Quarter ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

p

A iated C ies / Under

Alfalah GHP Income Fund
Sukuk purchased 166,386,970 - 88,604,470

Alfalah GHP Income Multiplier Fund
Sukuk purchased 292,117,550 - 188,407,550

Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund

Sukuk purchased 21,386,970 - 21,386,970
12.1 Other balances 31 March 30 June
2017 2016
(Un-audited) (Audited)
Associated Companies / Undertakings (Rupees)

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Remuneration payable to the management company 3,893,803 859,541
Sales tax on management fee payable 623,500 236,106
Federal excise duty on management fee 779,745 779,497
Sales Load 4,408 4,408
Accounting and operational charges payable 1,157,287 -

Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank Balance 545,444 365,396
Sales load payable 716,949 58,243

Other Related Parties

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Trustee fee payable 455,415 163,343
Sales tax on trustee fee 57,234 20,363
Security Deposit 100,000 100,000

13. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is 1.13% which includes 0.1933%
representing government levies on the Fund such as federal excise duties and sales taxes, Workers' Welfare
Fund, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2% prescribed under
the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a 'shariah compliant (Islamic)
scheme'.

14. TAXATION
The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders.
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15.

16.

The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no provision for current and deferred tax has been
made in these financial statements.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

This condensed interim financial statements was authorised for issue by Board of Directors of the Management
Company on April 26, 2017.

gement Limited

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Assets

Bank balances

Investments

Dividend and profit Receiveable
Advances,Deposit,Prepayments and other receiveables
Total assets

Liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

Accrued and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Unit holders' fund

Contingencies and commitments

Number of units in issue

Net asset value per unit

8.1

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

--------------- (Rupees) ========mn=unun
154,029,919 208,429,027
1,702,646,291 830,707,963
7,896,200 4,093,845
18,264,753 2,700,000

1,882,837,163

1,045,930,835

12,655,705 8,546,745
274,225 188,560
1,125,527 868,121
12,697,002 7,288,665
1,641,818 3,552,009
28,394,276 20,444,100

1,854,442,887

1,025,486,735

1,854,442,887

1,025,486,735

------- (Number of units) -------

21,100,094 15,127,068
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
87.89 67.79

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Income
Interest income on bank and other deposits
Dividend income from equity securities
Net gain / (loss) on sale of
investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading’
Net unrealised appreciation in

value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Total income

Expenses

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee

Accounting and operational charges

Remuneration of the Trustee

Sales Tax on Trustee Fee

Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Bank and settlement charges

Auditors' remuneration

Brokerage expense, federal excise duty and CVT

Annual rating fee

Annual listing fee

Printing charges

Workers Welfare Fund

Sindh Worker Welfare Fund

Total expenses

Net income from operating activities

Element of income and capital
gains included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Net income for the period before taxation
Taxation

Net income for the period after taxation

74
7.2

8.1

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) --=---=======  ==eeeeee--eo- (RUpEES) =---mmm-mmmmme
5,428,082 4,531,633 1,948,519 1,662,026
42,096,536 34,346,593 12,817,073 15,465,530
173,585,194 1,007,090 48,472,592 5,474,902
215,123,073 20,807,662 3,692,289 (7,098,435)
436,232,885 60,692,977 66,930,473 15,504,022
23,720,470 13,267,640 8,660,862 4,555,145
3,084,401 2,154,668 1,125,911 739,757
- 2,122,817 - 728,823
1,185,281 230,764 438,237 230,764
1,934,409 1,326,088 684,838 464,235
252,098 185,652 89,028 64,448
1,125,551 629,865 416,347 213,478
679,046 377,169 180,307 110,143
530,264 482,478 123,596 145,335
6,229,694 3,183,072 1,165,918 803,590
149,404 145,436 47,597 48,123
41,346 27,720 13,590 12,467
112,614 118,255 36,990 42,631
(7,288,665) - (7,288,665) -
12,697,002 - 12,697,002 -
44,452,915 24,251,623 18,391,558 8,158,938
391,779,970 36,441,354 48,538,915 7,345,084
32,264,716 15,003,341 40,327,602 882,679
424,044,687 51,444,695 88,866,518 8,227,762
424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Net income for the period
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
for the period

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) (Rupees)
424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762
424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director

136




ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note mmmmmmmmnennes (RUPEES) =mmmmmmmmmmens  coooomenenenes (RUPEES) --mmmmmenenens

Undistributed income brought forward

Realised gains ‘ 96,773,860” 26,405,286” 345,227,670” 136,202,765‘

Unrealised (losses) / gains 75,107,268 94,486,644 | | 211,430,784 27,906,097
171,881,128 120,891,930 556,658,454 164,108,862

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included

in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed - net 67,868,442 18,269,285
Total comprehensive income for the period 424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762
Undistributed income carried forward 663,794,256 172,336,624 663,794,256 172,336,624

Undistributed income carried forward
at period end
Realised gains
Unrealised gains

448,671,183 || 151,528,963 660,101,967 || 179,435,060
215,123,073 20,807,662 3,692,289 (7,098,435)
663,794,256 172,336,624 663,794,256 172,336,624

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note  --=====emeem (Rupees) ------===-n--- ===mmmmmmnee- (RUp@ES) --mmmmmmmmeeen

Net assets at the beginning of the period 1,025,486,735 801,220,136 1,656,579,664 896,111,031
Amount realised / unrealised on issuance of 21,671,744

units (March 31, 2016: 7,362,946 units) and

6,469,175 units (March 31, 2016: 2,435,339

units) for nine months and quarter respectively 1,630,326,875  2,266,530,114 529,455,147 1,931,196,196

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 15,698,718
units (March 31, 2016: 5,402,436 units)
and 4,861,316 units (March 31, 2016: 1,253,254
units) for nine months and quarter respectively (1,193,150,693) (2,121,555,240) (380,130,839) (1,852,015,947)

1,462,662,917 946,195,010 1,805,903,972 975,291,280

Element of income and capital gains included in
prices of units sold less those in units redeemed - net (32,264,716) (15,003,341) (40,327,602) (882,679)

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) / losses included
in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed
transferred to distribution statement - net (67,868,442) - (18,269,285) -

Total comprehensive income before capital gain

- realised and unrealised 35,336,419 29,629,943 36,701,636 9,851,296
Net gain / (loss) on sale of

investments classified as 'at fair value

through profit or loss - held-for-trading* 173,585,194 1,007,090 48,472,592 5,474,902
Net unrealised appreciation in

fair value of investments classified as ‘at fair

value through profit or loss - held-for-trading* 215,123,073 20,807,662 3,692,289 (7,098,435)

Total comprehensive income for the period 424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762

Net element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses)
included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed transferred to distribution statement 67,868,442 - 18,269,285 -

Net assets at the end of the period 1,854,442,887 982,636,363 1,854,442,887 982,636,363

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:
Dividend income from equity securities
Interest income on bank and other deposits

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised appreciation in
fair value of investments classified as 'at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Element of income and capital
gains included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Decrease / (increase) in assets

Investments - net

Advance,Deposit,Prepayments and other receiveables
Receiveable against Sale of shares

(Decrease) / increase in liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Accrued and other liabilities

Distribution payable

Dividend and profit received
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amount received on issuance of units
Payment against redemption of units

Net cash generated from / (used in)
financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)

424,044,687 51,444,694 88,866,518 8,227,762
(42,096,536) (34,346,593) (12,817,073) (22,914,957)
(5,428,082) (4,531,633) (1,948,519) (1,662,026)

5,408,337 - 5,408,337 -
(173,585,194) (1,007,090) (48,472,592) (5,474,902)
(215,123,073) (20,807,662) (3,692,289) 7,098,435
(32,264,716) (15,003,341) (40,327,602) (882,679)
(39,044,578) (24,251,625) (12,983,221) (15,608,367)
(483,230,060)| [ (186,933,654) (252,492,697) (74,476,550)
(15,564,753) (60,595) (15,484,774) (60,595)
- 12,350,751 234,513,704 12,385,635
(498,794,813)  (174,643,498) (33,463,767) (62,151,510)
4,108,960 (318,600) 932,089 (1,469,805)
85,665 58,848 18,427 24,875
257,406 118,316 416,347 213,478
(1,910,191) 593,367 (1,765,615) 10,385,034
- (9,791,667) - (9,141,227)
2,541,840 (9,339,736) (398,752) 12,355
43,722,263 23,932,160 8,226,475 3,537,491
(491,575,288)  (184,302,699) (38,619,265) (74,210,031)
1,630,326,875 || 2,266,530,114 529,455,148 || 1,931,196,197

(1,193,150,693)

(2,121,555,240)

(380,130,840)

(1,852,015,948)

437,176,182 144,974,874 149,324,308 79,180,249
(54,399,106) (39,327,825) 110,705,043 4,970,218
208,429,027 105,407,962 43,324,877 61,109,919
5 154,029,919 66,080,137 154,029,919 66,080,137
The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund (the Fund) is an open-end collective investment scheme established through a
Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited,
(the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (the Trustee). The Trust
Deed was executed on December 27, 2007 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the NBFC (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC
Rules), on February 29, 2008. The SECP has approved first Supplemental Trust Deed, under the NBFC
Regulations, vide its letter No. NBFC/RS/AGIML/AGAF/176/2010 dated February 26, 2008 to modify and
restate the previous Trust Deed to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on March 9, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen city, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as an 'equity scheme' pursuant to the provisions contained in Circular 7 of 2009
and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund are being offered for public
subscription on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering them to the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to provide good total return through a combination
of current income and long-term capital @appreciation, consistent with reasonable investment risk in equity
securities. The Fund invests in equity securities and profit bearing accounts. The investment objectives and
policy are explained in the Fund's offering document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016 and 5-Star (short term) and 4-Star (long term) to
the Fund in its rating report dated December 07, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The condensed interim financial statements for the Nine months period ended March 31, 2017, have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’, the Trust/Deed, the NBFC Rules, Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations) and directives'issued by SECP. In case where requirements differ,
the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the
SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
These condensed interim financial statements are un-audited.

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The accounting policies, basis of accounting estimates applied and methods of computation adopted in the
preparation of these condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation
of the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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5.1

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note =~ =--e-meemeeeeee (Rupees) ========ssuunn
BANK BALANCES
Deposit accounts 5 154,029,919 208,429,027

The deposit accounts with the banks carry profit at rates ranging from 5.30% to 5.50% per annum (June
30, 2016: 5.50% to 7% per annum).

Equity securities - quoted - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading

Shares of listed companies - fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each except for the shares of Thal Limited which has face value of Rs. 5.

Market value as a percentage

Bonus / of:
rights issue Market value as .
AsatJuly  Purchased  duringthe Soldduring AsatMarch  Carrying Cost at March 31, Total
Name of the investee company 01,2016 during the year  year the year 31,2017 March 31, 2017 2017 investments  Net Assets
(Number of shares) — (Rupees) = ~——— (%) =
Chemicals
Ghani Gases Limited - 722,000 - 722,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ICI Pakistan Limited - 36,700 - 8,850 27,850 26,632,926 31,076,701 1.83% 1.68%
26,632,926 31,076,701 1.83% 1.68%
Fertilizer
Engro Corporation 143,600 243,500 - 179,600 207,500 70,783,952 76,364,150  4.49% 4.12%
Fauiji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited - 281,000 - 281,000 - . - 0.00% 0.00%
Engro Fertilizer Limited 447,000 715,500 - 819,500 343,000 24,115,073 21,492,380 1.26% 1.16%
94,899,025 97,856,530 5.75% 5.28%
Commercial banks
Bank Al-Falah Limited 176,000 1,175,000 . 848,000 503,000 16,580,296 18,178,420  1.07% 0.98%
Bank Al-Habib Limited < 765,000 < 293,000 472,000 25,048,921 25,275,600 1.48% 1.36%
Habib Bank Limited 88,200 420,400 - 175,500 333,100 77,541,751 89,807,091 5.21% 4.84%
MCB Bank Limited 40,500 555,000 . 370,000 225,500 51,479,938 51278700  3.01% 271%
United Bank Limited 102,500 505,100 - 304,800 302,800 64,327,948 68,926,364  4.05% 3.72%
National Bank of Pakistan - 813,500 - 364,500 449,000 33,690,405 33,526,830 197% 1.81%
JS Bank Limited . 3,591,000 . 978,000 2,613,000 27,824,596 21,227,460 1.60% 147%
296,499,854 314,220,465  18.45% 16.94%
INV. BANKS / INV. COS. / SECURITIES COS.
Avif Habib Limited - 387,000 - 12,000 375,000 34,644,731 35,216,250  2.07% 1.90%
34,644,731 35216250  2.07% 1.90%
Non Life Insurance
Adamjee Insurance 33,000 33,000 - 66,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
IGI Insurance Limited 48,500 - 48,500 . . - 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
Cement
D. G. Khan Cement 52,100 470,300 . 217,600 304,800 60,878,940 70835520  4.16% 3.82%
Cherat Cement Company Limited - 324,200 - . 324,200 60,353,105 61,990,282 3.64% 3.34%
Kohat Cement 178,800 95,200 - 274,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Lucky Cement 53,700 121,200 - 70,000 104,900 79,998,580 87,842,211 5.16% A.78%
Fauji Cement 112,000 660,000 . 772,000 . . . 0.00% 0.00%
Fecto Cement 37,500 - - 37,500 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Pioneer Cement 417,500 103,200 - 520,700 - - 0.00% 0.00%
201,230,625 220,668,013 12.96% 11.90%
Power generation and distribution
Hub Power Company 693,700 698,000 - 1,049,600 342,100 42,473,495 44835626  2.63% 242%
Kot Addu Power 343,500 541,500 . 885,000 . - - 0.00% 0.00%
42,473,495 44,835,626 2.63% 242%
Oil and gas marketing companies
Pakistan State Oil 85,500 144,000 - 116,300 113,200 45,648,231 47942464 2.82% 2.59%
Attock Petroleum Limited - 65,200 - 23,700 41,500 27,296,451 26,343,785 1.55% 1.42%
Hascol Petroleum 25,880 2,900 - 25,880 2,900 600,822 869,710  0.05% 0.05%
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited - 1,731,500 - 1,100,500 631,000 47,292,359 90,087,870 5.29% 4.86%
Hi-Tech Lubricants Ltd . 800,500 . 539,000 261,500 22,621,985 28,932,360  1.70% 1.56%
Sui Southern Gas Company - 708,000 - 708,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
143,465,849 194,176,189 11.40% 10.47%
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Market value as a percentage

Bonus / o
rights issue Market value as .
AsatJuly  Purchased  duringthe Soldduring AsatMarch  Carrying Cost at March 31, Total
Name of the investee company 01,2016  during the year  year the year 31,2017 March 31,2017 2017 investments  Net Assets
e (Number of shares) =wemmesmrmmmssemmee e - (RUpges) =wemmmme e (%) ==eeeremen -
Qil and gas exploration companies
0il & Gas Development Company Limited 483,500 891,200 - 867,000 507,700 76,194,810 75,297,011 4.42% 4.06%
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 244,900 553,100 . 497,900 300,100 48,179,929 46,488,516  2.73% 251%
Pakistan Oilfields Limited 105,000 184,600 - 209,000 80,600 31,513,140 35,871,030  2.11% 1.93%
Mari Gas Company Limited 34,000 96,170 - 81,900 48,270 51,166,060 73,393,087  431% 3.96%
207,053,940 231,049,644 13.57% 12.46%
Refinery
Attock Refinery Limited 60,000 139,500 - 199,500 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
National Refinery Limited 78,000 102,400 - 143,700 36,700 26,426,492 26,165,265  1.54% 1.41%
26,426,492 26,165,265  1.54% 1.41%
Engineering
Crescent Steel 219,250 32,000 - 251,250 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Anmreli Steel Limited 29,500 785,500 - 417,000 398,000 23,322,126 37,790,100  2.22% 2.04%
International Industries . 498,500 - 361,500 137,000 25,029,811 33221130 1.95% 1.79%
International Steels Limited . 486,000 - 205,000 281,000 24,644,651 36,232,140  2.43% 1.95%
72,996,587 107,243,370 6.30% 5.78%
Automobile assembler
Pak Suzuki Motor Company . 143,800 - 75,150 68,650 37,635,721 42,560,941  2.50% 2.30%
Indus Motor . 32,900 . 10,300 22,600 30,325,936 35,969,256  2.11% 1.94%
Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited . 1,000 - 1,000 : - - 0.00% 0.00%
67,961,658 78,530,197  4.61% 4.23%
Food and personal care products
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited 34,000 765,000 - 799,000 0 - - 0.00% 0.00%
Treet Corporation Limited . 722,000 - 316,000 406,000 26,905,550 29,532,440  1.73% 1.59%
26,905,550 20532440  1.73% 1.59%
Sugar and allied industries
Faran sugar Mills Limited 11,500 - - 11,500 0.00% 0.00%
0.0% 0.0%
Pharmaceuticals
ABBOTT Laborities Pakistan Limited . 27,350 - . 21,350 2321172 25696419  1.51% 1.39%
Highnoon (Lab) 11,700 17,000 - 28,700 - - . 0.00% 0.00%
Ferozsons Laboratory Limited 10,500 2,200 - 12,700 - g - 0.00% 0.00%
The Searle Company 42,931 107,300 17,215 57,600 109,852 54,980,036 69,417,676 4.08% 3.74%
78,201,208 95,114,095 5.59% 5.13%
Textile composite
Gul Ahmed Textile 537 393,000 232 392,000 1,769 80,491 68,387 0.00% 0.00%
Nishat Mills Limited 317,000 359,500 - 389,500 287,000 37,307,901 47,412,400  2.78% 2.56%
Nishat Chunian Limited . 293,000 - 293,000 - ° - 0.00% 0.00%
37,388,392 47,480,787 2.79% 2.56%
Automobile Parts Accessories
Thal Limited . 160,500 . 31,300 129,200 63,853,240 68,476,000  4.02% 3.69%
The General Tyre and Rubber Co.of Pak.Ltd - 45,800 - 45,800 - - - 0.00% 0.00%
63,853,240 68,476,000  4.02% 3.69%
Paper and board
Packages Limited 74,950 69,300 - 69,800 74,450 52,114,293 64,621,111 3.80% 3.48%
52,114,293 64,621,111 3.80% 3.48%
Cable and electrical goods
Pak Electron 171,250 - - 171,250 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
Household goods
Tariq Glass Industries 125,000 59,000 - 184,000 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
GLASS & CERAMICS
Ghani Glass Limited . 114,500 . 114,500 0.00% 0.00%
0.000% 0.000%
MISCELLANEOUS
Synthetic Products Limited . 270,000 21,900 51,000 240,900 14,775,354 16,383,609 0.96% 0.88%
14,775,354 16,383,609 0.96% 0.88%
Total as at March 31, 2017 5,133,004 24,061,520 39,347 18,098,880 11,134,991 1,487,523,219  1,702,646,291
Total as at June 30, 2016 7,056,594 16,984,474 66,097 18,974,161 5,133,004 755,600,695 830,707,963
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6.1.1 The investments include bonus shares having market value of Rs.3.132 million (June 30, 2016: Rs.1.480

million) withheld by the investee companies during the period as issuance of bonus shares has been made
taxable through Finance Act, 2014. Consequently, bonus shares equivalent to 5 percent representing tax
impact of the bonus announcement have been withheld by the investee companies.

The management of the Fund jointly with other asset management companies and Mutual Funds Association
of Pakistan, has filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court to declare the amendments brought in the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 with reference to tax on bonus shares for collective investment schemes as
null and void and not applicable on the mutual funds based on the premise of exemption given to mutual
funds under clause 47B and 99 of Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Honorable
Sindh High Court has granted stay order till the final outcome of the case.

6.1.2 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral

71

7.2.

against margin:

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
------- (Number of shares) -------

Hub Power Company Limited 300,000 200,000

Oil & Gas Development Company Limited 50,000 -
D. G. Khan Cement - 50,000
350,000 250,000

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,

2017 2016
Note (Rupees)
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Remuneration of the Management Company 2,760,603 1,288,675
Sales tax on Management Fee 1,027,268 848,924
Federal excise duty on Management Fee 71 4,879,884 4,879,884
Performance fee 919,131 196,702
Sindh Sales Tax payable on performance 221,202 127,786
Federal Excise Duty payable on performance 297,850 297,850
Sales load an federal excise duty payable thereon 2,111,530 531,354
Accounting and operational charges payable 7.2 438,237 375,570
12,655,705 8,546,745

There is no change in the status of the petition with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in note
14 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

EXPENSES ALLOCATED BY THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

This represents the amount payable to the Management Company under NBFC Regulation 60(3)(s), wherein
the Management Company is allowed to charge their cost to Collective Investment Schemes (CIS) in respect
of fees and expenses related to registrar, accounting, and other services related to CIS. The maximum cost
that can be charged in this regard is up to 0.1% of the average annual net assets of that CIS or actual,
whichever is less.
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8.1

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES 2017 2016
-===----------- (RUpEES) --------=-n---=
Auditors' remuneration 353,866 517,614
Brokerage expense, federal excise duty and capital value tax 280,533 1,626,087
Settlement charges 11,392 35,218
Withholding tax 340,039 1,072,866
Capital gain tax 184,922 86,968
Rating fee 47,597 125,662
Sales Load 333,174 -
Printing Charges Payable 90,295 87,594
1,641,818 3,552,009

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of “industrial establishment” subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the \
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.
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10.

1.
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In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January, 12 2017:

i. based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till 30 June 2015, to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

ii. the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the Sindh WWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for Sindh WWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if they had not been made at March 31, 2017 would
have resulted in increase in the Net Asset Value by Rs. 0.256 per unit.

CONTINGENCY
There are no contingencies and commitments as at March 31, 2017.
TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

Total expense ratio for March 31, 2017 is 3.02% which includese 0.8630% of government levy, worker's
welfare fund and SECP fee.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen Holding Limited, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the NBFC Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Unit Holders' Fund
Nine months ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued As at July 01, Issued NAV as at March
July 01,2016  forcash Bonus Redeemed As at March 31,2017 2016 forcash  Bonus  Redeemed 31,2017
Units (Rupees)

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 2635652 2,299,644 2,635,652 2299643 178,670,853 200,000,000 224,004,069 202,110,826
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4,578,866 391,804 4970670 - 310401375 28,000,000 364,668,683 -
Alffalah GHP Investment Management Limited-SPF - -
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 1401116 2402715 794,769 3,009,062 94981638 202,000,000 64,000,000 264,460,135
Key Management Personnel
Head of Finance 5,043 4,886 5,043 4,886 341,850 382,890 429,402 429421
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Sindh General Provident Investment Fund 3,501,154 3,501,154 237,343213 307,709,055

The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund - 5,850,854 5,850,854 - 429,908,335 - 514,219,236
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Nine months ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued As at July 01, Issued NAV as at
July 01,2015  forcash Bonus Redeemed As at March 31,2016 2015 forcash  Bonus  Redeemed March 31, 2016
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 1,388,889 - - - 1,388,889 92,000,000 - - 97,092,857
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4580362 7524538 - 6,860,006 5252994 303999311 511,700,014 489,700,014 367,220,269
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited-SPF 57,021 592 - 42942 20001 3,777,090 400,000 2,908,891 1,398,207
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund - 1822921 - 218,955 1,603,966 - 147,256,294 15,000,000 112,128.213
Key Management Personnel
Head of Finance 4,553 - 4,553 301,594 - 318,286
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4580362 7524538 - . 6,860,906 5252994 303999311 511,700,014 489,700,014 367,220,269
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 1,388,889 - - - 1,388,889 92,000,000 - - 97,092,857
Sindh General Provident Investment Fund 3,139,864 3,139,864 207,984,580 - 219,498,007
Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat
January 01, Issued As at January Issued NAV as at
217 forcash Bonus Redeemed ASAMarch3L2017 gq 507 * forcash  Bonus  Redeemed  March 31,2017
3 (Rupees)
Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 2299644 - - 2,299,643 200,000,000 202,110,743
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited-SPF - - - - - - - - -
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 1805970, 1448241 - 245,149 3,009,062 153,489,363 129,000,000 21,500,000 264,460,082
Key Management Personnel
Head of Finance 4,885 = = 4,886 415176 - 429,420
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF - - - - - - - -
Sindh General Provident Investment Fund 3,501,154 - 3501,154 297,551,313 - 307,709,055
The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund 5,421,007 429,847 5,850,854 460,731,347 40,000,000 514,219,275
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Asat
January 01, Issued AsatJanuary  Issued NAV as at
2016 forcash Bonus Redeemed AsatMarch31,2016 01,2016 forcash  Bonus  Redeemed March 31, 2016
Units (Rupees)
Associated Companies / Undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 1,388,889 - - - 1,388,889 92,000,000 - - 97,092,857
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4677738 1341750 - 766,494 5252994 317999311 90,000,000 52,000,000 367,220,269
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited-SPF 20,001 - - - 20,001 1,268,199 - - 1,398,207
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund 1,269,280 452747 - 118,061 1603966 86,756,294 53,500,000 8,000,000 112128213
Key Management Personnel
Head of Finance 4,553 - 4,553 301,594 - 318,286
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 4677738 1341750 - 766,494 5252994 317,999,311 90,000,000 52,000,000 367,220,269
Bank Alfalah Limited - EPF 1,388,889 - - 1,388,889 92,000,000 - - 97,092,857
Sindh General Provident Investment Fund 3,139,864 3,139,864 207,984,580 219,498,007
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Nine Months ended

Quarter ended

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) ======nn=nmuun
11.2 Other transactions
Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management
Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of the
Management Company 23,720,470 7,078,216 8,660,862 4,555,145
Sales tax on management fee 3,084,401 1231610  1,125911 739,757
Federal excise duty on management fee - 1,132,515 - 728,823
Accounting and operational charges 1,185,281 230,764 438,237 230,764
Sales Load ~ 19,542,884 951570 1,979,224 -
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on bank deposits 5,428,082 4,531,633 1,948,519 1,662,025
Bank charges 68,362 4115 5,727 1,332
Sales load 4,177,974 - 1,881,590 -
Other related parties
Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited -
(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration of the Trustee 1,934,409 713,241 684,838 464,235
Sales tax on remuneration of Trustee 252,098 92,721 89,028 64,448
CDS charges 231,579 96,075 52,209 21,807
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) --------------
11.3 Other balances
Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 2,760,603 1,288,675
Sales tax on Management Fee ~ 1,027,268 = 848,924
Federal excise duty on Management Fee 4,879,884 4,879,884
Performance fee 919,131 196,702
Sindh Sales Tax on performance fee of the Management Company 221,202 127,786
Federal Excise Duty payable on performance of the Management Company 297,850 297,850
Sales load ~ 2,111,530 531,354
Accounting and operational charges payable 438,237 375570
Bank Alfalah Limited
Balances in deposit accounts 154,029,919 208,429,027
Profit receivable on bank deposits ~ 718,527 = 387,238
Sales load payable 333,174 -
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

--------------- (Rupees) ------=-------
Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -

(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 242,680 165,963
Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee 31,545 22,597
Security deposit ~ 200,000 200,000
12. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months ended March 31, 2017.

13. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board
of Directors of the Management Company.

14. GENERAL

14.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note memmmmmmemeeees (RUPEES) =mmmmmmmmnnnnnn
Assets
Bank balances 5 247,623,246 264,413,236
Investments 6 2,550,863,686 1,286,834,148
Security deposits 2,600,000 2,600,000
Receivable against sale of equity investment 22,109,702 -
Other receivable and prepayments 10,516,852 14,903,226
Total assets 2,833,713,485 1,568,750,610
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 7 20,857,748 23,564,933
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 334,655 548,958
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan 1,693,836 1,539,988
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 9 18,726,934 7,280,222
Distribution Payable - 2,147
Accrued and other liabilities 8 1,491,671 7,974,920
Total liabilities 43,104,844 40,911,168
Net assets 2,790,608,641 1,527,839,442
Unit holders' fund 2,790,608,641 1,527,839,442

Contingencies and commitments

Number of units in issue

Net assets value per unit

------- (Number of units) -------

17,073,419 12,118,524

163.4476 126.0747

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Income

Interest income on bank and other deposits

Dividend income from equity securities

Net gain / (loss) on sale of
investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in
fair value of investments classified as "at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Total income

Expenses

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee

Remuneration of the Trustee

Sales tax on Trustee fee

Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Accounting & Operational expenses

Brokerage expense and federal excise duty

Bank and settlement charges

Auditors' remuneration

Annual listing fee

Annual rating fee

Printing charges

Other expense

Legal & Professional charges

Worker Welfare Fund

Sindh Worker Welfare Fund

Total expenses
Net income / (loss) from operating activities
Element of (loss) / income and capital (losses) /
gains included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net
Net income / (loss) for the period before taxation

Taxation

Net income / (loss) for the period after taxation

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
8,624,925 7,274,111 3,051,978 3,419,994
63,124,861 59,537,053 18,911,358 28,546,629
245,635,096 5,486,152 102,655,287 3,143,695
344,688,367 46,993,459 (17,733,061) (5,369,121)
662,073,249 119,290,776 106,885,562 29,741,198
35,660,034 22,460,006 13,094,107 8,267,294
4,635,805 3,647,503 1,702,236 1,342,607
71 - 3,593,601 - 1,322,767
2,533,609 1,874,378 901,286 662,002
329,369 262,415 117,169 92,682
1,693,861 1,066,850 621,973 392,696
1,783,062 - 654,658 -
7,188,277 4,367,492 1,448,387 1,290,656
784,253 520,432 207,253 145,521
408,784 393,034 134,270 118,220
37,538 22,890 12,330 12,467
82,384 105,751 13,500 34,994
112,608 135,712 36,992 60,095
- 337,060 - 337,060
56,667 - - -
(7,280,222) - (7,280,222) -
9 18,726,934 - 18,726,934 -
66,752,964 38,787,126 30,390,874 14,079,062
595,320,285 80,503,650 76,494,688 15,662,136
42,761,982 25,328,877 90,283,132 1,140,967
638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
12 . - - -
638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016

-------------- (Rupees) -===-==-=an--- (Rupees)
Net income for the period 638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income

for the period 638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Undistributed income brought forward
Realised (loss) / gains 124,387,531 ‘ ‘ (84,026,501)‘ ‘ 405,833,864 ‘ ‘ 155,538,240
Unrealised gains 119,595,761 202,897,896 362,421,428 52,362,580
243,983,292 118,871,395 768,255,292 207,900,820
Element of loss / (income) and capital losses /
(gains) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net 99,757,330 - 46,789,777 -
Total comprehensive income for the period 638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
Undistributed income carried forward 981,822,888 224,703,922 981,822,888 224,703,922
Undistributed income carried
forward at period end
Realised gains 637,134,521 | ‘ 177,710,463 ‘ ‘ 999,555,949 ‘ ‘ 230,073,043
Unrealised gains / (loss) 344,688,367 46,993,459 (17,733,061) (5,369,121)
981,822,888 224,703,922 981,822,888 224,703,922

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Net assets at beginning of the period

Amount realised / unrealised on issuance of 17,660,853
units (March 31, 2016: 17,086,005 units) and
4,712,270 units (March 31, 2016: 6,343,863
units) for nine months and quarter respectively

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 12,705,958
units (March 31, 2016: 11,986,525 units)
and 2,388,246 units (March 31, 2016: 4,478,033
units) for nine months and quarter respectively

Element of loss / (income) and capital losses /
(gains) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) / losses included
in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed
transferred to distribution statement - net

Total comprehensive income before capital gain
- realised and unrealised

Net gain / (loss) on sale of
investments classified as ‘at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading"

Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in
fair value of investments classified as "at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the period

Net element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses)
included in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed
- distribution statement

Net assets at end of the period

Nine months period ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) - ---- (Rupees) -- -
1,527,839,442 1,171,125,972 2,330,830,161 1,637,231,000

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

2,533,925,243 2,071,448,512 782,447,352 775,732,741
(1,866,476,329)  (1,449,123,571) (399,163,560) (554,671,314)
2,195,288,356 1,793,450,913 2,714,113,953 1,858,292,427
(42,761,982) (25,328,877) (90,283,132) (1,140,967)
(99,757,330) : (46,789,777) -
(142,519,312) (25,328,877) (137,072,909) (1,140,967)
47,758,804 53,352,916 81,855,594 19,028,528
245,635,096 5,486,152 102,655,287 3,143,695
344,688,367 46,993,459 (17,733,061) (5,369,121)
638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
99,757,330 - 46,789,777 -
2,790,608,641 1,873,954,563 2,790,608,641 1,873,954,563
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income / (loss) for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:

Net (gain) / loss on sale of
investments classified as "at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Net unrealised (appreciation) / diminution in
fair value of investments classified as ‘at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

Element of loss / (income) and capital losses /
(gains) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Decrease / (increase) in assets
Investments - net

Security deposits

Receivable against sale of shares
Other receivable and prepayments

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Amount payable on redemption of units
Payable to the Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Distribution payable
Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash generated from / (used in)
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid

Amount received on issuance of units

Payment made against redemption of units

Net cash (used in) / generated from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
during the period
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Nine months period ended

Quarter ended

March 31, March 31,

March 31, March 31,

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

2017 2016 2017 2016
Note ~  -eeceeceeeeen (Rupees) =semmemeemes e (Rupees) =--s-seaueneen
638,082,267 105,832,527 166,777,820 16,803,102
(245,635,096) (5,486,152) (102,655,287) (3,143,695)
(344,688,367) (46,993,459) 17,733,061 5,369,121
11,446,712 - 11,446,712 -
(42,761,982) (25,328,877) (90,283,132) (1,140,967)
16,443,534 28,024,039 3,019,174 17,887,561
(673,706,075) (492,617,542) (91,536,803) (185,782,636)
(22,109,702) (2,157,115) 117,549,776 (2,254,404)
4,386,374 4,709,180 (7,264,594) (21,801,606)
(691,429,403) (490,065,476) 18,748,379 (209,838,646)
(2,707,185) 12,198,088 (1,747,690) 8,180,493
(214,303) 78,188 (8,598) 20,534
153,848 81,218 621,973 392,696
(2,147) (12,452,345) - -
(6,483,249) (3,264,185) (6,839,539) 224,773
(9,253,036) (3,359,035) (7,973,854) 8,818,497
(684,238,904) (465,400,474) 13,793,700 (183,132,589)
2,533,925,243 2,071,448,512 782,447,352 775,732,741
(1,866,476,329) (1,449,123 571) (728,384,107) (554,671,313)
667,448,914 622,324,941 54,063,245 221,061,428
(16,789,990) 156,924,468 67,856,945 37,928,840
264,413,236 13,544,072 179,766,301 132,539,700
5 247,623,246 170,468,540 247,623,246 170,468,540
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Stock Fund (the Fund) has been established under the Non-Banking Finance Companies
(Establishment and Regulation), Rules 2003 (the NBFC Rules) and has been authorised as a unit trust
scheme by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on June 06, 2008. It has been
constituted under a Trust Deed, dated June 10, 2008 between IGI Funds Limited (Former Management
Company), a company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as the Trustee, also incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

The Fund is an open ended equity scheme and offers units for public subscription on a continuous basis.
The units are transferable and can also be redeemed by surrendering to the Fund. The units are listed on
the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (Formerly Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited). The Fund
was launched on July 15, 2008.

The SECP has approved Second Supplemental Trust Deed, under the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter
No. SCD/AMCW/AGISF/239/2015 dated February 03, 2015 to modify and restate the previous Trust Deed
to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah/GHP Stock Fund (formerly IGI Stock Fund).

The Fund seeks to generate long term capital appreciation and income, from a portfolio that is substantially
constituted of equity and equity related securities. The Fund may also invest a certain portion of its corpus
in debt and money market securities in order to meet liquidity requirements from time to time.

On October 15, 2013, the management rights of the Fund were transferred from IGI Funds Limited (Former
Management Company) to Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (the Management Company) by
means of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan sanctioned order No. SCD/NBFC-II/IGIFL &
AFGHP/742/2013. The registered address of the Management Company is situated at 8th Floor, Executive
Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-4, Clifton, Karachi.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of CDC as Trustee of the Fund.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned AM2 (Stable Outlook) to the Management
Company in its rating report dated June 08, 2016 and 5 Star (ST) and 3 Star (LT) to the fund in its rating
report dated December 07, 2016.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The condensed interim financial statements for the ‘nine months period ended March 31, 2017, have
been prepared in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’, the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations) and directives issued by SECP. In case where requirements differ,
the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the
SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
These condensed interim financial statements are un-audited.

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The accounting policies, basis of accounting estimates applied and methods of computation adopted in the
preparation of these condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation
of the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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5.1

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note =~ = —---meemeeee- (Rupees) -------------
BANK BALANCES
Bank balances - local currency 5.1 247,623,246 264,413,236

The deposit accounts with the banks carry profit at rates ranging from 4.0% to 6.50% per annum (June 30,
2016: 5.00% to 6.70% per annum).

INVESTMENTS

Financial assets classified as 'at fair
value through profit or loss'

Listed Equity securities - quoted 6.1 2,550,863,686 1,286,834,148

Equity securities - quoted - 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Shares of listed companies - fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each except for the shares of Thal Limited which has face value of Rs. 5.

Market value as a Parvalue as
Asat Bonus | Asat Carrying value as percentage of: percentage of
July 01, Purchased rights  Sold during March 31, at March 31, Market value as at issued share
Name of the investee company 2016 during theyear issue the year 2017 017 March 31,2017 _netassets total investments capital
Number of sh e (RUPEES) e - e () o -
Commercial banks
Bank Alfalah Limited (a related party) 301,000, 1,724,000 - 1,282,000 743,000 4121713 26,852,020 0.96% 1.05% 0.01%
Bank A-Habib Limited B 1,051,500 - 355,000 696,500 36,217,425 37,207,575 1.34% 146% 0.06%
Habib Bank Limited 140,800 580,900 . 22590 495,800 114,225,564 133,672,638 479% 5.24% 0.00%
U3 Bank Limited . 5,044,500 . 1,474,500 3,870,000 40,767,495 40325400 145% 156% 0.36%
MCB Bank Limited 65,700 37,800 g 463,700 339,800 71,184,262 1210520 2% 3.03% 0.00%
National Bank of Pakistan - 1,072,000 - 43,000 659,000 49,326,531 49,207,530 1.76% 193% 0.00%
United Bank Limited 157,000 689,300 . 388,500 457,800 94,945,225 104,209,014 37%% 409% 0.00%
7,261,900 436,814,221 468,834,697 16.80% 18.38% 0.44%
Power generation and distribution
Hub Power Company Limited 1,122,000 536,000 . 1,158,500 499,500 61,211,995 65,464,470 235% 25% 0.00%
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 733,800 422,000 . 1,155,800 . - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Nishat Chunian Limited . 458,500 . 458,500 - - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
499,500 61,211,995 65,464,470 235% 257% 0.00%
Qil and gas marketing companies
‘Attock Petroleum Limited - 86,400 . 23,900 62,500 40,815,531 39,674,375 142% 1.56% 0.08%
Hascol Petroleur Limited 32,880 . . 27,40 4940 965,128 1,481,506 0.05% 0.06% 0.00%
Hi-Tech Lubricants Ltd . 1,009,000 - 650,000 359,000 28,253,626 39,719,760 142% 1.56% 0.31%
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 122,000 202,300 . 146,600 177,700 71,632,659 75,259,504 270% 295% 0.07%
Sui Northem Gas Pipelines Limited - 2,306,000 . 1,365,900 940,100 66,695,036 134,218,077 481% 5.26% 0.03%
Sui Souther Gas Company . 1,103,000 . 1,103,000 . - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
1,544,240 208,361,980 290,353,222 10.40% 11.38% 0.49%
Refinery
Attock Refinery Limited 123,000 116,000 . 239,000 - - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
National Refinery Limited 137,000 96,700 . 176,700 57,000 40,962,830 40,638,150 146% 159% 0.01%
57,000 40,982,830 40,638,150 1.46% 1.59% 0.01%
Oil and gas exploration companies
Mari Petroleum Company Limited 55,600 116,400 - 100,800 71,200 4,721,736 108,257,464 3.88% 4.24% 0.01%
Ol and Gas Development Company Linited 18,700 1,014,100 . 972,500 761,300 112,008,211 112,908,403 405% 443% 0.00%
Pakistan Oiffelds Limited 153,800 239,100 . 100 121,800 46,502,852 54,207,000 1.94% 243% 0.01%
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 340,500 763,500 - 650,900 453,100 72,488,990 70,189,721 250 215% 0.00%
1,407,400 305,721,789 345,562,678 12.38% 13.55% 0.02%
Chemicals
Biafo Industies 29400 . 2940 2,700 3,640 860,364 1,040,130 0.04% 0.04% 0.00%
Ghani Gases Limited - 1,058,000 - 1,058,000 . - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
IC! Pakistan Limited - 49,600 - 7,000 42,600 40,416,226 47,535,636 1.70% 1.86% 0.00%
46,240 41,276,590 48,575,766 1.74% 1.90% 0.00%
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Name of the investee company

Cement

Cherat Cement Company Limited
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited
Fauji Cement Company Limited
Fecto Cement Limited

Kohat Cement Limited

Lucky Cement Limited

Pioneer Cement Limited

Fertilizer

Engro Corporation Limited
Engro Fertiizers Limited

Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited

Engineering

Amreli Steel Limited

Crescent Steel & Allied Products Limited
International Industries

International Steels Limited

Food and personal care products
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited
Trest Corporation Limited

Textile composite
Gul Ahmed Textile Mils Limited
Nishat Mills Limited

Pharmaceuticals

ABBOTT Laborities Pakistan Limited
Ferozsons Laboratories Limited
Highnoon Laboratories Limited

‘The Searle Company Limited

Automobile assembler

Indus Motor

Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited

Automobiles Parts & Accessories
THALLIMITED
‘The General Tyre and Rubber Co.of Pak Ltd

Paper and hoard
Packages Limited

Cable and electrical goods
Pak Elekiron Limited

INSURANCE
Adamiee Insurance Company Limited
16 Insurance Limited

GLASS & CERAMICS
Ghani Glass Limited

MISCELLANEOUS
Synthetic Products Limited

Sugar and allied industries
Faran Sugar Mills Limited

Investment Bank
Arif Habib Limited
As at March 31, 2017

As at June 30, 2016

Market value as a Parvalue as
Asat Bonus / Asat Carrying value as percentage of: percentage of
July 01, Purchased rights  Sold during March 31, atMarch 31, Market value as at issued share

2016 during the year  issue the year 017 017 March 31,2017 netassets total investments capital

Number of shares wereeesees (RUPEES) wovmeeres
- 487,500 - 487,500 90,807,185 93,214,875 3.34% 3.65% 0.03%
63,800 731,700 341,800 459,700 92,925,057 106,834,280 3.83% 419% 0.04%
123,000 900,000 1,023,000 . . . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
127,500 - 121,500 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
204,600 90,000 384,600 . - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
91,100 165,650 100,000 156,750 119,073,514 131,260,883 470% 5.15% 0.03%
453,500 280,000 733,500 - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
1,103,950 302,805,756 331,310,038 1.87% 12.99% 0.40%
199,000 359,000 249,200 308,800 105,802,202 113,644,576 407% 4.46% 0.00%
720,000 900,500 1,121,000 499,500 34,900,738 31,298,670 142% 1.28% 0.01%
- 435,000 435,000 - - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
808,300 140,702,940 144,943,246 5.19% 5.68% 0.01%
112,000 1,043,000 571,500 583,500 34,426,688 55,403,325 1.99% 21T% 0.08%
405,250 - 405,250 - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- 797,200 595,000 202,200 35,110,183 49,031,478 1.76% 1.92% 0.00%
680,000 266,000 414,000 34,882,082 53,381,160 1. 209% 040%
1,199,700 104,418,923 157,815,963 5.66% 6.19% 047%
81,000 1,069,500 1,150,500 - - . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- 909,000 296,000 611,000 39,639,281 44,444,140 1.59% 187% 0.68%
671,000 1939, 4444140 T59% T8T% 0.68%
5,056 613,000 499 614,000 4,555 211,006 178,574 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%
486,000 575,800 . 624,000 437,800 55,912,822 72,324,560 259% 284% 0.01%
442,355 56,123,918 72,503,134 260% 284% 0.01%
- 45,650 5,000 40,650 34,536,003 38,192,301 131% 1.50% 0.00%
21,000 - 21,000 - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
15,200 22,800 - 38,000 = 0 - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
52,941 181,500 26,856 99,300 161,997 80,678,603 102,369,144 367% 401% 0.01%
202,647 115,214,606 140,561,445 5.04% 5.51% 0.02%
47,900 14,300 33,600 45,530,020 53,476,416 1.92% 240% 0.00%
a 3,600 3,600 - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
30,000 193,800 121,350 102,450 54,349,627 63,515,927 228% 249% 0.01%
136,050 99,879,647 116,092,343 419% 4.59% 0.02%
228,700 33,100 195,600 97,328,968 103,668,000 3% 4.06% 0.02%
86,500 86,500 L - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
195,600 97,328,968 103,668,000 3% 4.06% 0.02%
101,000 97,650 85,300 113,350 78,495,879 98,385,533 3.53% 3.86% 0.01%
113,350 78,495,879 98,385,533 353% 3.86% 0.01%
93,500 93,500 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
39,500 39,500 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
66,600 66,600 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
176,500 176,500 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
401,000 38,100 20,000 419,100 25,628,758 28,502,991 1.02% 142% 0.01%
419,100 25,628,758 28,502,991 1.02% 142% 0.01%
5,500 5,500 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
586,000 29,000 557,000 51,561,238 52,307,870 187% 205% 010%
557,000 51,561,238 52,307,870 1.87% 2.05% 010%
7,821,221 32,591,050 68,395 23,846,340 16,605,332 2,206,175,319 2,550,863,686
12,009,379 31,142,000 103437 35,370,859 7,821,221 1,167,238.276 1,286,834,148
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6.1.1 The investment in equity securities include bonus shares having market value of Rs.3.056 million withheld
by the investee companies during the period as issuance of bonus shares has been made taxable through
Finance Act, 2014. Consequently, bonus shares equivalent to 5 percent (representing tax impact of the
bonus announcement) have been withheld by the investee companies.

The management of the Fund jointly with other asset management companies and Mutual Funds Association
of Pakistan, has filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court to declare the amendments brought in the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 with reference to tax on bonus shares for collective investment schemes as
null and void and not applicable on the mutual funds based on the premise of exemption given to mutual
funds under clause 47B and 99 of Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Honorable
Sindh High Court has granted stay order till the final outcome of the case.

6.1.2 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral

against margin: (Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

------- (Number of shares) -------

Hub Power Company Limited 470,000 500,000
Lucky Cement Limited 20,000 -
Hub Power Company Limited - 500,000
Kod Addu Power Company Limited - 150,000
490,000 1,150,000

6.2 Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss

- held- for-trading (Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
Market value of investments 2,550,863,686 1,286,834,148
Less: Carrying value of investments (2,206,175,319) (1,167,238,276)
Unrealised gain on revaluation of investments for the year 344,688,367 119,595,872
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note (Rupees)

7. PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Remuneration payable to the Management Company 4,649,424 3,260,186
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,035,168 1,888,008
Federal excise duty on management fee 71 10,130,262 10,130,262
Sales load payable 3,388,234 7,454,151
Accounting and operational expenses payable 654,661 832,326

20,857,748 23,564,933

7.1 There is no change in status of the petition pending with the Honourabe Sindh High Court as reported
in note 15 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES e (U e —
Brokerage expense and federal excise duty payable 482,959 2,559,833
Auditors' remuneration 254,719 405,412
Annual rating fee payable 33,864 261,928
Clearing charges payable 25,418 179,705
Withholding tax payable 568,203 4,034,174
Printing charges payable 126,507 123,816
Sales load payable - 410,052

1,491,670 7,974,920

PROVISION FOR WORKER WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 /million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to/pay contribution to WWEF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition‘of "industrial establishment" subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWEF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SECP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWEF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CISs / mutual funds excluded from the applicability
of SWWF.
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10.

104

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January 12, 2017:

- based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015 to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

- the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWEF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if these had not been made on March 31, 2017
would have resulted in an increase in the net asset value per unit of the Fund by Re 0.6704.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen Holding Limited AG, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee are determined in accordance with
the provisions of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, and the Trust
Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Unit Holders'Fund Nine months period ended March 31, 2017 (Un-auited)
Issued Issued
for cash/ Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed /
Asat conversionin/ conversion out | As at March 31, Asat conversion conversion out/  NAV as at March
July 01,2016 transfer in Bonus  transfer out 017 July 01, 2016 in/transfer in Bonus transfer out 31,2017
O | 1 SU— (Rupees)
Associated Companies
I Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 2,608,803 m147 - 2,819,950 . 328,004,056 28,000,000 - 383,846,797 -
Alfalah Insurance Company Limited 650414 898,109 - 987,982 569,541 83,135,296 141,000,000 155,279,968 93,090,086
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund- - -
Conservative Plan 55,523 190,145 - 51807 193,861 7,000,000 27,500,000 8,500,000 31,686,115
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund-
Moderate Allocation Plan 312,481 828223 - 5193 895,511 39,305,959 130,500,000 36500000 146,369,124
Affalah GHP Prosperity planning fund -
Active allocation plan 396,590 654799 - 130815 90574 50,000,000 106,000,000 19000000 150,465,611

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company

Head of Markefing & Sales - 3742 . 4l 3031 - 500,000 - 100,000 495,448
Chief Executive Officer 15,909 11,574 - 284 24,639 2,005,722 1,528,026 - 400,000 4,007,184
Chief Operating Officer 1,163 1822 - 303 2682 146,625 250,000 - 50,000 438,204
Head of Finance 6,480 3522 - 6,481 3521 816,964 532,890 - 904,551 575,575
Unit holder holding 10%

or more units
‘The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust - 3,179,506 - - 3,179,506 - 433,908,335 - - 519,682,511
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Associated Companies

| Undertakings

Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company

Head of Marketing & Sales
Chief Executive Offier

Chief Operating Officer

Head of Finance

Fund Manager

Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund
‘The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust

Associated Companies

| Undertakings

Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund
Alfalah Insurance Company Limited
Affalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund -
Conservative allocation plan

Alfalah GHP Prosperity planning fund -
Moderate allocation plan

Alfalah GHP Prosperity planning fund -
Active allocation plan

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Head of Marketing & Sales
Chief Executive Offier
Chief Operating Officer
Head of Finance

Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
‘The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust

Associated Companies

| Undertakings

Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund
Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personnel -
Management Company
Head of Marketing & Sales
Chief Executive Offier
Chief Operating Officer
Head of Finance
Fund Manager

Nine months period ended March 31, 2016 |Un-au'diliié
lsSue

Tssued
for cash/ Redeemed / for cash/ Redeemed /
Asat  conversionin/ conversion out/ As at March 31, Asat conversion conversion out | NAV as at March
July 01,2015 transferin Bonus transfer out 2016 July 01,2015 in/ transfer in Bonus transfer out 31,2016
e it - (Rupees)
2,644,886 2,126,964 1,669,327 3102524 308419795 258,000,000 196,000,000 507,099,900
1202959 200,084 993,875 - 145,877,230 25,500,000 16246,502
6,096 5825 6,744 511 710935 700,000 788,049 846,168
8,895 8,364 17,259 1,037,288 1,000,000 - 2820941
890 - 890 103729 - -
3130 3130 - 380,000 511614
410 40 50,000 67013
2,644,886 2126964 1,669,327 3102524 308,419,795 258,000,000 196,000,000 507,009,900
2,377,864 - 2377864 - 291,200,087 - 368,656,008
Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Issued Issued
Asat for cash/ Redeemed / for cash/ Redeemed /
January 01, conversionin/ conversion out/ As at March 31, Asat conversion conversion out/  NAV as at March
217 transfer in Bonus transfer out 17 January 01,2017 in/transferin Bonus transfer out 31,2017
Unis (Rupees)
569,541 569,541 90,003,938 93,000,086
182,489 63,179 51,806 193,862 20312623 10,500,000 8,500,000 31,686,115
415403 5293719 4901 895,51 65,645,679 87,500,000 8,000,000 146,369,124
479455 4913 30,794 920,574 75,767,746 78,000,000 5,000,000 150,465,611
3031 3031 478,986 80,000 495,448.55
24,639 - 24,639 3,893,674 - 4,007,184
2,985 - 303 2682 471,118 50,000 43820435
2626 8% 3522 414,984 - 575,575.30
2925145 254,361 3,179,506 462,257 447 44,000,000 519,682,511
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Issued Issued
Asat for cash/ Redeemed / for cash/ Redeemed /
January 01, conversionin/ conversion out/ As at March 31, Asat conversion conversion out/ NAV as at March
2016 transferin Bonus transfer out 216 January 01,2016 in/transferin Bonus transfer out 31,2016
Unit (Rupees)
2,695,908 840,034 433419 3102524 32241979 100,000,000 52,000,000 507,099,900
748,015 304,852 58,692 993,875 90,377,230 37,000,000 7,000,000 162,446,502
5824 647 511 702,886 80,000 846,168
17,259 17259 2,037,288 - 280941
. 103,729 -
3130 3130 380,000 511614
410 40 50,000 67,013
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Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)

Issued Issued
Asat for cash/ Redeemed / for cash/ Redeemed /
January 01, conversion in/ conversion out/ As at March 31, Asat conversion conversion out/  NAV as at March
2016 transfer in Bonus transfer out 2016 January 01,2016 in/transferin Bonus transfer out 31,2016
Units (Runees)
(Rupees)
Unit holder holding 10%
or more units
Alfalah GHP Capital Preservation Fund 2,695,908 840,034 433419 3102524 322,419,795 100,000,000 52,000,000 507,009,900
‘The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust 1,214,662 1,163,201 2377,864 146,014,072 145,195,016 388,656,008
Nine months period ended (Un-audited) Quarter ended (Un-audited)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
10.2 Other transactions
Connected persons
AlFalah GHP Investment Management Limited
Management Company
Remuneration of the
Management Company 35,660,034 22,460,006 13,094,107 8,267,294
Sales tax on management fee 4,635,805 3,647,503 1,702,236 1,342,607
Federal excise duty on mangement fee - 3,593,601 - 1,322,767
Sales Load 12,338,958 7,055,174 1,889,402 4,838,884
Accounting & Operational expenses 1,783,062 337,060 654,658 337,060
Other related parties
Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited -
(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration of the Trustee 2,533,609 1,874,378 901,286 662,002
Sales tax on Trustee fee 329,369 262,415 117,169 92,682
CDS Charges 299,657 146,265 61,938 36,735
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on bank deposit 1,557,467 1,760,690 355,311 1,667,003
Bank charges 31,633 27,956 27,850 1,806
Sales load 1,745,296 - 239,256 -
Alfalah Securities (Private) Limited
Brokerage Expense 638,719 103,693 90,339 -
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) ----======-=---
10.3 Other balances
Connected persons
AlFalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 4,649,424 3,260,186
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,035,168 1,888,008
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 10,130,262 10,130,262
Accounting & Operational expenses payable 654,661 832,326
Sales load payable 3,388,234 7,454,151
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1.

12.

13.

14.

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

Connected persons --—----—------- (Rupees) ---------------
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balance 18,204,275 133,742,367
Sales load payable 46,725 410,052
Markup Receivable on bank deposits 110,583 104,283
Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -
(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 334,655 478,025
Sales tax payable on Trustee fee 41,796 70,933
Security deposit 100,000 100,000
Alfalah Securities (Private) Limited
Brokerage payable 7,875 5,100

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is 2.88% which includes 0.8762%
representing government levies on the Fund such as federal excise duties and sales taxes, Workers' Welfare
Fund, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 4% prescribed under
the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a 'equity scheme'.

TAXATION

The Fund's income'is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that'not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end. Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months ended March 31, 2017.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board
of Directors of the Management Company.

GENERAL

14.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Assets

Balances with banks

Investments

Security deposits , prepayments and other receivables
Dividend and profit receivable

Receivable against sale of investments

Total assets

Liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Accrued and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to unit holders

Unit holders' fund

Number of units in issue

Net assets value per unit

Note

(&)

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
--------------- (Rupees) -=======snunnun
690,732,321 427,720,588
7,426,014,487 1,597,055,017
3,295,982 3,282,162
27,552,643 5,875,126
34,217,114

8,181,812,547 2,033,932,893

27,610,461 16,370,167
879,329 401,956
4,072,935 817,826
57,243,315 29,617,004
89,806,040 47,206,953

8,092,006,507 1,986,725,940

8,092,006,507 1,986,725,940

------- (Number of units) -------

100,613,242 31,119,772
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
80.4269 63.8413

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rug )
Income
Profit on bank and other deposits 17,836,439 3,761,794 6,942,444 2,176,566
Dividend income from equity securities 133,576,402 22,313,770 50,201,969 9,758,375
At fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading
- net (loss) / gain on sale of investments 441,805,842 20,781,658 287,538,000 5,423,864
- net unrealised appreciation in the
value of investments 837,380,816 38,747,725 (104,626,170) 12,023,752
Total income 1,430,599,499 85,604,947 240,056,243 29,382,557
Expenses
Remuneration of the Management Company 85,764,013 10,377,430 38,535,433 3,786,362
Sales tax on management fee 11,149,322 1,685,483 5,009,607 615,094
Federal excise duty on management fee 9 - 1,660,384 - 605,814
Accounting and operational charges 4,286,635 157,784 2,217,647 157,784
Remuneration of the Trustee 5,037,902 1,037,853 2,173,353 378,673
Sales tax on Trustee fee 654,927 145,292 282,535 53,014
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 4,072,935 493,057 1,830,433 179,848
Brokerage expense, federal excise duty
and capital value tax 17,899,741 1,865,700 4,305,495 528,505
Bank and settlement charges 96,026 9,974 48,612 -
Auditors' remuneration 558,011 587,715 130,318 155,970
Printing charges 112,614 113,025 36,990 37,255
Clearing charges 625,798 253,183 205,646 77,255
CDS transaction fee 545,462 66,189 279,670 14,206
Legal and professional charges 29,167 - - -
Annual listing fee 41,180 56,008 13,680 33,511
Annual rating fee 105,366 96,250 34,609 31,850
Shariah advisory fee 261,748 - 87,030 -
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 8 40,554,698 - 40,554,698
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 8 (10,801,934) - (10,801,934) -
Total expenses 160,993,611 18,605,327 84,943,822 6,655,141
Net income from operating activities 1,269,605,888 66,999,620 155,112,421 22,727,416
Element of income / (loss) and capital gains /
(losses) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net 399,121,213 12,443,601 232,764,698 10,475,122
Net income for the period before taxation 1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
Taxation 10 - - - -
Net income for the period after taxation 1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Net income for the period 1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
Total comprehensive
income for the period 1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Undistributed income
brought forward
Realised (losses) / gains
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Element of income and capital gains included
in prices of units sold less those in units - redeemed

Net income for the period
after taxation

Undistributed income
carried forward

Undistributed income carried
forward at period end
Realised gains
Unrealised gains

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) --
236,581,978 (935,291) 1,336,716,509 98,506,099
121,667,286 79,924,680 942,006,986 26,723,973
358,249,264 78,989,389 2,278,723,495 125,230,072
800,008,827 160,384,578
1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
2,826,985,192 158,432,610 2,826,985,192 158,432,610
1,989,604,376 119,684,885 2,931,611,362 146,408,858
837,380,816 38,747,725 (104,626,170) 12,023,752
2,826,985,192 158,432,610 2,826,985,192 158,432,610

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Net assets at beginning of the period

Amount realised / unrealised on issuance

of 102,958,507 units (March 31, 2016: 6,008,836

units) and 23,847,501 units (2016: 2,755,855 units)

for nine months and quarter respectively

Amount paid / payable on redemption of 33,465,037

units (March 31, 2016: 2,643,148 units)
and 9,915,794 units (2015: 283,531 units)
for nine months and quarter respectively

Element of loss / (income) and capital
losses / (gains) included in prices of units
issued less those in units redeemed

Total comprehensive income / (loss) before
capital gain / (loss) - realised and unrealised

Net capital (loss) / gain on sale of
investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Net unrealised appreciation in fair value of
investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'

Total comprehensive income for the period

Net assets at end of the period

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Ruy (Rupees)
1,986,725,940 579,873,272 6,815,061,116 680,249,416
7,252,254,329 380,769,913 1,914,368,954 176,134,780
(2,416,579,650)  (166,625,489) (792,535,984) (18,094,296)
6,822,400,619 794,017,696 7,936,894,086 838,289,900
(399,121,213) (12,443,601) (232,764,698) (10,475,122)
389,540,443 19,913,838 204,965,289 15,754,922
441,805,842 20,781,658 287,538,000 5,423,864
837,380,816 38,747,725 (104,626,170) 12,023,752
1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
8,092,006,507 861,017,316 8,092,006,507 861,017,316

The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees) ====mmememenan
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation 1,668,727,101 79,443,221 387,877,119 33,202,538
Adjustments for:
Net capital loss on sale of
investments classified as ‘at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading' (441,805,842) (20,781,658) (287,538,000) (5,423,864)
Dividend income from equity securities (133,576,402) (22,313,770) (50,201,969) (9,758,375)
Profit on bank and other deposits (17,836,439) (3,761,794) (6,942,444) (2,176,566)
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 29,752,764 - 29,752,764 -
Net unrealised appreciation in
value of investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading’ (837,380,816) (38,747,725) 104,626,170 (12,023,752)
Element of (income) / loss and capital
(gains) / losses included in prices of units
issued less those in units redeemed (399,121,213) (12,443,601) (232,764,698) (10,475,122)

(131,240,847) (18,605,327) (55,191,058) (6,655,141)
Decrease / (increase) in assets
Investments - net (4,549,772,812)(|  (111,446,399) (665,826,472)(| (102,869,605)
Receivable against sale of investments (34,217,114) 31,433,535 (34,217,114) 31,433,535
Conversion of units - 8,350,000 - -
Security deposits , prepayments and other receivables (13,820) (57,850) 695,843 (29,269,877)
(4,584,003,746) (71,720,714) (699,347,743)  (100,705,947)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities
Payable against purchase of investments - 9,525,219 (159,828,796) 9,525,219
Payable to the Management Company 11,240,294 2,785,372 (4,267,621) 1,693,501
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 477,373 194,650 162,310 167,941
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan 3,255,109 80,507 1,830,433 179,848
Distribution payable - (40,867,871) - -
Accrued and other liabilities (2,126,453) (2,533,158) 2,791,023 547,499
12,846,323 (30,815,281) (159,312,651) 12,114,008
Net cash (used in) / generated from
operating activities (4,702,398,270)  (121,141,322) (913,851,452) (95,247,080)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend and profit received 129,735,324 16,911,386 44,497,078 2,186,165
Amount received on issuance of units 7,252,254,329 380,769,913 1,914,368,955 176,134,780
Payment against redemption of units (2,416,579,650) (166,625,489) (792,535,984) (18,094,296)
Net cash generated from / (used in)
financing activities 4,965,410,003 231,055,810 1,166,330,049 160,226,649
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and
cash equivalents during the period 263,011,733 109,914,488 252,478,597 64,979,569
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period 427,720,588 77,305,388 438,253,724 122,240,307
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period 5 690,732,321 187,219,876 690,732,321 187,219,876
The annexed notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC STOCK FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1.1

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund (formerly Alfalah GHP Islamic Fund) (the Fund) is an open-end collective
investment scheme established through a Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah
GHP Investment Management Limited, (the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited, (the Trustee). The Trust Deed was executed on April 11, 2007 and was approved by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the NBFC (Establishment
and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules), on March 29, 2007. The SECP has approved second Supplemental
Trust Deed, under the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AGISF/239/2015 dated February
03, 2015 to modify and restate the previous Trust Deed to effectuate renaming of the Fund to Alfalah GHP
Islamic Stock Fund.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on March 09, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen city, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as a 'shariah compliant (Islamic) asset allocation scheme' pursuant to the provisions
contained in Circular 7 of 2009 and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund
are being offered for public subscription on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by
surrendering them to the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to provide good total return through a combination
of current income and long-term capital appreciation, consistent with reasonable investment risk in shariah
compliant equity securities. The Fund invests in shariah compliant securities and profit bearing accounts.
The investment objectives and policy are explained in the Fund's offering document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned 'AM2' (Outlook: Stable) to the Management
Company in its rating report dated June 08, 2016 and 5-Star (short-term) and 4-Star (long-term) to the Fund
in its rating report dated December 07, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund:

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial Reporting’, the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations) and directives
issued by SECP. In case where requirements differ, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules,
the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The accounting policies, basis of accounting estimates applied and methods of computation adopted in the
preparation of these condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation
of the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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5.1

5.2

BALANCES WITH BANKS

Saving accounts
Current account

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note -—---memeeee- (Rupees) -------------
5.1 616,174,176 61,677,602
5.2 74,558,145 366,042,986

690,732,321 427,720,588

These accounts carry profit rates ranging from 5% to 6.1% (June 30, 2016: 5% to 6.45%) per annum. These
include a balance of Rs. 56.83 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 25.473 million) maintained with Bank Alfalah
Limited ,a related party which carries profit at a rate of 4% (June 30, 2016: 5.5%) per annum.

This includes Rs. 74.56 million (June 30, 2016: 366.043 million) placed with Bank Alfalah Limited - Islamic

banking Division (a related party).
INVESTMENTS

Financial assets classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading

Equity securities - quoted 6.1 7,426,009,346 1,591,628,460
Quoted units 6.2 5141 5,426,557
7,426,014,487 1,5697,055,017
Investment in quoted equity securities - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Shares of listed companies - fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each except for the shares of Thal Limited which has face value of Rs. 5.
Bonus/ Market value as a percentage
Purchased Rights Issue of:
Name of the investee AsatJuly01, duringthe  duringthe  Soldduring AsatMarch31, Carryingvalueas Market value as at Total
company 2016 year year the year 07 atMarch 31,2017 March 31,2017 Netassets  investment
( Of shares) mmmwmermeeee e (Rupees) -
Fertilizer
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 449,700 645,000 1,094,700 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
Engro Fertizer Limited 802900 4,396,000 2468500 2,729,400 191,832,492 171,024,204 211%  230%
Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited - 1,184,200 - 1,184,200 181,761,849 156,918,342 194%  211%
Engro Corporation Limited 348000 1,219,800 476800 1,151,000 385,666,554 423,591,020 52%% 570%
759,260,895 751,533,566
Cement
D.G Khan Cement Company Limited 184500 2,229,800 1,377,700 1,036,600 210,454,568 240,905,840 298% 3.24%
Fauji Cement Company Limited 55000 3,595,500 3,650,500 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
Kohat Cement Limited 210,900 186,700 397,600 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
Maple Leaf Cement Company Limited - 1,029,000 365,000 664,000 80,131,245 82,375,840 1.02% 1.1%
Pioneer Cement Limited 603,500 871,500 1,475,000 - . . 0.00%  0.00%
Cherat Cement Company Limited 18000 2416,500 854,900 1,579,600 292,300,601 302,035,316 373%  4.07%
Lucky Cement Limited 133700 582250 69,700 646,250 493,496,829 541,163,288 669% 7.29%
Fecto Cement Limited 275,000 - 275,000 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
1,076,383,243 1,166,480,284
Power generation and distribution
Hub Power Company Limited 1182500 3,016,100 2,163,700 2,034,900 255,343,098 266,693,994 330% 3.59%
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 883,000 1,090,000 1,973,000 - - - 0.00%  0.00%
255,343,098 266,693,994
Oil and gas marketing companies
Hascol Petroleu Limited 12,408 - 105,000 7,408 1447301 2,221,659 003%  0.03%
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 144,400 594,300 133,000 605,700 245,722,918 256,526,064 3AT%  3.45%
Hi-Tech Lubricants Limited - 2,476,000 1,263,500 1,212,500 101,085,352 134,151,000 166% 1.81%
Attock Petroleum Limited 268,000 46,450 221,550 139,617,413 140,637,725 174%  1.89%
Sui Norther Gas Pipelines Limited 5,861,500 3,170,000 2,691,500 197,129,109 384,265,455 475%  5.7%
684,082,093 917,801,903

175




Name of the investee
company

Automobile parts and accessories
Thal Limited *

The General Tyre & Rubber Company of Pakistan Limited

Oil and gas exploration companies

Qil & Gas Development Company Limited
Attock Refinery Limited

Pakistan Oiffelds Limited

Pakistan Petroleum Limited

National Refinery Limited

Mari Petroleum Company Limited

Automobile assembler
Honda Aflas Cars (Pakistan) Limited
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited

Textile composite
Nishat Mills Limited
Kohinoor Texile Mills Limited

Engineering

Crescent Steel and Allied products Limited
International Industries limited
International Steels Limited

Amreli Steel Limited

Sugar & Allied Industries
Faran Sugar Mills Limited

Pharmaceuticals

‘The Searle Company Limited
Ferozsons Laboratories Limited
Highnoon Laboratories Limited
Abbott Laborities Pakistan Limited

Cable and electrical goods

Pak Elektron Limited

Food and personal care products
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited
Treet Corporation Limited

Commercial Banks
Megzan Bank Limited

Glass and Ceramics
Ghani Glass Limited

Chemical
Ghani Gases Limited
ICI Pakistan Limited

Miscellaneous
Synthetic Products Limited

Paper and board
Packages Limited

Total

Bonus
Purchased  Rights Issue
AsatJuly01, duringthe  duringthe  Soldduring AsatMarch31, Carryingvalueas Market value as at
2016 year year the year 2017 atMarch 31,2017 March 31,2017
(Number of Shares) s e (Rupees) -wmre
819,700 212,500 607,200 305,711,936 321,816,000
230,800 352,100 - 582,200 700 163,362 189,756
305,875,298 322,005,756
1,106,000 3,851,700 2,067,900 2,889,800 436,974,018 428,586,238
127,500 257,800 - 385,300 - - .
235,900 782,800 - 468,000 550,700 237434411 245,089,035
456,700 2,151,100 - 745,300 1,862,500 308,150,251 288,519,875
145,300 462,700 - 346,100 261,900 194,582,555 186,721,605
89,150 21290 - 119,570 240,870 242,970,660 366,235,609
1,420,111,955 1,515,152,362
210,900 - 8,400 202,500 153,032,167 152,263,800
549,700 - 219,450 330,250 177,789,044 204,745,093
330,821,211 357,008,893
610,500 3,022,400 2,331,500 1,301,400 174,670,550 214,991,280
775,125 547,500 - 1,316,500 6,725 584,472 753,133
175,255,022 215,744,413
204350 - - 219,500 4,850 555,859 1,213,955
= 1,329,700 763,000 566,700 97,846,424 137,419,083
- 1,839,000 680,000 1,159,000 107,843,372 149,441,460
6500 2442000 - 690,000 1,758,500 111,616,725 166,969,575
317,862,380 455,044,073
32,500 32,500
86,080 553,600 78819 140,050 578,449 297,190,938 365,533,492
15,250 5,050 - 20,300 - - .
1,000 73,600 - 74,550 50 20447 32,568
- 171,100 - 51,500 119,600 99,501,005 112,368,984
396,721,390 477,935,044
11,250 5,000 6,250 404,063 575,625
36,500 2,403,000 5475 713,500 1,731,475 88,306,440 81,033,030
- 2,085,000 - 309,000 1,756,000 113,858,864 127,131,440
202,165,304 208,764,470
4,083,500 1,172,500 2,911,000 175,652,438 208,136,500
678,500 - 675,900 2,600 315,444 326,612
1,782,000 1,780,000 2,000 52,253 69,120
130,100 - 4,000 126,100 120,961,105 140,709,946
121,013,358
2,101,000 182,450 291,000 1,992,450 121,575,049 135,506,525
67,200 310,350 - 47450 330,100 244,886,473 286,520,260
9,661,713 64,968,340 266,744 37,832,520 37,064,217 6,588,626,714

7,426,009,346

Market value as a percentage
of:
Total

Netassets  investment

398% 433%
0.00%  0.00%

530% 577%
0.00% 0.00%
303%  3.30%
35T%  3.89%
231%  251%
453%  4.93%

188%  2.05%
253%  276%

266% 290%
0.01% 0.01%

0.02%  0.02%
170%  1.85%
185%  201%
206% 225%

0.00% 0.00%

452%  4.92%
0.00%  0.00%
0.00%  0.00%
139% 151%

001%  0.01%

1.00%  1.09%
158% 1.72%

25T%  280%

0.00%  0.00%

0.00% 0.00%
174%  1.89%

167% 1.82%

3.54%  3.86%
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6.1.1 The investments include bonus shares having market value of Rs.3.35 million (June 30, 2016: 1.37 million)

withheld by the investee companies during the period as issuance of bonus shares has been made taxable
through Finance Act, 2014. Consequently, bonus shares equivalent to 5 percent representing tax impact
of the bonus announcement have been withheld by the investee companies.

The management of the Fund jointly with other asset management companies and Mutual Funds Association
of Pakistan, has filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court to declare the amendments brought in the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 with reference to tax on bonus shares for collective investment schemes as
null and void and not applicable on the mutual funds based on the premise of exemption given to mutual
funds under clause 47B and 99 of Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Honorable
Sindh High Court has granted stay order till the final outcome of the case.

6.1.2 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral

6.2

6.3

against margin:

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
---===- (Number of shares) -------
D.G Khan Cement Company Limited 60,000 60,000
The Hub Power Company Limited 1,000,000 300,000
1,060,000 360,000

Quoted units - 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading

Bonus / Market value as a

Purchased Rights Issue ___percentageof:
Asatduly0i, duringthe duringthe Soldduring AsatMarch Camyingvalueas Marketvalueasat Netassets — Total
Name of the investee company 2016 year year the year 31,2017  atMarch 31,2017  March 31,2017 investment
(Number of units) P— [T E—
Real estate investment and services
Dolmen City REIT (Face value of Rs.10 each) 502,459 - - 502,000 459 4,957 5141 0.00% 0.00%
502,459 - - 502,000 459 4,957 5141

Net unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in the value of investments
classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss'

Market value of investments 7,426,014,487 1,597,055,017
Less: Cost of investments (6,588,633,671) (1,475,387,731)
837,380,816 121,667,286
(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 13,871,867 3,126,287
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,592,303 1,227,703
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 5,412,371 5,412,371
Accounting and operational expense payable to the
Management Company 4,335,367 454,270
Sales load payable 1,398,553 6,149,536
27,610,461 16,370,167
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PROVISION FOR WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of “industrial establishment” subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struck down by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have mutual funds excluded from the applicability of Sindh
WWEF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January, 12 2017:

i. based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015, to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

ii. the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the Sindh WWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for Sindh WWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.
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12.
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The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if they had not been made at March 31, 2017 would
have resulted in increase in the Net Asset Value per unit by Rs.0.30.

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in status of the petition pending with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in
note 14 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

TAXATION

"The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax as per clause 99 of part | of the Second Schedule to
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninety percent of its accounting
income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed to the unit
holders. The management intends to distribute 90 percent of the Fund's net accounting income earned by
the year end as cash dividend to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision in respect of taxation has been
made in this condensed interim financial information."

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

The total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund is 2.89% which includes 0.92% representing government levies
on the Fund such as sales taxes, annual fee to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 4%
prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as an shariah
compliant (islamic) asset allocation scheme.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Unit Holders' Fund
Nine months ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued AsatMarch  As at July 01, Issued NAV as at March
July01,2016  forcash  Bonus ~ Redeemed 31,2017 2016 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 31,2017
Units (Rupees)

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - Islamic Banking Division 5,590,077 . - . 5590077 356,877,660 - . - 449,592,564
Other Related Parties
CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Active Allocation Plan - 805,084 - 345,034 459,150 - 52,000000 - 24,000,000 36,928,011
CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Conservative Allocation Plan - 245,955 56,223 189,732 - 16,000,000 - 4,000,000 15,259,557
CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Moderate Allocation Plan 328,367 672913 - 514,543 486,737 20,963,388 47000000 - 36,500,000 39,146,748
CDC Trustee - Alfalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan 1,096,277 18,933,176 - 4979634 15,049,819 69,087,671 1,260,000000 - 343,500,000 1,210,410,288
CDC Trustee - Affalah GHP Islamic Balanced Allocation Plan 1096217 8.217,291 - 1908543 7,405,025 69,987,670 556,000,000 - 140,000,000 595,563,205
CDC Trustee - Alfalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan - 2 . 18,959,504 - 400,633 18,558,871 - 1,385,000000 - 32,000,000 1,492,632,462
Key Management Personnel
Head of Markefing 1,12 - 2,988 8124 709,391 - - 200,000 653,388
Chief Investment Officer 10,180 9,629 - 13,112 6,037 649,922 675000 - 1,018,980 485,537
Head of Compliance and Risk Management 6 - - - 6 366 - - - 483
Head of Investment Advisory and Senior portfolio manager 3443 124 - 3444 123 219,816 10,000 - 235,021 9,893
Head of Administration - 6,212 - - 6,212 - 500000 - - 499,612
Head of Finance . 9,043 - 32 521 - 632890 - 256,877 423,930
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Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - Islamic Banking Division

Other Related Parties
CDC-Trustee Affalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personnel
Chief Investment Officer
Employees

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Siddiq Leather Workes(Pvt. Ltd

Associated Companies |
Undertakings

Bank Alfalah Limited -Islamic Banking Division

Other Related Parties

CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Active Allocation Plan
CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Conservative Allocation Plan
CDC-Trustee Alfalah GHP Moderate Allocation Plan

CDC Trustee - Affalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan
CDC Trustee - Alfalah GHP Islamic Balanced Allocation Plan
CDC Trustee - Affalah GHP Islamic Active Allocation Plan - 2

Key Management Personnel
Management Company

Head of Marketing

Chief Investment Officer

Head of Compliance and Risk Management

Head of Investment Advisory and Senior portfolio manager
Head of Administration

Head of Finance

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited - Islamic Banking Division

Other Related Parties
CDC-Trustee Affalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund

Key Management Personnel
Chief Investment Officer
Employees

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Siddiq Leather Workes(Pvt.)Ltd.

Nine monhts ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)

Asat Issued AsatMarch  AsatJuly 01, Issued NAV as at March
July 01,2015  forcash ~ Bonus Redeemed 31,2016 2015 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 31,2016
Units (Rupees)
5,500,077 5500077 336,189402 369,207,257
1,744,100 21992 1522108 111,154,446 14,000,000 100,530,515
4918 4918 311,448 324819
76 76 5191 5,020
602230 1,032,092 - 1634322 36,110,614 68,315,445 107,941,902
Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat
January 01, Issued AsatMarch  As at January Issued NAV as at March
2017 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 31,2017 01,2017 forcash ~ Bonus  Redeemed 32017
Units (Rupees)

5,590,077 5,590,077 446,220,088 449,592,564
459,150 459,150 36,650,990 36,928,011
189,732 - 189,732 15,145,090 - 15,269,557
303,281 183,456 486,737 24,208,963 15,000,000 . 39,146,748

14,188,851 1,186,482 325514 15,049,819  1,132,605,206 95,000,000 26,000,000 1,210,410,288

7248127 1,083,295 926397 7,405,025 578,571,616 88,000,000 75,000,000 595,563,205

15,961,244 2,998,260 400633 18,558,871  1,274,083,935 240,000,000 32,000000  1,492,632,462

8124 . - 8124 648472 - 653,388
2,031 3,100 . 6,037 234479 250,000 485,537
6 - - 6 458 - 483
. 124 . 124 . 10,000 9,893
2,512 3,640 - 6212 205337 300,000 499,612
521 - 5211 420,770 - 423,930
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Asat

January 01, Issued AsatMarch  As at January Issued NAV as at March

2016 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 31,2016 01,2016 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 31,2016

Units (Rupees)

5,590,077 5,590,077 359,958 474 369,207,257

1,194,995 437,949 10836 1,522,108 76,948,596 29,154,446 7,000,000 100,530,515
4918 4918 311,448 324819

6 76 5191 5020

1,156,319 478,003 1634322 74,458,156 31,144,764 107,941,902
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Nine months ended Quarter ended

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
----------- (Rupees) ---=------- -=--------- (Rupees) -----------
12.2 Other transactions

Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management

Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of the

Management Company 85,764,013 10,377,430 38,535,433 3,786,362
Sales tax on management fee 11,149,322 1,685,483 5,009,607 615,094
Accounting and operational charges 4,286,635 157,784 2,217,647 157,784
Federal excise duty on management fee - 1,660,384 - 605,814
Sales load 14,200,246 1,244,619 2,240,776 536,688
Other related parties
Central Depository Company

of Pakistan Limited -

(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration of the Trustee 5,037,902 1,037,853 2,173,353 378,673
CDS charges 545,462 - 279,670 -
Sales tax on Trustee fee 654,927 145,292 282,535 53,014
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank profit 536,432 96,458 211,022 13,125
Sales load 13,791,305 - 6,874,695 -
Bank charges 57,353 8,949 19,939 455

(Un-audited) (Audited)

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) -=-====ms=un=.
12.3 Other balances

Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

- Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 13,871,867 3,126,287
Sales tax payable on management fee 2,592,303 1,227,703
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 5,412,371 5,412,371
Accounting and operational charges payable from the Management Company 4,335,367 454,270
Sales load payable 1,398,553 6,149,536
Other related parties
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -

(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 778,167 330,464
Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee 101,162 71,492
Security deposit 100,000 100,000
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Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balances

Sales load payable
Mark-up receivable

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016

131,392,572 391,515,837
7,502,912 1,526,051
184,288 20,638

13. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board
of Directors of the Management Company.

14. GENERAL

14.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note =-==msmmmeeeeen (Rupees) =========nzz---
Assets
Bank balances 5 370,549,836 104,769,769
Investments 6 1,878,797,714 577,373,149
Dividend and profit receivable 11,489,865 3,347,731
Security deposits, prepayments and other receivables 7 2,752,922 2,629,678
Receivable against sale of investments 2,018,315 -
Total assets 2,265,608,652 688,120,327
Liabilities
Payable to the Management Company 8 13,071,003 8,528,804
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 389,985 408,382
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan 872,862 676,810
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 9 12,443,392 13,380,235
Accrued and other liabilities 17,895,095 9,175,693
Total liabilities 44,672,337 32,169,924
Net assets attributable to unit holders 2,220,936,315 655,950,403
Unit holders' fund 2,220,936,315 655,950,403
------- (Number of units) -------
Number of units in issue 27,666,928 10,350,921
smmmmmmmeeeaas (RUPEES) =-mmmmmmmmeeee
Net assets value per unit 80.2740 63.3712

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Income

Interest income on Bank Deposits

Dividend income from equity securities

'At fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
- Net gain on sale of investments
- Unrealised appreciation in the value of
investments

Income from Treasury Bills

Income from Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB)

Total income

Expenses

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sales tax on management fee

Federal excise duty on management fee 1"

Accounting and operational charges

Remuneration of the Trustee

Sales tax on trustee fee

Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Brokerage expense, federal excise duty and
capital value tax

Bank charges

Legal and professional charges

Auditors' remuneration

Printing charges

Clearing charges

CDS transaction fee

Annual listing fee

Annual rating fee

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund

Total expenses

Net income from operating activities

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains /
(losses) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Net income for the period before taxation

Taxation 12

Net income for the period after taxation

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)
10,289,866 3,158,060 5,043,365 1,041,038
30,223,996 21,785,962 13,011,465 10,131,369
92,670,496 11,775,862 14,394,694 1,941,763
133,531,842 23,693,688 (12,663,094) 3,798,957
2,194,640 3,592,984 730,856 1,056,548
- 2,408,990 - 814,504
268,910,840 66,415,546 20,517,286 18,784,179
18,375,998 10,116,407 9,328,793 3,451,010
2,388,877 1,642,353 1,212,743 559,892
- 1,618,197 - 551,733
911,932 164,118 466,437 164,118
1,563,632 1,011,648 713,042 345,098
203,272 141,593 92,695 48,313
872,862 480,275 443,119 163,868
3,837,690 2,171,701 1,236,019 517,523
40,518 6,436 33,384 2,255
430,646 651,981 203,441 215,750
- 57,915 - -
287,240 266,758 94,942 55,119
118,478 74,475 49,736 19,544
39,987 37,808 13,576 12,466
65,328 95,924 35,654 31,250
(13,380,235) - (13,380,235) -
12,443,392 - 12,443,392 -
28,199,617 18,537,589 12,986,738 6,137,939
240,711,223 47,877,957 7,530,548 12,646,240
226,938,354 4,843,876 205,232,006 (445,091)
467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
-------------- (Rupees) (Rupees) ----=-===-----
Net income for the period 467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive
income for the period 467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Undistributed income brought forward
Realised gains
Unrealised gains / (losses)

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses)
included in the prices of units issued less those in
units redeemed - net

Net income for the period after taxation

Undistributed income carried forward

Undistributed income carried
forward at period end

Realised gains
Unrealised gains

Nine Months ended

Quarter ended

March 31, March 31, March 31,March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rup

69,883,176 17,981,943 338,046,538 130,712,545

74,340,808 92,104,649 146,194,936 19,894,731
144,223,984 110,086,592 484,241,474 150,607,276
241,271,624 - 156,141,157 -
467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
853,145,185 162,808,425 853,145,185 162,808,425
719,613,343 139,114,737 865,808,279 159,009,468
133,531,842 23,693,688 (12,663,094) 3,798,957
853,145,185 162,808,425 853,145,185 162,808,425

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF
MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
---- (Rupees) --=--==ssnnnun (Rupees) ----

Net assets at beginning of the period 655,950,403 572,225,354 1,298,022,433 695,109,911
Amount realised / unrealised on issuance

of 32,839,792 units (March 31, 2016: 2,987,268

units) and 18,413,791 units (March 2016: 439,300 units)

for Nine months and quarter respectively 2,461,806,562 191,064,655 1,458,960,117 28,563,904
Amount paid / payable on redemption of 15,523,785

units (March 31, 2016: 1,755,504 units)

and 7,207,577 units (2016: 569,011 units)

for Nine months and quarter respectively (1,137,531,873)  (111,690,621) (543,576,783) (36,842,710)

1,980,225,092 651,599,388 2,213,405,767 686,831,105

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) /

losses included in prices of units sold

less those in units redeemed - net (226,938,354) (4,843,876) (205,232,006) 445,091
Total comprehensive income before capital gain /

(loss) - realised and unrealised 241,447,239 17,252,283 211,030,954 6,460,429
Net gain on sale of

investments classified as ‘at fair value

through profit or loss - held-for-trading' 92,670,496 11,775,862 14,394,694 1,941,763
Net unrealised appreciation / diministion in the

value of investments classified as 'at fair

value through profit or loss - held-for-trading' 133,531,842 23,693,688 (12,663,094) 3,798,957
Total comprehensive income for the period 467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
Net assets at end of the period 2,220,936,315 699,477,345 2,220,936,315 699,477,345
The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period before taxation

Adjustments for:
Interest income on bank deposits
Dividend income from equity securities
Net capital loss on sale of
investments classified as 'at fair value
through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Net unrealised appreciation in
fair value of investments classified as 'at fair
value through profit or loss - held-for-trading'
Income from Treasury Bills
Income from Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB)
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
Element of (income) / loss and capital gains /
(losses) included in prices of units sold
less those in units redeemed - net

Increases / Decrease in assets

Investments - net

Receivable against sale of investments

Security deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities

Payable to the Management Company

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Dividend Payable

Accrued and other liabilities

Dividend and profit received

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amount received on issuance of units

Payment against redemption of units

Net cash (used in) / generated from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Nine Months ended Quarter ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
467,649,577 52,721,833 212,762,554 12,201,149
(10,289,866) (3,158,060) (5,043,365) (1,041,038)
(30,223,996)  (21,785,962) (13,011,465)  (10,131,369)
(92,670,496)  (11,775,862) (14,394,694) (1,941,763)
(133,531,842)  (23,693,688) 12,663,094 (3,798,957)
(2,194,640) (3,592,984) (730,856) (1,056,548)
- (2,408,990) - (814,504)
12,443,392 - 12,443,392 -
(226,938,354) (4,843,876) (205,232,006) 445,091
(15,756,225)  (18,537,589) (543,346) (6,137,939)
(1,075,046,646)|| (65,245,187) (717,076,394)|| (96,580,417)
(2,018,315) 24,847,404 104,316,126 132,054
(123,244) 6,793,811 (1,276,773) 6,818,469
(1,077,188,205)  (33,603,972) (614,037,041)  (89,629,894)
4,542,199 1,867,831 3,093,471 957,346
(18,397) 39,174 80,937 2,838
196,052 (1,482) 443,119 163,868
- - - 27,402,973
(4,660,833) 1,811,797 (9,148,475) 4,822,909
59,021 3,717,320 (5,530,948) 33,349,934
34,566,368 18,150,211 (67,632,250) (2,982,614)
(1,058,319,041)  (30,274,030) (687,743,585)  (65,400,513)

2,461,806,562
(1,137,531,873)| | (

191,064,655
111,690,621)

1,458,960,117 || 28,563,904
(543,576,783)| | (36,842,710)

1,324,274,689 79,374,034 915,383,334 (8,278,806)
265,955,648 49,100,004 227,639,749 (73,679,319)
154,497,411 45,838,220 192,813,310 168,617,543

13 420,453,059 94,938,224 420,453,059 94,938,224

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Value Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme (the Fund) established through a
Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited,
(the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (the Trustee). The Trust
Deed was executed on May 19, 2005 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the NBFC (Establishment and Regulation) Rules 2003 (NBFC Rules),
on May 13, 2005.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed by SECP to act as an Asset Management
Company under NBFC Rules. The registered address of the Management Company is situated at 8th Floor,
Executive Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-4, Clifton, Karachi.

Alfalah GHP Value Fund is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (Formerly Karachi Stock Exchange
Limited). The units of the Fund are offered to public on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and
can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund. The Fund offers two types of units Growth and Income.
Growth unit holders are entitled to bonus unit and Income unit holders are entitled to cash dividend at the
time of distribution by the Fund.

The Fund is categorized as an asset allocation scheme and can invest in equity, debt and money market
securities as authorized in Fund Offering Document.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned '"AM2' (Outlook: Stable) to the Management
Company in its rating report dated June 08, 2016 and 4-Star (short-term) and 4-Star (long-term) to the Fund
in its rating report dated December 07, 2016.

The 'Title' to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
International Accounting Standard 34: ‘Interim Financial Reporting’, the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations) and directives
issued by SECP. In case where requirements differ, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules,
the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

These condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the
Fund for the yearended June 30, 2016.

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The accounting policies, basis of accounting estimates applied and methods of computation adopted in the
preparation of these condensed interim financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation
of the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
Note (Rupees)
5. BANK BALANCES
Deposit accounts - local currency 5.1 370,549,836 104,769,769
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5.1 This represents saving deposit accounts maintained with various banks carrying mark-up at rates 5.30%
per annum (June 30,2016: 5.50% to 7.00% per annum).

(Un-audited) (Audited)
INVESTMENTS March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
. . e ' .
Financial assets clas.smed as 'at fair ) Note (Rupees)
value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Equity securities - quoted 6.1 1,828,886,606 521,957,104
Quoted units 6.2 7,885 5,688,403
Treasury Bills 6.3 49,903,223 49,727,642
1,878,797,714 577,373,149
Financial assets classified as "available-for-sale'
Term finance certificates 6.4 - -
1,878,797,714 577,373,149
Investment in quoted equity securities - ‘at fair value through profit or loss'
Shares of listed companies - fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each except for the shares of Thal Limited which has face value of Rs. 5.
Number of shares | certificates As at March 31, 2017 Market value as a percentage of:
Bonus/
right
Name of the investee company
As atdly :::r:‘ 8:: r:::i'::d a8 ot March Carrying Cost | Market value Appreciation | Net assets of TO":I‘:T;‘;G'
o, 2016 J "4 the period | 31,2017 | 2" (diminution) | thefund |
period during investments
the
period
(Number of shares) - (Rupees)
Fertilizer
Engro Corporation Limited 50,500 277,000 125500 202,000 69430255 74340040 4909785  3.35% 3.96%
Engro Fertizers Limited 53,000 600,000 285000 418,000 20764814 26191880  (3572934)  1.18% 1.39%
Fauji Fertiizer Bin Qasim Limited - 280,500 280,000 26,457 26,115 0.00% 0.00%
99,221,526 100,558,035 1,336,509 4.53% 5.35%
Chemicals
Biafo Industries Limited 21,900 - 21,900 - - 0.00% 0.00%
Ghani Gases Limited - 279,000 279,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
IC! Pakistan Limited 28,000 - 28,000 2801352 31244080 2970554 141% 1.66%
28,273,526 31,244,080 2,970,554 141% 1.66%
Commercial banks
Bank Alfalah Limited (a related party) 240,000 101,000 340,000 1,000 26729 36,140 9411 0.00% 0.00%
Bank Al-Habib Limited - 726,000 215000 511,000 21655649 27,364,050 (291599)  1.23% 1.46%
National Bank of Pakistan Limited - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Habib Bank Limited 69,500 302,400 28,500 343400 83,740,035 92,584,074 8,844,039 417% 4.93%
JS Bank Limited - 4,105,000 697,000 3,408,000 36,594,684 35511360 (1,083,324) 1.60% 1.89%
MCB Bank Limited 30,500 324,000 129,000 225,500 52,452,741 51278700 (1,174,047) 231% 273%
National Bank of Pakistan - 684,000 185,000 499,000 38074459 37,260,330 (614,129)  1.68% 1.98%
United Bank Limited 80,000 364,900 127,000 317,900 70,828,163 72,363,577 1535414 3.26% 3.85%
309372466 316398231 7025765  14.25% 16.84%
Insurance
Adamiee Insurance Company Limited 81,500 - 81,500 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
Cement
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited 72,000 447,100 170000 349,100 73916876 81130840 7213964  365% 4.32%
Lucky Cement Limited 27,700 117,050 26650 119,100 93676799 99733149 6056350  449% 531%
Kohat Cement Limited 82,900 - 82,900 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Fauji Cement Company Limited 19,000 190,000 209,000 0.00% 0.00%
Fecto Cement Limited 92,500 - 92,500 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Cherat Cement Company Limited - 515,300 132,000 383,300 71,565,792 73,290,793 1,725,001 3.30% 3.90%
Pioneer Cement Limited 161,000 - 161,000 - - B - 0.00% 0.00%
239150467 254154782 14,995,315 1.44% 1353%
Power generation and distribution
Hub Power Company Limited 487,500 255,000 487,400 255,100 34,106,289 33,433,406 (672,883) 1.51% 178%
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 380,500 - 378,000 2,500 223125 200525 (22,600) 0.01% 0.01%
34,329.414 33,633,931 (695,483) 1.52% 1.79%

192




Number of shares / certificates As at March 31, 2017 Market value as a percentage of:
Bonus /
right
Name of the investee company
As at July :::ic:a::: ':::ir:: " Sold during| As at March Carying Cost | Market value Appreciation/ | Net assets of To:?h'::;e‘
01,2016 9 Ve the period | 31,2017 ying (diminution) | thefund |
period during investments
the
period
(Number of shares) w--eeessereeemmmsssssereeemnes oo - (Rupees) ---- e (%) eeemmnenene -
Oil and gas marketing companies
Atock Petroleum Limited - 46,400 - 46,400 31,610,315 29454256 (2,156,059 133% 157%
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 27,500 132,000 46,000 113,500 47,403,973 48,069,520 665,547 2.16% 2.56%
Hascol Petroleum Limited 49,824 - 45,000 4,824 942,465 1446,718 504,253 0.07% 0.08%
Hi-Tech Lubricants Limited - 571,000 283,500 287,500 21,574,194 31,809,000 4,234,806 143% 169%
Sui Norther Gas Pipelines Limited - 1,405,000 715,000 690,000 64,879,211 98,511,300 33,632,089 4.44% 5.24%
Sui Southern Gas Company - 600,000 599,500 500 2928 8470 (4,458) 0.00% 0.00%
172,433,086 209,309,264 36,876,178 9.43% 11.14%
0il and gas exploration companies
Mari Petroleum Company Limited 34,154 34,008 20,228 47,934 52,221,916 72,882209 20,660,293 3.28% 3.88%
Ol and Gas Development Company Limited 362,900 505,000 393,000 474,900 70,707,046 70,432,418 (274,628) 347% 375%
Pakistan Oifields Limited 75,100 53,000 42,000 86,100 35,546,093 38,318,805 2,772,712 1.73% 2.04%
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 70,000 320,000 40,000 350,000 57,283,239 54218500  (3,064.739) 244% 2.89%
215758204 235851932 20,093,638 10.62% 12.56%
Refinery
Attock Refinery Limited 24,000 20,000 44,000 = - - 0.00% 0.00%
National Refinery Limited 28,100 42,950 30,100 40,950 28974278 29,195,303 221,025 1.31% 155%
28,974,278 29,195,303 221,025 1.31% 155%
Automobile assembler
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited - 87,500 éDOQ 82,500 46,896,426 51,147,625 4,251,099 2.30% 272%
Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited - 4,200 4,200 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Indus Motor Company Limited 1,000, 24,100 2,000 23,100 32,405,243 36765036 4,359,793 1.66% 196%
79,301,669 87,912,561 8,610,892 3.96% 468%
Automobile parts and accessories
General Tyre and Rubber Company of Pakistan Limite 57,000 - 56,000 1,000 177,990 271,080 93,090 0.01% 0.01%
Thal Limited - 149,600 20,000 129,600 66,995,457 68,688,000 1,692,643 3.09% 3.66%
67,173,447 68,959,080 1,785,633 3.10% 367%
Cable and electrical goods
Pak Elekiron Limited 21,875 - 25,000 2875 185,869 264,788 78,919 0.01% 0.01%
185,869 264,788 78919 0.01% 0.01%
Household goods
Tariq Glass Industries Limited 105,000 - 105,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
= = 0.00% 0.00%
Textile composite
Gul Ahmed Textile > 550,000 91,800 91,000 550,800 23,842,957 20,791,952 (3,051,005) 0.94% 11%
Nishat Mills Limited 32,000 642200 313,500 360,700 50,752,890 59,587,640 8,834,750 268% 347%
Kohinoor Textile Mills Limited 208,200 40,000 245,000 3,200 270,905 358,368 87,463 0.02% 0.02%
74,866,752 80,737,960 5,871,208 3.64% 4.30%
Food and personal care products
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited 15,500 503,500 180,500 338,500 17,510,709 15,841,800  (1,668,909) 0.71% 0.84%
Treet Corporation Limited - 425,000 - 425,000 28,351,685 30,914,500 2,562,815 1.39% 165%
45,862,394 46,756,300 893,906 210% 249%
Engineering
Amrel Steel Limited 18,000 533,500 121,000 430,500 29,778,216 40875975 11,097,759 1.84% 2.18%
Crescent Steel & Allied Products Limited 124,375 - 124,000 375 42979 93,863 50,884 0.00% 0.00%
Interational Industries Limited - 319,300 170,000 149,300 42,130,308 36,203,757 (5,926,551) 163% 193%
International Steel Limited - 408,500 100,000 308,500 37,968,385 39,777,990 1,809,605 1.79% 212%
100,919,888 116,951,585 7,031,697 5.26% 6.23%
Pharmaceuticals
ABBOTT Laborities Pakistan Limited - 46,550 25,050 21,500 18,307,761 20,200,110 1,892,349 091% 1.08%
Ferozsons Laboratories Limited 3,500 - 3,500 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Highnoon Laboratories Limited 15,100 - 15,100 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
The Searle Company Limited 24,69 89,600 14,352 16,500 12,147 57,425,468 70,867,932 13442464 3.19% 377%
75,733,229 91,068,042 15334813 4.10% 4.85%
Sugar and allied industries
Faran Sugar Mills Limited 58,000 - 58,000 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
Paper and board
Packages Limited 47,100 72,000 38,800 80,300 61,171,303 69,698,794 8,527,491 3.14% 371%
61,171,303 69,698,794 8,527,491 3.14% 371%
Miscellaneous
Synthetic Products Limited - 259,000 24,900 10,000 273,900 16,895,482 18,627,938 1,732,456 0.84% 0.99%
16,895,482 18,627,938 1,732,456 0.84% 0.99%
Inv Banks/Inv COS/Securities COS.
Avif Habib Limited - 400,000 - - 400,000 36,721,885 37,564,000 842,115 169% 200%
36,721,885 37,564,000 842,115 1.69% 2.00%
Total as at March 31, 2017 9 9! 2,631 9
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6.1.1 The investments include bonus shares having market value of Rs.2.236 million (June 30, 2016: Rs.1.1877

million) withheld by the investee companies during the period as issuance of bonus shares has been made
taxable through Finance Act, 2014. Consequently, bonus shares equivalent to 5 percent representing tax
impact of the bonus announcement have been withheld by the investee companies.

The management of the Fund jointly with other asset management companies and Mutual Funds Association
of Pakistan, has filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court to declare the amendments brought in the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 with reference to tax on bonus shares for collective investment schemes as
null and void and not applicable on the mutual funds based on the premise of exemption given to mutual
funds under clause 47B and 99 of Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Honorable
Sindh High Court has granted stay order till the final outcome of the case.

6.1.2 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral

6.4

against margin:

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
------- (Number of Shares) -------
Oil and Gas Development Company Limited 145,000 145,000
Lucky Cement 20,000 -
The Hub Power Company Limited - 200,000
Quoted units - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Number of shares | certificates As at March 31, 2017 Market value as a percentage
Name of the investee company As at July Pur?hased shares S'old As at March | Net assets of Total market
01,2016 during the o) during the 31,2017 Carrying Cost | Market value 1 the fund value of
i period 5 period ! (diminution) investments
during
the
Real estate investment and services
Dolmen City REIT (face value of Rs.10 each) 526,704 - - 526,000 704 7,603 7,885 282 0.00%  0.00%
526,704 - - 526,000 704 7,603 7,885 282 0.00% _ 0.00%
Investment in Government Securities - at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading
Treasury Bills Face value
Purchased Matured Carrying Value Market Value Net assets on Investment on
AsatJuly duringthe Sold duringthe duringthe As at March31, atMarch31, atMarch31, the basis of the basis of
01,2016 period period period 2017 2017 2017 market value market value
--------- Number of certificates ---------- =waees (RUpeES in '000) --eneee
Treasury Bills - 3 months 500,000 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 500,000 49,904,294 49,903,223 2.25% 2.66%
Treasury Bills - 6 months - - - - - - - - R
Treasury Bills - 1 Year - - - - - - - -
500,000 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 500,000 49,904,294 49,903,223 - -
Investment in term finance certificates - available-for-sale
Market value as a Outstanding
Purchased Redemption Market value percentage of: principal value as
Name of the Investee Mark-up/ AsatJuly duringthe Sold duringthe duringthe AsatMarch31, Costasat asatMarch apercentage of
company Maturity ~retum 01,2016 period period period 017 March 31,2016 31,2016 netassets total investment issued debt
- Number of certificates - - (Rupees) - -
Unlisted Term
Finance Certificates
Agritech Limited (IV issue)
(Formerly Pak American ~ January - 1141 - - - 1141 5,705,000
Fertilizer Limited) 2015 5,705,000
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6.5

This represents additional TFCs of Agritech Ltd. (Formerly Pak American Fertilizer Limited) received by the
Fund through restructuring agreement reached between lender and Agritech Ltd. Under such agreement,
outstanding mark-up due on May 29, 2011 amounting to Rs.7.61 million was settled in the form of zero 0
coupon TFCs valuing Rs.7.61 million. This investment has been recorded as 100% impaired since these
securities have been received in lieu of suspended overdue mark-up to be recognized in income upon
realization.

Non compliant investments

Value of Value of
Investment  Provision  Provision investment . easa percentage of:
Name of non compliant before  balanceason  during the Provision aftr —mM8M8M8M8——————
investment Note Type of investment provision  July 01,2016 period held,ifany  provision net assets gross assets Credit rating
(Rupees)
Agritech Limited - IV 6.6.1  Term finance certificates 5,705,000  (5,705,000) - (5,705,000) - - - D

6.5.1 At the time of purchase / investment, the TFCs and Sukuk were in compliance with the investment

6.6

requirement of the Constitutive Documents and investment restriction parameters laid down in NBFC
Regulations or NBFC Rules. However, subsequently they were defaulted or downgraded upon default to
non investment grade and became non-compliant with investment restrictions parameters laid down in
NBFC Regulations or NBFC Rules and with the requirements of Constitutive Documents. Disclosure of the
non-compliance is made as required by Circular No. 16 of 2010 dated July 07, 2010 issued by the SECP.

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
Net Unrealized appreciation in the value of
investments classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss'
Market value of investments 1,878,797,714 577,373,149
Less: Cost of investments 1,745,265,872 503,032,341
Net unrealised appreciation in the value if investment for the period 133,531,842 74,340,808
PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Annual listing fee 15,013 -
PACRA 137,909 29,678
Other receivables
Security Deposit 2,600,000 2,600,000
2,752,922 2,629,678
PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 3,777,747 1,414,823
Sales tax payable on management fee 1,107,243 814,719
Federal excise duty payable on management fee 5,888,310 5,888,310
Sales load payable 1,385,771 155,864
Accounting and operational charges payable 911,932 255,088
13,071,003 8,528,804

PROVISION FOR WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 had introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance) as a result of which it was construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual
funds whose income exceeded Rs 0.5 million in a tax year were brought within the scope of the WWF
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Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting
or taxable income, whichever was higher. In light of this, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
filed a constitutional petition in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) challenging the applicability of WWF
on CISs which is pending adjudication. Similar cases were disposed of by the Peshawar and the Lahore
High Courts in which these amendments were declared unlawful and unconstitutional. However, these
decisions were challenged in the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Finance Act, 2015 introduced an amendment under which CISs / mutual funds have been
excluded from the definition of “industrial establishment” subject to WWF under the WWF Ordinance.
Consequently, mutual funds are not subject to this levy after the introduction of this amendment which is 0
applicable from tax year 2016. Accordingly, no further provision in respect of WWF was made with effect
from July 1, 2015.

On November 10, 2016 the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) has passed a judgment declaring the
amendments made in the Finance Acts 2006 and 2008 pertaining to WWF as illegal citing that WWF was
not in the nature of tax and could, therefore, not have been introduced through money bills. Accordingly,
the aforesaid amendments have been struckidown by the SCP. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed a
petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending hearing. While the petitions filed by the CISs
on the matter are still pending before the SHC, the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) (collectively
on behalf of the asset management companies and their CISs) has taken legal and tax opinions on the
impact of the SCP judgement on the CISs petition before the SHC. Both legal and tax advisors consulted
were of the view that the judgment has removed the very basis on which the demands were raised against
the CISs. Therefore, there was no longer any liability against the CISs under the WWF Ordinance and that
all cases pending in the SHC or lower:appellate forums will now be disposed of in light of the earlier judgement
of the SCP.

Furthermore, as a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the
Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a
result of which every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in
any accounting year is not less than Rs 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF)
in respect of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP
with the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies
(including the Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be
excluded from the ambit of the SWWEF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through
investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the
definition of financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001
and were, hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWEF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken
up the matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have mutual funds excluded from the applicability of Sindh
WWEF.

In view of the above developments regarding the applicability of WWF and SWWF on CISs / mutual funds.
MUFAP has recommended the following to all its members on January, 12 2017:

i based on legal opinion, the entire provision against WWF held by the CISs till June 30, 2015, to be
reversed on January 12, 2017; and

i  the provision in respect of SWWF should be made on a prudent basis with effect from the date of
enactment of the Sindh WWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May 21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for Sindh WWF is being made on a daily basis going forward.

The above decisions were communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January
12, 2017 and the SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments
relating to the above should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements
of the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded these adjustments in its books on January
12, 2017.

The cumulative net effect of the above two adjustments if they had not been made at March 31, 2017 would
have resulted in decrease in the Net Asset Value by Rs. 0.034 per unit.
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

The Fund Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund is 3.14% which includes 1.0967% representing government
levies on the Fund such as sales taxes, annual fee to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit
of 4% prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as an asset
allocation scheme.

FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

There is no change in status of the petition pending with the Honourable Sindh High Court as reported in
note 14 to the annual financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016.

TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by capital gains whether;realized or unrealized is distributed amongst the unit holders.
The Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90% of its annual accounting income, if any,
to comply with the above clause at year end: Accordingly, no tax provision has been made in these condensed
interim financial statements for the nine months periods ended March 31, 2017.

Nine Months ended

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
(Rupees)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances 370,549,836 45,166,415
Treasury Bills Maturity within 3 Months 49,903,223 49,771,809
420,453,059 94,938,224

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, Funds under management of the Management Company, GHP BETEILIGUNGEN
HOLDING LIMITED, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment Incorporated being associated companies
of Management Company, Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees' Provident Fund, Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees' Gratuity Fund, Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited - Staff Provident Fund, directors
and key management personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and
connected persons.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the NBFC Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:
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14.1Unit Holders' Fund

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited

Key Management Personnel
Management Company

Head of Sales and Business Development

Head of Finance

Other related parties
MAB Investment Inc.
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more units
‘The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited

Key Management Personnel
Management Company
Fund Manager

Other related parties
MAB Investment Inc.
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Affalah Limited

Key Management Personnel
Management Company

Head of Sales and Business Development

Head of Finance

Other related parties
MAB Investment Inc.
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more units
The Nishat Mills Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust

Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alffalah Limited

Key Management Personnel
Management Company
Fund Manager

Other related parties
MAB Investment Inc.
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Nine Months ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

As at NAV as at
July 01, Issued As atMarch As at July 01, Issued March 31,
2016 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 31,2017 2016 for cash Bonus Redeemed 2017
Units (Rupees)
10,770 1,001 9,769 - 831,000 78,000 784,197
5208 5,208 - 382,890 418,067
3,295,487 . 3,205,487 - 208,838,966 . 209,993,664 -
1,348,870 2,481,833 1,348,870 2,481,833 85,479,511 200,000,000 106,374,856 199,226,662
4,579,068 4,579,068 - 319,506,077 367,580,105
Nine Months ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
Asat NAV as at
July 01, Issued As at March As at July 01, Issued March 31,
2015 forcash Bonus Redeemed 31,2016 2015 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 2016
Units (Rupees)
2,889,739 2,889,739 187,684,505 191,180,801
d 2,328 1,565 763 - 155,724 1,565 50,477
2,905,034 - - 2905034 188,677,859 - 192,192,692
1,179,548 1,170,692 1,179,548 1,170,692 76,609,991 76,034,821 76,609,976 77,451,227
Quarter ended March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Asat NAV as at
January 01,  Issued AsatMarch AsatJanuary  Issued March 31,
2017 forcash  Bonus Redeemed 31,2017 01,2017 for cash Bonus  Redeemed 2017
Units (Rupees)
4975 5411 617 9,769 398,736 436,000 50,000 784,197
5,208 - 5,208 aT 420 - - 418,067
2,481,833 2,481,833 200,000,000 199,226,662
4,531,354 47,7114 4,579,068 363,170,303 4,000,000 367,580,105
Quarter ended March 31, 2016 (Un-audited)
As at NAV as at
January 01,  Issued AsatMarch As at January Issued March 31,
2016 forcash Bonus Redeemed 31,2016 01,2016 for cash Bonus Redeemed 2016
Units (Rupees)
2,889,739 2,889,739 187,684,505 191,180,801
763 763 49,556 50,477
2,905,034 - 2,905,034 188,677,859 - - 192,192,692
1,179,548 1,170,692 1,179,548 1,170,692 76,609,991 76,034,821 76,609,976 77,451,227
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Nine Months ended (Un-Audited)

Quarter ended (Un-audited)

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees) ======mnnnmmum
14.2 Other transactions
Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration of the
Management Company 18,375,998 10,116,407 9,328,793 3,451,010
Sales tax on management fee 2,388,877 1,642,353 1,212,743 559,892
Federal excise duty on
management fee - 1,618,197 - 551,733
Sales load 4,982,539 - 2,320,633 -
Accounting and operational charges 911,932 - 466,437 -
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on bank deposit 10,289,866 3,158,060 5,043,365 1,004,581
Bank charges 40,027 6,436 32,893 2,255
Sales load 26,593,307 1,846,131 16,277,839 348,635
Treasury Bills Purchased 147,995,000 88,662,000 49,330,000 49,290,000

Other related parties

Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited -
(Trustee of the Fund)
Remuneration of the Trustee 1,563,632 1,011,648

713,042 345,098

Sales tax on Trustee Fee 203,272 141,593

92,695 48,313

14.3 Other balances

Connected persons

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company

(Un-audited) (Audited)
March 31, June 30,

2017 2016

Sales tax payable on management fee

Federal excise duty payable on management fee

Sales load payable

Accounting and operational charges payable

3,777,747 1,414,823
1,107,243 814,719
5,888,310 5,888,310
1,385,771 155,864

911,932 255,088

Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balances

370,520,042 45,801,456

Mark-up receivable

2,066,884 344,970

Sales Load

13,633,222 3,341,433
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15.

of

16.

Other related parties

(Un-audited) (Audited)

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -

(Trustee of the Fund)

Remuneration payable to the Trustee

Security deposit

March 31, June 30,
2017 2016
------------- (Rupees) -===mmsnnnn--
389,985 408,382
100,000 100,000

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorised for issue on April 26, 2017 by the Board

Directors of the Management Company.

GENERAL

16.1Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Director
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Fund
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FUND INFORMATION

Management Company:

Board of Directors of the
Management Company:

Audit Committee:

HR Committee:

Chief Operating Officer
and Company Secretary :

Chief Financial Officer:

Trustee:

Bankers to the Fund:

Auditors:

Legal Advisor:

Registrar:

Distributor:

Rating:

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
8-B, 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi.

Ms.Maheen Rahman
Syed Ali Sultan
Mr.Hanspeter Beier
Mr.Amin Dawood Saleh
Mr.Abid Naqvi

Mr. Tufail Jawed Ahmad
Mr. Adeel Bajwa

Mr. Abid Naqvi
Syed Ali Sultan
Mr. Amin Dawood Saleh

Syed Ali Sultan
Mr. Tufail Jawed Ahmed
Ms. Maheen Rahman

Mr. Noman Ahmed Soomro
Mr. Muhammad Shehzad Dhedhi

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B',SMCHS,
Main Share-e-Faisal,Karachi

Bank Alfalah Limited

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants

State Life Building No. 1-C I.I. Chundrigar Road,
P.0.Box 4716 Karachi,

Pakistan

Ahmed & Qazi

Advocates & Legal Consultants
402,403,404,417

Clifton Centre,

Clifton, Karachi

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
8-B, 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi.

Bank Alfalah Limited

Not Yet Rated
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

10393110 J13d1JO ADNIXY JAIYD
(Aueduwro) judurdeueyy)
PIWIT JUIWISBUBIA JUIUNSIAUT JHO Ye[eJ[V 10

‘SJUaUUaJe}S [eaueuly asau)Jo Jed feiBajul e Wi} G| 0} | ol SaJoU axauUe 8|

L8ELS) Suel9 1218189 LS 1088 GLSLL'Y6  0SHT0LTS 0BG GETELVBL  SOV996C  969BLE0L £519671) 6L OIESIZI8  SLTI6EE8  Seruvee 00892269 voljexe) ey powad a4 Joy auioau oy
U Uojexe|

AT i) 190145 (r55'9)) GEGSYLL Y9990 GEHOEMS 90T oWGzYe  9BlThT 00518 57698 POVRIEES 09008 6ISLER 2596892 10U - PaLLB3paI SN Ul 3504 859

plos syun Jo saoud ul papnjoul (3ssoj)

|Sued feydea pue (Sso) | auoou o uawa3

WY L5059 096 968'Y suee 09899 GBLSEY  ISHIBLY  COVOIST  6UBYECOL  0SKEHL o910 16C099L TIGHTOL  ETERE  9IIEY e UOJeXe} aiojaq pouad au Joj awoaut jan
WY 1505997 096968’y suee 09599 GBLSOEY  ISHIBLY  CODISE  6UBYECOC  (0EHL 890 16C099L ITIGHT0L  ENTEREY  9LEYT  Ln e sagoe Bujesado woy awooutjay
A T 19ees 1olee SRUGS VST Te0)  06LUSEY 0007 eegngs 16280 ey SIOWES  GLSHT  090HIT  9L0%67 sasuada o]
augwey || 09NT66) |[elSEL || enmeh || - L - - ugwey | [00VTee | [eLseL ehig Pun3 B3I SINON UpUS

e || oy 0908 008 usuee |[ow'onk || 060N |[ale || gw || WOF 07908 008 SE§191 065HE 051952 661561 sestada euogesado pue Bupunozay
0091 008 008 . 9 L9 a o oE || 0eLy €259 g L9 LY . - sebieyo yueg
] 1654 097 578l 0895 /4 10 0 £0898) e 0919 R 06296 asp'oL 414 98595 sebietp Buguig
18 || 08607 L1 8ehy || 106% ([l ¢ || 6T || 08T 087 51978 681561 00098 60%¢ oveL a8} Buge enuuy
usL url 0% 7144 79 0987 P0') 097 9l %y Ll 4% 6098} [7x] ee 059 28} Duns) enuuy
0968 || e 'l W0 susL||%sree {f6aT 0062 || 606%6h || 90Z6r 1608 90909 9612 Ishee 0108 UoJeiaUn) Soypny
eeiz || Sl 1079} 919 orne || 0s80s |{osz09k || 0Ky S5l8r || eeghl e SE6S) Ui 6618 ay's 1500 UOJELIO) Paiefap 0 jespouy
1609} U8 98879 %51 {2044 L1601 66228 9619 7586 S0L18 07E5EH 8L1'%6 185 %L 02696} £E'1SH UEISiYed J0 UoIssiuwo)
H wmzmﬁﬁ pue SBUNJBS 8y} 0} 83} [enuLy

0916 || 606 B 1] w0 || v05 (|2 0nL0 68 |[8969) 057 oL 1901 'l 01g%e [/ a8} 391U} U0 Xe) S9S
9ER0T || 809 Jicts] 9076 o8ee || 6w [[zesr  [[609  ||zigver || 96N 907084 Wi 9981511 69254 AL 060861 SRISTUL ) 0] LOJELBUNURY
ik L ] (i3] - - . . 6118 18y it €9 - . . - 0 a0} JuauseBeueud o i 330 feepay
e 84 88 [1%) WL 6286 1109 1985 w8 087 0 099 u>e'sy urn ogy'el 0928} a8} JuuuaBeueuy U0 e, S9S
ay'e) 8L s a8 09 || 895L ||s6eYr OpVs 06908 || 9s66e 0799 i £86'156 4L) 1910 e ueduuo awaBevey) 3 o) ogesaunuiay
sasuadxg

UEEI8E)  BISUG6Y LR0ES uEHSE SIBSRSTL  6I60W0  0RTAD  COLTBYS  QI9S0EGC  @ecvsd 60 6L%NS \OINT TSy osheVie  uwse auwoou e
10708670 280568y 7095ECS 190t PLOOBEYL  TOLGOYO  6OGSOVY  COMWRLT  mSYEREC  MO0BOLL il 68098/9 W eTENE T s Superioppay - 550 104oid noup anen e e,

SE PaYISSelD SuaLisanu! 0 anjen Je} u uojeipaidde:
798989 81957 liges) 9% WOLBNL VeSS 099'%6LE  CLTMYL  BI6SE  SIARey 66E919 w091 SYR0EL 80N 0C0'MLY 907’5769

Bnouu) anen e} Je, Se Palissen sjustLisanUl 0 afes Lo Ue ja

0091 8% 1% 9991 U0 90T IO LY H0S0L e S 19 ) wNST LYWL S8L189 s0dap yueg Uo & 18
awou|

[saadny] ~ (saadny] ~ (saadny) - (saadny) — AN
oL || ueig uopedoyry [| verg uopeaolyy || verd feioL uelg uelg velg oL || ueig uonedol || veig uopesory || ueid feioL Uelg | |ueig uoneaoly’ uelg
aRIAPON || GNJRNSUO] || UoR30[Y aNDY vopeo]y || uogedally || uoneaolly aIOpON || oNRNaSUOY | UoRe3O[ BN Uope0ly || aNjeNiasuo) | | UOReDO]ly DY
9jeJopojy | [3ANeAIBSUO) MY djesapopy

910718 oIz Papua Japeny

LT 1€ Ui Papua Japeny

910218 YOI 0)G}07 7} Joquieidag Wiy

110715 YOI PapUa SUJUOu aulu auy o4

204




ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31

2017
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Prosperity Planning Fund (the Fund) is an open-ended Fund constituted under a trust deed
entered into on July 07, 2015 between Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited, (the Management
Company), a company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as the Trustee, also incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The
Fund was registered by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as a Notified Entity
under Regulation 44 of the Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the
NBFC Regulations) vide its letter No. SCD/SMCW/AGPPF/30/2015 dated July 30, 2015 and Offering
Document was approved by SECP under Regulation 54 of the NBFC Regulations, vide its letter No.
SCD/AMCW/AGPPF/29/2015 dated July 30, 2015.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under
the NBFC Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on March 09, 2014. The registered office of the
Management Company is situated at 8-B, 8th floor, Executive tower, Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund is categorised as a 'Fund of Fund' pursuant to the provisions contained in Circular 7 of 2009 and
is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund are being offered for public subscription
on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering them to the Fund.

According to the trust deed, the objective of the Fund is to generate returns on investment as per the
respective Allocation Plan by investing in collective investment schemes in line with the risk tolerance of
the investor. The investment objectives and policy are explained in the Fund's offering document. Presently,
the following allocation plans are offered:

a. Alfalah GHP Active Allocation Plan
b. Alfalah GHP Conservative Allocation Plan
c. Alfalah GHP Moderate Allocation Plan

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of AM2 (stable
outlook) to the Management Company on June 8, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
as the Trustee of the Fund.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Approved accounting standards comprise
of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the
directives issued by the SECP. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC
Regulations or directives issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRSs, the requirements of
the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP prevail.

The disclosures made in this condensed interim financial information have, however, been limited based
on the requirements of International Accounting Standard 34: 'Interim Financial Reporting'. This condensed
interim financial information does not include all the information and disclosures required in a full set of
financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the annual published audited financial statements
of the Fund for the period ended June 30, 2016.

This condensed interim financial information is unaudited. However, a limited scope review has been
performed by the statutory auditors in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance.

In compliance with Schedule V of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations,
2008, the directors of the Management Company hereby declare that this condensed interim financial
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4.1

information gives a true and fair view of the state of the Fund’s affairs as at March 31, 2017.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
AND CHANGES THEREIN

The accounting policies applied for the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the
same as those applied in the preparation of the annual published audited financial statements of the Fund
for the period ended June 30, 2016.

The preparation of this condensed interim financial information in conformity with the approved accounting
standards requires the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires the management to exercise
judgment in the application of its accounting policies. The estimates, judgments and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. These estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The significant estimates, judgments and assumptions made by the management in applying the accounting
policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that were applied to the
financial statements of the Fund as at and for the period ended June 30, 2016. The developments regarding
provision against Workers Welfare Fund have been explained in note 8.1 of this condensed interim financial
information.

The financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual
published financial statements of the Fund for the period ended June 30, 2016.

March 31, 2017 June 30, 2016

Active Conservative Moderate Active Conservative Moderate
Allocation Plan| Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan Total ion Plan ion Plan ion Plan Total
Note - ( Rupees) - = ( Rupees) -
BANK BALANCI
Deposit accounts 41 18,179,114 14,431,597 46,905,880 79,516,591 61,162,275 19,753,764 28,945,509 109,861,548

This represents balances in deposit accounts with banks and carry interest rates ranging from 5.3% to
6.45%.(June 30, 2016: 6.25% to 7.00%) per annum.

INVESTMENTS

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Units of Mutual Funds - open ended 51 420,821,942 460,417,761 820,865,282 1,702,104,985 160,000,000 98,000,009 268,343,700 526,343,709
420,821,942 460,417,761 820,865,282 1,702,104,985 160,000,000 98,000,009 268,343,700 526,343,709

Units of Mutual Funds - open ended
Active Allocation Plan

: Net assets
Asatduly1, PUrehesed o g Asat Carrying amount  Market on Total
during the . as at March 31, value as at L
2016 h the period  March 31, 2017 the basis  investment on
period 2017 March 31, 2017 .
of market the basis of
Particulars value market value
------ (No. of Units) =-m- axmemeeme (RUPEES) —werreee el ) R
Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund * 737,572 825,285 242,996 1,319,861 104,833,756 116,002,583 27% 28%
Alfalah GHP Stock Fund * 396,590 654,799 130,815 920,574 138,723,299 150,465,611 35% 36%
Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund * 189,065 130,269 147,080 172,244 18,339,674 19,019,579 4% 5%
Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund * - 419,299 175,844 243,455 25,000,000 25,001,952 6% 6%
Alfalah GHP Income Fund * 180,640 274,098 140,697 314,041 35,310,764 36,190,792 8% 9%
Alfalah AGHP Income Multiplier Fund * 377,297 696,012 400,986 672,323 36,408,118 37,213,414 9% 9%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund * - 805,084 345,934 459,150 29,656,270 36,928,011 8% 9%
1,881,154 3,804,846 1,584,352 4,101,648 388,271,881 420,821,942
Total as on June 30, 2016 - 7,077,370 5,196,216 1,881,154 160,000,000 160,000,000

* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management,
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Conservative Allocation Plan

Net assets
on Total
Purchased Carrying amount Market the basis  investment on
AsatJuly1, duringthe  Sold during As at as at March 31, value as at of market  the basis of
Particulars 2016 period the period  March 31, 2017 2017 March 31, 2017 value market value
- (No. of Units) - - (Rupees) - - e (%) ===e
Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund * 103,260 353,137 96,306 360,092 27,220,068 31,648,486 % %
Alfalah GHP Stock Fund * 55,523 190,145 51,807 193,861 27,224,671 31,686,115 % %
Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund * 122,886 253,254 74,569 301,571 32,081,857 33,300,163 % %
Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund * 458,157 1,864,398 351,046 1,971,509 197,026,816 202,466,877 43% 44%
Alfalah GHP Income Fund * 17,415 569,662 52,137 624,940 70,147,736 72,018,984 15% 16%
Alfalah AGHP Income Multiplier Fund * 245,243 1,349,515 257,151 1,337,607 72,227,347 74,037,216 16% 16%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund * 245,955 56,223 189,732 12,342,544 15,259,920 3% 3%
1,102,484 4,816,066 939,238 4,979,312 438,271,039 460,417,761
Total as on June 30, 2016 7909517 6.807.033 1,102,484 98,000,031 98,000,009
* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management.
Moderate Allocation Plan
Net assets
on Total
Purchased Carrying amount Market the basis  investment on
AsatJuly1,. duringthe  Sold during As at as at March 31, value as at of market  the basis of
Particulars 2016 period the period  March 31, 2017 2017 March 31, 2017 value market value
s (NO. OF UNItS) ooee s (Rupees) wwwemeees  eeeeneennene (%) weeemmeeeene
Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund * 560284 1,224,293 455,468 1,329,109 107,267,826 116,815,390 14% 14%
Alfalah GHP Stock Fund * 312,481 828,223 245,193 895,511 136,561,280 146,369,124 17% 18%
Alfalah GHP Sovereign Fund * 425,375 1,564,836 389,848 1,600,363 174,492,060 176,715,777 2% 22%
Alfalah GHP Money Market Fund * 356,344 1,182,214 1,139,291 399,267 41,000,000 41,003,284 5% 5%
Alfalah GHP Income Fund * 406,438 1,360,994 319,336 1,448,096 163,471,025 166,381,362 19% 20%
Alfalah AGHP Income Muttiplier Fund * 848917 2,346,941 776,122 2,419,736 131,535,039 133,933,597 16% 16%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund * 328,368 672913 514,544 486,737 34,704,374 39,146,748 5% 5%
3238207 9,180.414 3,839,802 8,578,819 789,031,604 820,865,282
Total as on June 30, 2016 - 7,467,108 4,408,901 3,238,207 268,136,268 268,343,700

* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management.

DEFERRED FORMATION COST

This represents expenses incurred on the formation of the Fund. The offering document of the Fund,
approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, permits the deferral of the cost over a
period not exceeding five years. Accordingly the said expenses are being amortised over a period of five
years effective from September 12, 2015, i.e. after the end of initial period of the Fund. Formation cost is
divided amongst the allocation plans according to the ratios of their Pre-IPO investments.

March 31, 2017

June 30, 2016

Active Conservative Moderate Active Conservative Moderate
Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan Total Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan Total
(Rupees) (Rupees)

PAYABLE TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 34,062 53,856 55,483 143,401 24411 10,091 42,086 76,568
Sales tax payable on management fee 4,151 8,430 8,730 21311 3943 4,963 7,399 16,305
Federal excise duty on management fee 5,557 6,924 10,873 23,354 5,557 6,924 10,873 23354
Formation cost payable - - - - 123,896 3215217 1,033,056 4,432,229
Salesload payable 588,830 197,318 1,709,086 2495234 2517 197,318 121,466 321,361
Accounting and operational charges payable 81,422 256,150 315,906 653478 108,138 161,280 80,234 349,652

714,022 522,678 2,100,078 3,336,778 268,522 3,655,853 1,295,114 5219489
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7.1 The Management Company is entitled to remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions

10.

of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, of an amount not exceeding
three percent per annum during the life of the Fund. Further, as per the requirement of NBFC regulations,
the management company shall not charge any fee if the Fund makes investment in the Collective investment
Schemes (CIS) managed by the same management company. During the period, the Fund has invested
in the CIS managed by the same Management Company, resulting in a very nominal amount of fee charged
on account of management fee.

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Rating fee payable 160,749 79,561 205,735 446,045 87,579 45,542 117,735 250,856
Printing charges payable 109,695 21,999 103,998 235,692 60,069 21,780 85,947 167,79
Auditors' remuneration 66,446 21,491 11,632 199,569 103,415 53,844 138,993 296,252
Withholding tax 288,067 41,703 1,674 347,444 234,235 1,188,491 150,907 1,573,633
Sales load 1,687,636 1,516,372 3,453,201 6,657,299 - 647,925 417,102 1,085,027
Other liabities 25407 185,876 126,764 338,047 352,046 296,624 196,036 844,706
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 1,614,143 738,573 1,992,160 4,344,876 . . - .

3,952,143 2,611,575 6,005,254 12,568,972 837,344 2,254,208 1,106,720 4,198,270

As a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the Sindh Workers’
Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a result of which
every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in any accounting
year is not less than Rs. 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF) in respect
of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP with the
Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies (including the
Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be excluded from
the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through investment
vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the definition of
financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 and were,
hence, required to register'and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken up the
matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have mutual funds excluded from the applicability of SWWF. On
January 12, 2017, MUFAP has recommended all its members to create a provision in respect of SWWF
on a prudent basis with effect from the date of enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May
21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWEF is being made by the Funds on a daily basis going forward. The above
decision was communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January 12, 2017.
The SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments relating to the
Sindh WWF should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements of
the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, necessary adjustments in this respect have been recorded in the books
of the allocation plans on January 12, 2017. The net effect of this adjustments if these had not been made
on March 31, 2016 would have resulted in increase in the Net Asset Value per unit by Re. 0.47 per unit,
Re. 0.18 per unit and Re. 0.27 per unit in Active Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan and Moderate
Allocation Plan respectively.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at March 31, 2017 and June 30, 2016.
FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT FEE

As per the requirements of the Finance Act 2013, Federal Excise Duty (FED) at the rate of 16% on the
services of the Management Company has been applied effective June 13, 2013. The Management Company
is of the view that since the remuneration is already subject to provincial sales tax, further levy of FED results
in double taxation, does not appear to be the spirit of the law. The matter has been collectively taken up
by the Management Company jointly with other Asset Management Companies and Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited on behalf of schemes through a constitutional petition filed in the Honourable
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1.

12.

13.

Sindh High Court (SHC) during September 2013 which is pending adjudication. However, the SHC has
issued a stay order against the recovery of FED. The Fund, as a matter of abundant caution, has charged
FED and sales tax thereon in these interim financial statements.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Active Allocation Plan as at December 31, 2016 is 0.84% which
includes 0.55% representing government levies on the plan such as federal excise duties and sales taxes,
Workers' Welfare Fund, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2.5%
prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a 'Fund of
Fund'.

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Conservative Allocation Plan as at December 31, 2016 is 0.62%
which includes 0.27% representing government levies on the plan such as federal excise duties and sales
taxes, Workers' Welfare Fund, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit
of 2.5% prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a 'Fund
of Fund'.

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Moderate Allocation Plan as at December 31, 2016 is 0.79% which
includes 0.51% representing government levies on the plan such as federal excise duties and sales taxes,
Workers' Welfare Fund, annual fee payable to the SECP, etc. This ratio is within the maximum limit of 2.5%
prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as 'Fund of Fund'.

TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under Clause (99) of Part 1 of the Second Schedule
to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (Clause 99) subject to the condition that not less than 90 percent of the
accounting income for the year; as reduced by capital gains, whether realized or unrealized, is distributed
amongst the unit holders. The'Management Company intends to distribute not less than 90 percent of its
annual accounting income to avail the tax exemption. Accordingly, no provision for current and deferred tax
has been made in these financial statements.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP BETEILIGUNGEN HOLDING LIMITED, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB
Investment Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key
management personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected
persons. The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual
rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee are determined in accordance with
the provisions of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, and the Trust
Deed respectively.

13.1 Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those

which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:
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Balances held as at period end

Associated companies | undertakings

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
« Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company
Federal Excise duty on remuneration of the Management Company
Formation cost

Sales load

Accounting and operational charges

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Remuneration of the frustee

Sindh sales tax on remuneration of trustee

Bank Alfalah Limited

Bank Balances

Mark up receivable on bank deposits
Salesload

Transactions during the period

Associated Companies / Undertakings

Alifalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company
Federal excise duty on remuneration of the Management Company
Sales load charged during the period

Accounting and operational charges

Central Depository Company Limited - Trustee

Remuneration of the trustee
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the trustee

Bank Alfalah Limited
Mark up on bank deposits

Bank Charges
Sales load charged during the period

As at March 31, 2017 As at June 30, 2016
Active Conservative | Moderate Active Conservative Moderate
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total Allocation . N Total
Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan
Plan Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees) (Rupees)
(Rupees) (Rupees)

34,062 53,856 55,483 143401 241 10091 42,086 76,588
4151 8430 8730 u3m 3943 4963 7399 16,305
5557 6924 10873 2,354 5557 6924 10873 2354

- 1 . . 123,89 3215211 1,033,056 4432229

588,830 197318 1709086 2495234 2511 197318 121,466 321,361

81422 256,150 315,906 653478 108,138 161,280 80,234 349,652

89,149 143,659 104,583 37,39 113,324 131495 114,989 350,808
11,984 19,456 13,599 45039 16,132 18402 16,095 50629

3T9M4 14431507 3005880 20516591 61162275 19753764 28945509 109861548
285717 20313 216291 702,321 130,174 292,307 25218 647.759
1687636 1516372 3453201 6,657,299 647925 417,102 1,085,027
For the nine months ended March 31, 2017 From September 12, 2015 to March 31, 2016
Active Conservative | Moderate Active
Allocation | Allocation | Allocation Allocation | Conservative Moderate
Plan Plan Plan Total Plan Allocation Plan _| Allocation Plan Total
(Rupess) (Rupees)
{Rupees) (Rupees)

142,404 100,167 109,412 351,983 4,034 16,640 29956 50,630

18,260 13,480 14232 45972 650 2,706 4870 8,226
. . B . 643 2672 4,804 8,119

24474 - 1,538,256 1,782,730 - - - -

195,499 256,150 315,906 767,555 54,070 80,640 417 174,821

198,030 261,767 315,769 775,566 127,282 180406 116,924 424612
25,749 34810 41,065 101,624 17814 25,250 16,368 59432

641946 TTA% 1083045 2472115 121,106 617,576 06412 1,045,004

- - 6,784 6,784 6,523 4780 11,303
1,684,474 1,075,039 5,143,598 7,903,111 - - -

214




134

Associated Companies / Undertakings

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company

Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company
Federal excise duty on remuneration of the Management Company
Sales load paid during the period

Accounting and operational charges

Central Depository Company Limited - Trustee
Remuneration of the trustee

Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the trustee
Bank Alfalah Limited

Mark up on bank deposits

Bank Charges
Sales load paid during the period

Unit Holders' Fund

Active Allocation Plan:

Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units

Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)
Daanish Tapal

Conservative Allocation Plan:
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Medicare Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited

ADDL Registrar (Judicial) / Deputy Registrar Judicial
Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)

For the quarter ended March 31,2017 For the quarter ended March 31,2016
Active Conservative | Moderate Active
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation | Conservative Moderate
Plan Plan Plan Total Plan Allocation Plan _| Allocation Plan Total
(Rupees) (Rupees)
45,140 46,298 75618 167,056 826 5216 7318 13420
5,861 6,014 9,829 2,704 130 858 1188 2176
- - - . 130 845 1178 2153
24474 - 1,406,448 1,650,922 - - - -
81422 109,730 146,419 337,57 54070 80,640 417 174,827
82,609 109,732 146,419 338,760 50,406 83,847 65,083 208,336
10,740 14262 19,034 44,03 8314 1,737 9,109 29,160
223,648 220,274 520,554 964,476 16,666 92,534 84,878 194,078
. 6,784 6,784 - 800 800 1,600
1,580,436 71332 3,551,239 6,789,779 - - -
For the nine months ended March 2017
Issued Issued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  comersion BO™S  comversion  Asat Asat conversion  EO™S  conversion  value as at
July in/transfer out/transfer ~ March July in/transfer out/ transfer March
01,2016 in out 31,2017 01,2016 in out 31,2017
(Rupees)
989,365 989,365 106,391,681 124,528,899
494,682 494,682 53195841 62,264,387
- 443,698 443,698 57,101,302 55,847,158
- 463,785 463,785 60,000,000 58,375,458
For the nine months ended March 2017
Issued Issued
forcash/ Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  conversion BOMUS  conversion  Asat Asat conversion  BOMUS  conversion  value as at
July in/transfer out/transfer ~ March July in/ transfer out/ transfer March
01,2016 in out 31,2017 01,2016 in out 31,2017
(L = (Rupees)
437,289 . 437,289 46,147,756 . 49,708,958
- 1,404,625 1,404,625 150,000,000 159,671,168
- 474,690 474,690 54,075,696 53,960,528
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Active Allcoation Plan:

Other related parties
Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Provident Fund

Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Gratuity Fund Trust
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
The Nishat Mills Limited
Employees Provident Fund
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited
Employees Provident Fund

Conservative Allcoation Plan:

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
Staff Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
ljaz Ahmed

Syed Tariq Sohail

Medicare Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited

Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)
Muhammad Sharif

Moderate Allcoation Plan:

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units

Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)
Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)
Archroma Pakistan Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund
Muller & Phipps Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. Staff Provident Fund
ljaz Ahmed

Active Allocation Plan:

Associated companies / undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)
Daanish Tapal

Issued

for cash /

Asat  conversion

September in/ transfer
12,2015 in

493,558

987,117

300,000

248,515

Issued
for cash /
Asat  conversion
September in/transfer
12,2015 in

29,089

426,975
852481
437,289
350,079
490,815

Issued

for cash /

Asat  conversion

September in/ transfer
12,2015 in

379,565
219,748
395,292
310,704
427,969

Issued
for cash/
Asat  conversion
January  in/transfer
01,2017 in

989,365
494,682

443,697
463,785

For the period from September 12, 2015 to March 31, 2016

Issued
Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion Asat conversion conversion  value as at
out/transfer ~ March in/ transfer out/ transfer March
Bonus out 31,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
wenee (Uniits) === (Rupees)
493,558 50,000,000 - - 62,122,912
97,117 100,000,000 - - 124,245,949
300,000 30,000,000 - - 37,760,250
248515 25,000,000 - - 31,279,962
For the period from September 12, 2015 to March 31, 2016
Issued
Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion  Asat conversion conversion  value as at
out/transfer  March in transfer out/ transfer March
Bonus out 31,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
----- LTS (Rupees)
- - 29,089 2,908,891 - - 3,306,701
426,975 44,000,000 - - 48,536,511
852,481 85,807,486 - - 96,906,033
437,289 44)016,129 - - 49,708,958
350,079 35,237,820 - - 39,795,335
490815 50,000,000 - - 55,793,542
For the period from September 12, 2015 to March 31, 2016
Issued
Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion  Asat conversion conversion  value as at
out/transfer  March in/ transfer out/ transfer March
Bonus out 31,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
renme (UNitS) ssseeesreeeenremsssmsse (Rupees)
379,565 37,956,455 - - 44,441,254
219,748 21974790 - - 22,391,893
395,292 40,047,945 - - 46,282,645
310,704 31,135,465 - - 36,378,685
427,969 44,000,000 - - 50,108,622
Quarter ended March 31, 2017
Issued
Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
conversion  As at Asat conversion conversion  value as at
out/transfer ~ March January in/ transfer out/ transfer March
Bonus out 31,2017 01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Rupees)
989,365 123,460,490 124,528,899
494,682 61,730,245 62,264,387
443,697 57,101,302 55,847,032
463,785 60,000,000 58,375,458
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Conservative Allocation Plan:
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units

Medicare Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited
ADDL Registrar (Judicial) / Deputy Registrar Judicial
Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)

Active Allcoation Plan:

Other related parties
Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Gratuity Fund Trust

Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Provident Fund

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
The Nishat Mills Limited
Employees Provident Fund
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited
Employees Provident Fund

Conservative Allcoation Plan:

Associated Companies / Undertakings
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units

ljaz Ahmed

Syed Tariq Sohail

Medicare Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited

Jinnah Medical & Dental College (SMST)
Muhammad Sharif

Moderate Allcoation Plan:

Unit holder holding 10% or more Units

Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)
Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)
Archroma Pakistan Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund
Muller & Phipps Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. Staff Provident Fund
ljaz Ahmed

Quarter ended March 31, 2017

Issued Issued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  conversion conversion Asat Asat conversion conversion  value as at
January in/transfer out/transfer ~ March January in/ transfer out/ transfer March
01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017 01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017
e (Units) === (Rupees)
437,289 437,289 49,043,658 - 49,708,958
1,404,625 1,404,625 157,534,125 - 159,671,168
474,690 474,690 - 54,075,696 53,960,528
Quarter ended March 31, 2016
Issued Issued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  conversion conversion  Asat Asat conversion conversion  value as at
January  in/transfer out/transfer ~ March January in/ transfer out / transfer March
01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
- (Rupees)
493,558 493568 50314278 62,122,912
987,117 987,117 100,628,556 - - - 124,045,949
300,000 300000  30,882570 - - - 37,760,250
248518 248518 25,334,079 - 31,279,962
Quarter ended March 31, 2016
Issued Issued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash | Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  conversion conversion  Asat As at conversion conversion  value as at
January in/transfer out/transfer ~ March January in/ transfer out/ transfer March
01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
J— - (Rupees)
29,089 29,089 2,960,637 - - - 3,306,701
- 426,975 426,975 44,000,000 - - 48,536,511
852,481 - 852,481 86,764,585 - - - 96,906,033
437,289 437289 44,506,786 - - - 49,708,958
350,079 350079 35630624 - - - 39,795,335
490815 490815 49,954)508 - - - 56,793,542
Quarter ended March 31, 2016
Issued Issued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash Redeemed/ Net asset
Asat  conversion conversion  Asat Asat conversion conversion  value as at
January  in/transfer out/transfer ~ March January in/ transfer out / transfer March
01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2016
- - (Rupees)
379,565 379565 38,676,907 - - - 44441254
219,748 219748 22,391,893 - - - 22,391,893
395,292 395292 40,279,552 N - - 46,282,645
310,704 - 310,704 25,139,441 N - - 36,378,685
- 427,969 427,969 44,000,000 - - 50,108,622
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14. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue by Board of Directors of the Management Company
on April 26, 2017.

15. GENERAL
15.1Being the first accounting period of the Fund, there are no corresponding figures to report.

15.2Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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FUND INFORMATION

Management Company:

Board of Directors of the
Management Company:

Audit Committee:

HR Committee:

Chief Operating Officer
and Company Secretary :

Chief Financial Officer:

Trustee:

Bankers to the Fund:

Auditors:

Legal Advisor:

Shariah Advisor:

Registrar:

Distributor:

Rating:

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
8-B, 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi.

Ms.Maheen Rahman
Syed Ali Sultan
Mr.Hanspeter Beier
Mr.Amin Dawood Saleh
Mr.Abid Naqvi

Mr. Tufail Jawed Ahmad
Mr. Adeel Bajwa

Mr. Abid Naqvi
Syed Ali Sultan
Mr. Amin Dawood Saleh

Syed Ali Sultan
Mr. Tufail Jawed Ahmed
Ms. Maheen Rahman

Mr. Noman Ahmed Soomro
Mr. Muhammad Shehzad Dhedhi

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B',SMCHS,
Main Share-e-Faisal,Karachi

Bank Alfalah Limited

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants

State Life Building No. 1-C I.I. Chundrigar Road,
P.0.Box 4716 Karachi,

Pakistan

Ahmed & Qazi

Advocates & Legal Consultants
402,403,404,417

Clifton Centre,

Clifton, Karachi

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited 11th Floor,

Dolmen Executive Towers, Marine Drive,

Clifton, Block-4, Karachi

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

8-B, 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi.

Bank Alfalah Limited

Not Yet Rated
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND
INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

INTERIM DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND

INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PROSPERITY PLANNING FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD AND QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Islamic Prosperity Planning Fund (the Fund) is an open-end collective investment scheme
established through a Trust Deed under the Trust Act, 1882, executed between Alfalah GHP Investment
Management Limited, (the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(the Trustee). The Trust Deed was executed on March 15, 2016 and was approved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies
(Establishment and Regulation) Rules 2003 (the NBFC Rules), on July 03, 2015.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed by SECP to act as an Asset Management
Company under the NBFC Rules. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 8th
Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-4, Clifton, Karachi.

The Fund was registered by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as a Notified
Entity under Regulation 44 of the Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008
(NBFC Regulations) vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AGIML/437/2016 dated April 25, 2016 and Offering
Document was approved by SECP under Regulation 54 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment
and Regulation) Regulations, 2008, vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AGIPPF/449/2016 dated May 02, 2016.

Units are offered for public subscription'on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be
redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund.

The objective of the Fund is to generate returns on investment as per the respective Allocation Plan by
investing in collective investment schemes in line with the risk tolerance of the investor. The duration of the
fund is perpetual, however, allocation plans may have a set time frame. Presently, the fund offers following
allocation plans:

a. Alfalah GHP Active Allocation Plan (AAP) : The initial maturity of plan is two (2) years from the close
of subscription period.

b. Alfalah GHP Balanced Allocation Plan (BAP) is perpetual

c. Alfalah GHP Active Allocation Plan (AAP) ii : The initial maturity of plan is two (2) years from the close
of subscription period.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM2'
(Outlook: Stable) to the Management Company in its rating report dated December 09, 2016.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as
the Trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
approved accounting standard, International Accounting Standard "Interim Financial Reporting" (IAS 34)
as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. This condensed interim financial information does
not include all of the information and disclosures required in the financial statements, and should be read
in conjunction with the Fund's financial statements as at and for the period from June 11, 2016 to June 30,
2016.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation which have been used in the preparation of this
condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in preparation of the financial
statementsfinancial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016, except amendments in International
Accounting Standard 1 (Revised) 'Presentation of Financial Statements' which became effective for the
financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The application of this standard has resulted in
certain increased disclosures including the statement of other comprehensive income which has been
reflected in the Fund's condensed interim financial information.
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4.1

5.1

6.1

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of this condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgements that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. Estimates,
assumptions and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including reasonable expectations of future events.Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by the management in the preparation of this condensed interim financial
information are the same as those that were applied to the financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2016

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016.

March 31, 2017 June 30, 2016
Active Active
Active Balance  Allocation Plan Active Balance Allocation
Allocation Plan Allocation Plan i Total Allocation Plan Allocation Plan  Planiii Total
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
BANK BALANCES
Deposit accounts 5.1 101,952,400 286,979,767 119,798,642 508,730,809 1,494,594,358  2,050,961,761 - 3,545,556,119

This represents balances in deposit accounts with banks and carries interest rates ranging from 3.50% to
5.60% ( June 30, 2016 5.50% to 7%).

INVESTMENTS
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Units of Mutual Funds - openended 6.1 + _1,677,113,305  3,265,591,745  2,101,347,153 7,044,052,203 70,000,000 70,000,000 - 140,000,000

Units of Mutual Funds - open ended
Active Allocation Plan

Net assets
on Total

Purchased As at Carrying amount Market the basis  investment on

As atJuly 01, duringthe  Sold during March 31, as at March 31, value as at of market  the basis of

Particulars 2016 period the period 2017 2017 March 31, 2017 value market value

e (No. of Units) ===-=-- e (RUpEes) swwewmee e (%) =wesmseane -

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund . 8,539,380 4,080,091 4,450,289 452,941,319 466,702,944 26% 28%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund 1,096,276 18,933,175 4,979,632 15,049,819 1,007,441,778  1,210,410,361 68% 2%

1,096,276 27,472,555 9,059,723 19,509,108 1,460,383,097 _ 1,677,113,305

* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management.

Balance Allocation Plan

Net assets
on Total

Purchased As at Carrying amount Market the basis investment on

As atJuly 01, duringthe  Sold during March 31, as at March 31, value as at of market the basis of

Particulars 2016 period the period 2017 2017 March 31, 2017 value market value

------ - (No. of Units) =--e-- =eereeees (RUpEES) wosmeemnn Bl b/ e

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund - 32,746,851 7,235,058 25,511,793 2,602,062,052  2,670,028,539 75% 82%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund 1,096,277 8,217,291 1,908,543 7,405,025 500,253,590 595,563,206 17% 18%

1,096,277 40,964,142 9,143,601 32,916,818 3,102,315,642 _ 3,265,591,745
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8.1

10.

* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management.

Active Allocation Plan ii

Net assets
on Total

Purchased As at Carrying Market the basis investment on

As atJuly 01, duringthe Sold during  March 31, amount as at value as at of market the basis of

Particulars 2016 period the period 2017 March 31,2017 March 31, 2017 value market value

-------- (No. of Units) =-=-=-=- amemsaens (RUPEES) wevmeeeen B l ¢

Alfalah GHP Islamic Income Fund - 13,871,539 8,055,345 5,816,194 596,606,517 608,714,721 27% 8.64%
Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund - 18,959,504 400,633 18,558,871 1,355,733,589  1,492,632,432 67% 21.19%

- 32,831,043 8,455,978 24,375,065 1,952,340,106  2,101,347,153

* These represent investments held in related parties i.e. funds under common management.

DEFERRED FORMATION COST

This represents expenses incurred on the formation of the Fund. The offering document of the Fund,
approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, permits the deferral of the cost over a
period not exceeding five years. Accordingly the said expenses are being amortised over a period of five
years effective from June 11, 2016, i.e. after the end of initial period of the Fund. Formation cost is divided
amongst the allocation plans according to the ratios of their Pre-IPO investments.

PAYABLE TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Remuneration payable to the Management Company 105,124 238,117 124241 468,082 523,884 520,224 - 1,044,108
Sales tax payable on management fee 25,399 42,687 16,153 84,239 85,078 84,489 - 169,567
Federal excise duty on management fee 12 83,821 83,234 - 167,055 83,821 83,234 - 167,055
Formation cost payable - - - - 4,709,768 290,232 - 5,000,000
Sales load and federal excise duty payable thereon 12 185,455 35,220 - 220,675 815,583 977,376 - 1,792,959
Other payables - - - - 40,000 40,000 - 80,000
Expenses allocated by the mangement company 1,257,132 1,996,471 563,399 3,817,002 - - - -
1,656,931 2,396,329 703,793 4,757,053 6,268,134 1,995,555 - 8,253,689

The Management Company is entitled to remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions
of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, of an amount not exceeding
one percent per annum during the life of the Fund. Further, as per the requirement of NBFC regulations,
the management company shall not charge any fee if the Fund makes investment in the Collective investment
Schemes (CIS) managed by the same management company. During the period, the Fund has mainly
invested in the CIS managed by the same Management Company.

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Printing charges payable 55,475 78,019 28,261 161,755 13,257 18,243 - 31,500
Auditors' remuneration 40,522 86,192 6,946 133,660 49,872 68,628 - 118,500
Withholding tax 34,890 562,543 1,773 609,206 - 163,708 - 163,708
Sales load payable 2,653,678 2,087,040 - 4,740,718 21,287,221 - - 21,287,221
Listing fee 33,154 46,952 11,472 91,578 21,043 28,957 - 50,000
Rating fee 27,914 49,062 41,530 118,506 - - - -
Shariah advisor fee 61,435 107,889 21,640 190,964 - - - -
2,907,068 3,017,697 121,622 6,046,387 21,371,393 269,536 - 21,640,929

TOTAL EXPENSES RATIO

AAP- Total expense ratio for March 31, 2017 is 0.63% which includes 0.3459% of government levy, worker's
welfare fund and SECP fee.

BAP- Total expense ratio for March 31, 2017 is 0.47% which includes 0.2444% of government levy, worker's
welfare fund and SECP fee.
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1.

12.

13.

AAP ii-Total expense ratio for March 31, 2017 is 0.32% which includes 0.1879% of government levy, worker's
welfare fund and SECP fee.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no contingencies and commitments as at March 31, 2017.
FEDERAL EXCISE DUTY ON MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

As per the requirements of the Finance Act 2013, Federal Excise Duty (FED) at the rate of 16% on the
services of the Management Company has been applied effective June 13, 2013. The Management Company
is of the view that since the remuneration is already subject to provincial sales tax, further levy of FED results
in double taxation, does not appear to be the spirit of the law. The matter has been collectively taken up
by the Management Company jointly with other Asset Management Companies and Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited on behalf of schemes through a constitutional petition filed in the Honourable
Sindh High Court (SHC) during September 2013 which is pending adjudication. However, the SHC has
issued a stay order against the recovery of FED. The Fund, as a matter of abundant caution, has charged
FED and sales tax thereon in these interim financial statements.

As per the Finance Act, 2016, the management fees charged by the asset management company have
been declared exempt from the levy of FED with effect from July 01, 2016. Accordingly, no provision for
FED is made from July 01, 2016 onwards.

Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2016, the Sindh High Court in its decision dated July 16, 2016
maintained the previous order passed against other Constitutional petition whereby levy of FED is declared
to be ‘Ultra Vires’ the Constitution. The management is however of the view that since the Federal Government
still has the right to appeal against the order, the previous balance of FED cannot be reversed.

The Management Company, in'view of the pending decision and as a matter of abundant caution has made
a provision for FED in the books of accounts of the Fund with effect from June 11, 2016 to June 30, 2016
aggregating to Rs.0.167 million.

Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund

As a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the Sindh Workers’
Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWEF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a result of which
every industrial establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in any accounting
year is not less than Rs. 0.50 million, is required to pay Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF) in respect
of that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by the MUFAP with the
Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various asset management companies (including the
Management Company of the Fund) whereby it was contested that mutual funds should be excluded from
the ambit of the SWWF Act as these were not industrial establishments but were pass through investment
vehicles and did not employ workers. The SRB held that mutual funds were included in the definition of
financial institutions as per the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 and were,
hence, required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter, MUFAP has taken up the
matter with the Sindh Finance Ministry to have mutual funds excluded from the applicability of SWWF. On
January 12, 2017, MUFAP has recommended all its members to create a provision in respect of SWWF
on a prudent basis with effect from the date of enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014 (i.e. starting from May
21, 2015) on January 12, 2017.

Accordingly, the provision for SWWF is being made by the Funds on a daily basis going forward. The above
decision was communicated to the SECP and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on January 12, 2017.
The SECP vide its letter dated February 1, 2017 has advised MUFAP that the adjustments relating to the
Sindh WWF should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures in the financial statements of
the CISs/ mutual funds. Accordingly, the Fund has recorded this adjustments in its books on January 12,
2017. The effect of these adjustment if these had not been made on March 31, 2017 would have resulted
in an increase in the Net Asset Value per unit by Re. 0.30 per unit, Re. 0.14 per unit and Re. 0.16 per unit
in Active Allocation Plan and Balance Allocation Plan and Active Allocation Plan Il respectively.
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14.

15.

TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under Clause (99) of Part 1 of the Second Schedule
to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (Clause 99) subject to the condition that not less than 90 percent of the
accounting income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether realized or unrealized, is distributed
amongst the unit holders. The Management Company intends to distribute in cash not less than 90 percent
of its annual accounting income to avail the tax exemption. Accordingly, no provision for current and deferred
tax has been made in these financial statements.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the
Management Company, GHP Beteiligungen Holding Ltd, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Management Company, directors and key management
personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (CDC) being the trustee of the Fund, and other associated companies and connected persons. The
transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business and at contractual rates.

Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee are determined in accordance with
the provisions of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, and the Trust
Deed respectively.

15.1 Details of transactions and balances at period end with related parties / connected persons, other than those
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which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

March 31, 2017 Quarter ended March 31, 2017
Active Balance Active Active Active
Allocation | Allocation | Allocation Allocation Balance Allocation
Plan Plan Planii Total Plan Allocation Plan Planiii Total
Other transactions (Rupees) (Rupees)
Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 312,046 1,632,110 933,514 2,877,670 169,623 618,969 194,045 982,637
Sales tax on management fee 40,567 212,170 121,359 374,096 22,052 80,463 25,221 127,142
Federal excise duty on management fee - - - - - - - -
Sales load 46,939 651,465 964,963 - 184,890 - 184,890
Other payables - - - - - - - -
Expenses allocated by the management company 1,257,132 1,996,471 852,578 4,106,181 440,600 864,916 553,922 1,859,438
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit on deposit accounts for the period 220,578 2,562,554 1,277,139 4,060,271 54,965 1,233,437 52,919 1,341,321
Bank charges for the period 5,463 29416 15,863 50,742 2,900 29,391 10,315 42,606
Sales load — 1338753 _ 30810657 2949109 61645579 - 11166390 - 11,166,390
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Remuneration of the Trustee 1,240,075 1,986,560 911,098 4,137,733 436,203 855,060 553,923 1,845,186
Sales tax on Trustee fee — 61211 259048 118447 539,606 56,706 111,161 2012 2398719
March 31, 2017 June 30,2016
Active Balance Active Active
Allocation Allocation Allocation Active Balance Alocation Plan
Plan Plan Plan i Total Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan ii Total
Other balance (Rupees) (Rupees)
Connected persons
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
- Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Management Company 105,124 238,717 124,241 468,082 523,884 520,224 - 1,044,108
Sales tax payable on management fee 25,399 42,687 16,153 84,239 85,078 84,489 - 169,567
Federal excise duty on management fee a8l 83,234 - 167,055 8382 83234 - 167,05
Formation cost payable - - - - 4709768 290232 - 0
Sales load and federal excise duty payable thereon T 185455 35,220 - 20615 815,583 977,376 - 1,792,959
Other payables - - - 40,000 40,000 - 80,000
Expenses allocated by the mangement company T 1251132 1996471 563,399 3,817,002 - B g g
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March 31, 2017 June 30, 2016
Active Balance Active Active
Allocation Allocation Allocation Active Balance Alocation Plan
Plan Plan Plan ii Total Allocation Plan | Allocation Plan ii Total
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Bank Alfalah Limited
Deposits 3,539,229 16,112,890 2,990,655 22,642,774 245,526,254 1,895,232,557 - 2,140,758,811
Markup receivable on deposit accounts 397,455 7 397,455 1477088 1643728 149978 - 1,793,646
Sales load payable 2,653,678 2,087,040 - 4,740,718 20,595,991 - - 20,595,991
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 184,766 323,146 213,807 721,719 86,828 62,763 149,591 299,182
153 Unit Holders' Fund
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2017
Tssued Tssued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/
Asat  conversion conversion As at conversion conversion As at
July 01, in/transfer out/transfer  March As at in/ transfer out/ transfer March
2016 in Bonus out 31,2017 July 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units) (Rupees)
Active Allocation Plan:
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Naseer Ahmed Awan 2,194,480 - - - 2,194,480 217,570,600 - - - 250,741,724
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2017
Tssued Tssued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/
Asat conversion conversion As at conversion conversion As at
July 01, in/transfer out/transfer  March As at in/ transfer out/ transfer March
2016 in Bonus out 31,2017 July 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units) (Rupees)
Balance Allocation Plan:
Key management personnel
Head of Operations 100 - - - 100 10,000 - - - 10,688
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2017
Tssued Tssued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/
Asat  conversion conversion As at conversion conversion As at
July01,  in/transfer out/transfer  March As at in/ transfer out/ transfer March
2016 in Bonus out 31,2017 July 01,2016 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units) (Rupees)
Active Allocation Plan
Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Gratuity Fund Trust - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 - 150,000,000 - - 161,431,800
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
SSG Executive Staff Provident Fund - 2,876,098 - - 2,876,098 - 290,000,000 - - 309,529,118
Quarter ended March 31, 2017
Tssued Tssued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/
Asat  conversion conversion As at As at conversion conversion As at
January  in/transfer out/transfer  March January  in/transfer out/ transfer March
01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017 01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units) (Rupees)
Active Allocation Plan:
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
Naseer Ahmed Awan 2,194,480 - - - 2,194,480 220,934,080 - - - 250,741,724
Quarter ended March 31, 2017
Tssued Tssued
for cash / Redeemed / for cash / Redeemed/
Asat  conversion conversion As at As at conversion conversion As at
January  in/transfer out/transfer  March January  in/transfer out/ transfer March
01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017 01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units) (Rupees)
Balance Allocation Plan:
Key management personnel
Head of Operations 100 - - - 100 10,134 - - - 10,688
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Quarter ended March 31, 2017

Issued
for cash / Redeemed /
Asat  conversion conversion  Asat
January  in/transfer out/transfer  March
01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017
(Units)
Active Allocation Plan ii:
Active Allocation Plan ii:
Associated companies / undertakings
Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees Gratuity Fund Trust 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Unit holder holding 10% or more Units
2,876,008

SSG Executive Staff Provident Fund 2,876,098 -

16. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Issued
for cash / Redeemed/

As at conversion conversion As at
January  in/ transfer out/ transfer March
01,2017 in Bonus out 31,2017

(Rupees)
158,951,100 - 161,431,800
304,772,627 - 309,529,118

These financial statements were authorised for'issue by Board of Directors of the Management Company

on April 26, 2017.
17. GENERAL

17.1Being the first accounting period of the Fund, there are no corresponding figures to report.

17.2Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market

Note  Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p

ASSETS
Bank balances 4 2,968,529 30,469,576 30,248,329 32,088 63,718,522
Investments 5 27,580,896 - - - 27,580,896
Dividend receivable 94,750 - - - 94,750
Profit receivable on bank deposits 11,927 139,840 139,697 - 291,464
Deposit and other receivables 6 110,051 100,000 - 2 210,053
Formation Cost 7 64,198 64,198 64,198 - 192,594
Total assets 30,830,351 30,773,614 30,452,224 32,090 92,088,279
LIABILITIES
Payable to Alfalah GHP Investment Management

Limited - Pension Fund Manager 8 257,554 257,431 157,294 12,090 684,369
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 9 26,638 26,588 26,011 - 79,237
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission

of Pakistan 3,943 3,930 3,926 - 11,799
Payable to the auditors 30,556 30,556 30,556 - 91,668
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 10 1,188 5,009 5,061 20,000 31,258
Total liabilities 319,879 323,514 222,848 32,090 898,331
NET ASSETS 30,510,472 30,450,100 30,229,376 91,189,948
PARTICIPANTS' SUB-FUND (as per statement attached) 30,510,472 30,450,100 30,229,376 - 91,189,948
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 307,238 302,275 300,020
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT (RUPEES) 99.3056 100.7366 100.7579
The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market

Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
R
P

INCOME
Profit on bank deposits 288,288 524,990 524,255 1,337,533
Dividend income 175,150 - - 175,150

463,438 524,990 524,255 1,512,683
Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss' - net (356,021) - - (356,021)
Total income 107,417 524,990 524,255 1,156,662
EXPENSES
Remuneration of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -

Pension Fund Manager 8.1 177,617 177,001 176,836 531,454
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Pension Fund Manager 8.2 23,090 23,010 22,989 69,089
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 9.1 39,158 39,199 39,179 117,536
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Trustee 9.2 5,091 5,096 5,093 15,280
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan 3,943 3,930 3,926 11,799
Brokerage and securities transaction cost 29,813 6,695 - 36,508
Auditors' remuneration 30,556 30,556 30,556 91,668
Amortization of formation cost 9,644 9,644 9,644 28,932
Bank charges 3,200 4,000 4,000 11,200
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 10.1 - 4,517 4,641 9,158
Total expenses 322,112 303,648 296,864 922,624
Net (loss) / income for the period (214,695) 221,342 227,391 234,038
Earnings per unit 3.15

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market

Note g b-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
R
!
INCOME
Profit on bank deposits ‘ 127,967 ‘ ‘ 364,669 ‘ 363,934 856,570 ‘
Dividend income 175,150 - - 175,150
303,117 364,669 363,934 1,031,720

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss' - net (356,021) - - (356,021)
Total (loss) / income (52,904) 364,669 363,934 675,699
EXPENSES
Remuneration of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited - 8.1

Pension Fund Manager 112,196 111,580 111,415 335,191
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Pension Fund Manager 8.2 14,585 14,505 14,484 43,574
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 9.1 24,637 24,678 24,658 73,973
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Trustee 9.2 3,203 3,208 3,205 9,616
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan 2,491 2478 2,474 7,443
Brokerage and securities transaction cost 29,813 6,695 - 36,508
Auditors' remuneration 30,556 30,556 30,556 91,668
Amortization of formation cost 6,070 6,070 6,070 18,210
Bank charges 3,200 4,000 4,000 11,200
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 10.1 - 4,517 4,641 9,158
Total expenses 226,751 208,287 201,503 636,541
Net (loss) / income for the period (279,655) 156,382 162,431 39,158
Earnings per unit 3.15

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund
Dup
Net (loss) / income for the period (214,695) 221,342 227,391 234,038
Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period (214,695) 221,342 227,391 234,038

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2017
Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
Rup
Net (loss) / income for the period (279,655) 156,382 162,431 39,158
Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period (279,655) 156,382 162,431 39,158

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT I

PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUNDS (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

Note

Net assets at the beginning of the period
Amount received on issue of units 13

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments
classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss' - net

Other income (net of expenses) for the period

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period

Net assets at the end of the period

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund

30,725,167 30,228,758 30,001,985 90,955,910
(356,021) - - (356,021)
141,326 221,342 227,391 590,059
(214,695) 221,342 227,391 234,038

30,510,472 30,450,100 30,229,376 91,189,948

(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net (loss) / income for the period

Adjustments for:

Profit on bank deposits

Dividend income

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments
classified as ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss' - net

Amortisation of formation cost

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund

Increase in assets

Deposit and other receivables
Formation Cost

Increase in liabilities

Payable to Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Pension Fund Manager

Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -
Trustee

Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Payable to the auditors

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Profit received

Dividend received

Investments made during the period

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts on issue of units
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

Equity

Debt

Money Market

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p

(214,695) 221,342 227,391 - 234,038
(288,288) (524,990) (524,255) - (1,337,533)
(175,150) - - - (175,150)
356,021 - - - 356,021
9,644 9,644 9,644 - 28,932

- 4,517 4,641 - 9,158
(312,468) (289,487) (282,579) - (884,534)
(110,051) (100,000) B [B) (210,053)
(73,842), (73,842) (73,842) - (221,526)
(183,893) (173,842) (73,842) 7)) (431,579)
257,554 257,431 157,294 12,090 684,369
26,638 26,588 26,011 - 79,237
3,943 3,930 3,926 - 11,799
30,556 30,556 30,556 - 91,668
1,188 492 420 20,000 22,100
319,879 318,997 218,207 32,090 889,173
276,361 385,150 384,558 - 1,046,069
80,400 - - - 80,400
(27,936,917) o s - (27,936,917)
(27,580,156) 385,150 384,558 - (26,810,448)
30,725,167 30,228,758 30,001,985 - 90,955,910
30,725,167 30,228,758 30,001,985 - 90,955,910
2,968,529 30,469,576 30,248,329 32,088 63,718,522
2,968,529 30,469,576 30,248,329 32,088 63,718,522

(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Islamic Pension Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust deed executed between Alfalah
GHP Investment Management Limited (AGIML) as Pension Fund Manager and Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on September 26, 2016 and was executed on October 06, 2016 under
the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 (VPS Rules). The Fund was authorized by the SECP as a Islamic
Pension Fund on November 28, 2016. The Pension Fund Manager of the Fund has been licensed to act
as a Pension Fund Manager under the VPS rules through a certificate of registration issued by SECP. The
registered office of the Pension Fund Manager is situated at 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-
4, Clifton, Karachi.

The objective of the Fund is to provide participants with a portable, individualized, Shariah Compliant, funded
(based on defined contribution) and flexible pension scheme which is managed by professional investment
manager to assist them to plan and provide for their retirement. The design of the scheme empowers the
participants to decide how much to invest in their.pensions and how to invest it, as well as to continue
investing in their pension accounts even if they change jobs.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as
trustee of the Fund.

All operational, management and investment activities of the Fund are undertaken in accordance with the
Islamic Shariah guidelines provided by the Shariah Advisor. The Fund operates under an umbrella structure
and is composed of Sub-Funds, each being a collective investment scheme. At present, the Fund consists
of the following three Sub -Funds:

AGIPF - Equity Sub-Fund (AGIPF - ESF)

AGIPF - ESF shall have a minimum investment of ninety percent (90%) of net assets invested in listed
equity securities or for the listing of which an application has been approved by Stock Exchange.

AGIPF - Debt Sub-Fund (AGIPF - DSF)

AGIPF - DSF invests in debt securities with the weighted average time to maturity of securities held in the
portfolio shall not exceed five years.

AGIPF - Money Market Sub-Fund (AGIPF - MMSF)

AGIPF - MMSF invests in short term securities with the weighted average time to maturity of securities held
in the portfolio shall not exceed one year and time to maturity of any security in the portfolio shall
not exceed six months except in case of Shariah Compliant Government securities such as
Government of Pakistan ljarah Sukuks is up to three years.

The Sub-Funds' units are issued against contributions by the eligible participants on a continuous basis
since January 03, 2017 and can be surrendering them to the Fund.

The participants of the Fund voluntarily determine the contribution amount subject to the minimum limit fixed
by the Pension Fund Manager. Such contributions received from the participants are allocated among
different Sub-Funds, in accordance with their respective preferences and in line with the prescribed allocation
policy. The units held by the participants in the Sub-Funds can be redeemed on or before their retirement,
and in case of disability or death subject to conditions laid down in the Trust Deed, Offering Document, the
VPS Rules and the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. According to the Trust Deed, there shall be no distribution
from the Sub-Funds, and all income earned by the Sub-Funds shall be accumulated and retained in the
Fund.

Pakistan Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned management quality rating AM2 to the Pension Fund
Manager.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
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2.2

23

24

31

3.2

standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Approved accounting standards comprise
of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Rules
and the directives / guidelines issued by the SECP. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Rules
or the directives / guidelines issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of this standard, the requirements
of the Trust Deed, the Rules or the requirements of the said directives/guidelines prevail.

The disclosures made in this condensed interim financial information have, however, been limited based
on the requirements of International Accounting Standard - 34" Interim Financial Reporting".

This condensed interim financial information comprise of the condensed interim statement of assets and
liabilities as at March 31, 2017 , the related condensed interim income statement, condensed interim
statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim for the period from November 08, 2016 to March
31, 2017 and quarter ended March 31, 2017, the related condensed interim statement of movement in
participants' sub fund, condensed interim statement of cash flows and notes thereto for the period from
November 08, 2016 to March 31, 2017.

This condensed interim financial information is unaudited and does not include all the information and
disclosures required in the annual financial statements.

Accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies;and reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment are explained in notes
3.2and 3.4.

Accounting convention

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared under the historical cost convention except
for investments classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss' category are measured at fair value.

Accounting convention

This condensed interim financial information is presented in Pak rupees, which is the Fund's functional and
presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of this financial information are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of bank balances and investments which are readily are convertible
to known amount of cash subject to an insignificant risk of changes in values and have maturities of less
than three months from the date of acquisition.

Investments

The investment of the Fund, upon initial recognition, are classified as investment at fair value through profit
or loss or available for sale or held to maturity investments as appropriate.

All investments are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of investment not at fair value through
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3.3

profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to acquisition.

All regular way purchases / sale of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by
the regulation of market convention are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase / sell the investment. Regular way purchases / sales of investments require delivery
of securities within the period generally established by the regulation or market convention such as "T+2".

- Fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term and are part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking are classified as held-for-trading.

These investments are initially recognized at fair value, being the cost of the consideration given.

After initial measurement, these are carried at fair value and the gains or losses on revaluation are recognized
in the income statement.

- Held to maturity

Investment securities with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments are classified as 'held-to-
maturity’ investments' when management has both the intention and ability to hold till maturity. After initial
measurement, such investments are carried at amortized cost less any provision for impairment.

- Available for sale

Investments that are not classified as held to maturity or fair value through profit or loss are categorized
under available for sale investments. These are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time which
may be sold in response to the needs for liquidity or change in price.

Fair value measurement principles
- Debt securities

These are valued at the rates quoted by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) in accordance with
the methodology for valuation of debt securities prescribed by the SECP.

- Government ljarah Sukuks

The Governmentljarah Sukuks are revalued at their fair values (determined by reference to the quotations
obtained from the PKISRV Reuters rate circulated by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan), based on the
remaining tenure of the security.

- Equity securities

The fair value of equity securities is based on their price quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
(formerly: Karachi Stock Exchange Limited) at the balance sheet date without any deduction for estimated
future selling costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivate instruments generally comprise of future contracts, options and forward contracts etc. in the capital
market. These are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The fair
value of derivative instruments is calculated as being the net difference between the contract price and the
closing price reported on the primary exchange of the instrument. Derivative with positive market values
(un-realized gains) are included in other assets and derivatives with negative market values (un-realize
losses) are included in other liabilities in the statement of assets an liabilities. The resultant gains and losses
are included in the income statement directly.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Impairment

An assessment is made at each statement of assets and liabilities date to determine whether there is
objective evidence that a specific financial asset may be impaired. If such evidence exists, any impairment
loss is recognized in the income statement.

"An impairment loss in respect of investments classified as 'held to maturity' and measured at amortized
cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate."

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Impairment losses on above investments are recognized in the income statement. An impairment loss is
reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Fund becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights
to receive cash flows related to the asset expire. Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are
extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. Any
gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income statement
currently.

Financial assets carried in the statement of assets and liabilities include bank balances, investments, security
deposits and profit receivable on bank balances.

Financial liabilities carried in/the statement of assets and liabilities include payable to the Pension Fund
Manager, payable to the Trustee and accrued and other liabilities.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
assets and liabilities when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Fund
intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a legal or constructive
obligation as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are regularly reviewed and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Other assets

Other assets are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Other liabilities

All expenses are recognized in the income statement as and when incurred.

3.10 Revenue recognition

- Gains or losses arising on sale of investments are included in the income statement in the period in
which they arise.

- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

246




- Unrealized gains or losses arising on revaluation of investments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.

- Profit income on term deposit receipts, investment in debt securities, government securities and bank
balances is recognized on a time proportion basis using effective interest rate method.

3.11 Expenses

- Pension fund manager's, trustee's remuneration and annual fee payable to the SECP is charged to
the Sub Funds in proportion to the net assets of the Sub-Funds.

- Security transaction costs and bank charges are charged to the pertinent Sub-Funds.

- Audit fees, legal and related costs and other costs are charged to the Sub-Funds in proportion to the
net assets of the Sub Funds.

3.12 Issue, Allocation, Reallocation and Redemption of Units

Contributions received from the participants are allocated to the Sub-Funds on the basis of the allocation
scheme selected by each participant out of the allocation schemes offered by the pension fund manager.
The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit of each Sub-Fund is determined at the close of each business day,
according to the procedures outline in'the VPS Rules and are applicable for allocation of units ibn each
Sub-Fund for all the contribution amount realized and credited in collection account of the Sub-Fund during
the business hours' in that business day.

The Pension Fund Manager makes reallocation of the units between the Sub-Funds at least once a year
to ensure that the allocations of the units of all the participants are according to the allocation scheme
selected by the participants.

All Sub-Funds units are automatically redeemed at the close of the dealing day at which the retirement date
falls or death of a participant’has been confirmed. The participants may also withdraw from the scheme prior
to retirement. The redemption from the respective Sub-Fund is made at the Net Asset Value per unit prevailing
at the close of the dealing day on which the request is received, subject to deduct.

In case of partial withdrawals, units are redeemed on a pro rata basis by ensuring that the remaining units
are in accordance with the allocation scheme last selected by the participant.

Proceeds received on redemption / paid on issuance of units are reflected in the participants' Sub-Funds.
The voluntary pension system rules, 2005 specify that the distribution of dividend shall not be allowed for
pension funds and return to unit holders is, therefore, only possible through redemption of units which is
based on the Net Asset Value (NAV). Hence, the management believes that creation of income equalization
mechanism through separate recording of "element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included
in the prices of units issued less those in unis redeemed" is not required.

3.13 Net asset value (NAV) per unit

The net assets value per unit disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities is calculated by dividing
the net assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at period end.

3.14 Taxation
The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 57 (3) (viii) of Part | of the Second Schedule
to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision has been made for taxation in this condensed
interim financial information.

3.15 Earnings per unit

Earnings per unit has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the pension fund manager, the determination
of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating earnings per unit is not practicable.
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4.1

4.2

5.1

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

BANK BALANCES Equit Debt Money Market ~ Oth
quity e oney Market ers
Note Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund  SubFund  (Note4.1) o
Rup!
Savings accounts 4.2 2,968,529 30,469,576 30,248,329 32,088 63,718,522

These represent collection and redemption accounts maintained by the Fund. The expected rate of return
on savings account is 2.03%.

The accounts carry expected rates of return ranging from 2.03% to 5.45%.

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

INVESTMENTS Equity Debt M Market
qui e oney Marke
Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
Rup
Financial Assets - ‘at fair value through
profit or loss' - held for trading
Equity securities - quoted 5.1 27,580,896 - - - 27,580,896

Equity securities - quoted - 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Equity Sub Fund

! Market value Holding as a
As at Purchases Right Sales As at March Carrying Value| Market Value as ata percentage of
Name of the investee company November | during the Tl during the 312017 as at March 31, [ as at March 31, pfercen ge paid-up capital
08,2016 | period periad period : 2017 2017 |Ofnetassets |- ot inyestee
of the Sub- company
Fund
Number of sh: Rup g
Fully paid up ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each unless otherwise stated.
Commercial Banks
Meezan Bank Limited - 15,000 - - 15,000 982,500 1,072,500 3.52 0.0015
- 15,000 - - 15000 __ 982500 _ 1,072,500 3.52 0.0015
Textile Composite
Nishat Mills Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 807.400 826,000 2.71 0.0014
- 5,000 - - 5000 807400 _ 826000 _ 271 _ 00014
Cement
Cherat Cement Company Limited - 6,200 - - 6.200 1,138,298 1,185,502 3.89 0.0035
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 1,154,950 1,162,000 381 0.0011
Lucky Cement Limited - 2400 - - 2400 2,077,805 2,009,736 6.59 0.0007
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited - 6,000 - - 6,000 801,000 744,360 244 0.0011
- 19,600 - - 19,600 572,053 5,101,598 16.73 0.0064
Refinery
National Refinery Limited - 800 - - 800 600.000 570,360 1.87 0.0010
- 800 - - 800 600,000 570,360 1.87 0.0010
Power Generation & Distribution
The HUB Power Company Limited - 12,000 - - 12,000 1,661,760 1572720 5.15 0.0010
- 12,000 - . 12000 __ 1661760 _ 1,572,720 515 0.0010
0Oil & Gas Marketing Companies
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - 25500 - - 2,500 1,136,250 1,058,800 347 0.0009
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited - 10,000 - - 10,000 1,072,150 1427700 468 0.0016
- 12,500 . . 12500 2208400 _ 2486500 845 00025
0Oil & Gas Exploration Companies
Mari Petroleum Company Limited - 940 - - 940 1,241,952 1,429,242 468 0.0009
Oil & Gas Development Company Limited - 12,000 - - 12,000 1,887,000 1,779,720 583 0.0003
Pakistan Oilfields Limited - 2800 - - 2,800 1407.720 1,246,140 4.08 0.0012
Pakistan Petroleum Limited - 10,000 - - 10,000 1,790,500 1,549,100 5.08 0.0005
- 25,740 - - 25,740 6,327,172 6,004,202 19.67 0.0029
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Bonus | Marl;est:alue Holding as a
Asat | Purchases " Sales Carrying Value | Market Value percentage of
Name of the investee company November | during the R,Igm during the Asat March as at March 31, |as at March 31, percentage paid-up capital
N during the > 31,2017 of net assets .
08,2016 period period period 2017 2017 ofthe Sub- of investee
company
Fund
Number of sh Rup g
Engineering
Amreli Steels Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 447 400 474,750 1.56 0.0017
International Steels Limited - 4,000 - - 4,000 523,960 515,760 1.69 0.0009
9,000 - - 9,000 971,360 990,510 3.25 0.0026
Market value | Market value
Asat | Purchases Bonug/ Sales Carrying Value | Market Value asa as a percentage
) ¢ Right } As at March |09 a f paidu
Name of the investee company Novembe | during the cudii during the o | at March 31, |as at March 31, | Percentage of paic-up
108,2016 |  period g period ' 017 017 [ofnetassets | capital of
period of the Sub- investee
Eund oo
NiiberoEh Rup g
Fully paid up ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each unless otherwise stated.
Automobile Assembler
Honda Atas Cars (Pakistan) Limited - 700 - - 700 531,608 526,344 173 0.0005
PAK Suzuki Motor Company Limited - 1.200 - - 1,200 857,594 743964 244 0.0015
1,900 - - 1,900 1,389,202 1,270,308 417 0.0020
Automobile Parts & Accessories
THAL Limited
(Face value Rs. 5 per share) E 1,100 - - 1,100 591,800 583,000 191 0.0014
- 1,100 - - 1,100 591,800 583,000 191 0.0014
Fertilizer
Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 760,000 662,550 217 0.0010
Engro Fertlizers Limited - 12,000 - - 12,000 867,600 751,920 245 0.0009
Engro Corporation Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 1,699.450 1,840,100 6.03 0.0010
- 22,000 - - 22,000 3,327,050 3,254,570 10.65 0.0029
Pharmaceuticals
The Searle Company Limited = 2,000 200 - 2200 1440.000 1.390.224 4.56 0.0014
- 2,000 200 - 2,200 1,440,000 1,390.224 4.56 0.0014
Paper & Board
Packages Limited - 1,300 - - 1,300 1,126.200 1,128,374 370 0.0015
- 1,300 - . 1,300 1,126,200 1.128,374 3.70 0.0015
Foods & Personal Care Products
Treet Corporation Limited - 8,000 - - 8,000 591,920 581920 191 0.0056
8,000 - - 8,000 591,920 581,920 191 0.0056
Miscellaneous
Synthetic Products Enterprises Limited - 10,000 1,000 - 11,000 740,100 748,110 245 00129
10.000 1,000 - 11,000 740.100 748.110 245 0.0129
27936917 __ 27580896 9040

5.1.1 The cost of investment as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 27,936,917.

5.1.2The Finance Act 2014, introduced amendments to the Income Tax Ordinance 2001. As a result of these
amendments, companies are liable to withhold bonus shares at the rate of 5%. In accordance with the
requirement of the Ordinance these shares shall only be released if the Fund deposit tax equivalent to 5%
of the value of the bonus shares issued. The value of tax is computed on the basis of day-end prices on
the first day of book closure. VPS are exempt from deduction of income tax under Clause 57 (3) (viii) of
part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the withholding tax provision should not
be applicable on bonus shares received by VPS.
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6

8.1

8.2

8.3

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market
Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
Rupt

DEPOSIT & OTHER RECEIVABLES
Security Deposit with Central Depository Company of

Pakistan Limited 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
Advance Tax 10,051 - - 2 10,053

110,051 100,000 2 210,053

FORMATION COST
Balance at the beginning of the period 73,842 73,842 73,842 221,526
Amortized during the period 9,644 9,644 9,644 - 28,932
Balance at the end of the period 64,198 64,198 64,198 250,458

Formation cost represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the operations of the Fund.
These costs are being amortized over a period of three years in accordance with the requirements set out
in the Trust Deed of the Fund. These expenses were paid by the Pension Fund Manager are are payable
to them by the Fund.

PAYABLE TO ALFALAH GHP INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED
- PENSION FUND MANAGER (RELATED PARTY)

Pension Fund Manager fee 8.1 38,683 38,574 38,453 - 115,710

Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Pension
Fund Manager 8.2 5,029 5,015 4,999 - 15,043
Formation cost 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Others pavable 140,000 140,000 40,000 - 320,000
Sales load payable 83 - - - 12,090 12,090
257,554 257,431 157,294 12,090 684,369

In accordance with the provisions of the VPS Rules, the Pension Fund Manager is entitled to receive an
annual management fee of 1.50% per annum average of the value of the net assets of the Fund calculated
during the year for determining the prices of the units of the Sub-Funds. The Pension Fund Manager has
charged its remuneration at the rate of 1.50% per annum foe each Sub-Fund of the average value of the
net assets of the Fund, which is paid monthly in arrears.

The Provincial Government of Sindh levied Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 13% on the remuneration of
Pension Fund Manager through the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011.

In accordance with the provisions of the Rules, the Pension Fund Manager is allowed to charge a maximum
front-end fee of 3% of all the contributions received from a participant of the Fund. The Pension Fund
Manager has accordingly charged up to a maximum front end fee of 3% during the period.

PAYABLE TO THE CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF PAKISTAN LIMITED
- TRUSTEE (RELATED PARTY)

Trustee fee 9.1 22,994 23,029 23,019 - 69,042
Sindh sales tax on trustee fee 9.2 2,989 2,994 2,992 - 8,975
CDS charges 580 500 - - 1,080
Sindh sales tax on CDS charges 75 65 - - 140

26,638 26,588 26,011 - 79,237
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9.1

9.2

10.

The trustee is entitled to a monthly remuneration for services rendered to the Pension Fund under the
provisions of the Trust Deed as per the tariff structure specified below, based on average annual net assets
of the Pension Fund, paid monthly, in arrears:

The tariff structure applicable to the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Net Assets (Rupees)
Tariff
From To
1 1 Billion Rs. 0.3 million or 0.15% per annum of Net Assets whichever is higher
Above 1 Billion 3 billion Rs. 1.5 million plus 0.10% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 1 billion
Above 3 Billion 6 billion Rs. 3.5 million plus 0.08% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 3 billion
Above 6 Billion - Rs. 5.9 million plus 0.06% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 6 billion

The Provincial Government of Sindh levied Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 13% on the remuneration of
Trustee through the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Withholding tax payable 1,188 492 420 - 2,100
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) 10.1 - 4,517 4,641 - 9,158
Other payable - - - 20,000 20,000

1,188 5,009 5,061 20,000 31,258

10.1As a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the Sindh Workers'

1.

Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWEF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a result of which
every industry establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in any accounting
year is not less than Rs. 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) in respect of
that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by MUFAP with the Sindh
Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various Asset Management Companies / Pension Fund
Managers (including the Pension Fund Manager of the Fund) whereby it was contested that CIS / Mutual
Funds & Voluntary Pension Schemes should be excluded from the ambit of SWWF Act as they were not
industrial establishments but were passed through investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The
SRB held that CIS / Mutual Funds & Voluntary Pension Schemes were included in the definition of Financial
institutions as per the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 and were, hence,
required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter MUFAP has taken up the matter with
the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CIS / Mutual Funds'& Voluntary Pension Schemes excluded from the
applicability of SWWEF.

Regarding the applicability of SWWF on CIS / Mutual Funds and Voluntary Pension Schemes, MUFAP on
January 12, 2017 has recommended to made the provision of SWWF on a prudent basis with effect from
date of enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014.

Hence, the Pension Fund Manager of the Fund as a matter of abundant caution, has made the provision
against SWWF amounting to Rs. Nil, Rs. 4,517 and Rs. 4,641 in AGIPF - ESF, AGIPF - DSF and AGIPF -
MMSF respectively. Had the same not been made, the net asset value per unit of AGIPF - ESF, AGIPF -
DSF and AGIPF - MMSF have been higher by Re. Nil, Re. 0.0149 and Re. 0.0155 respectively.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE
From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund ota
-------------------------- Number of Units in ISsue --===---rsssmmemmmmmenaenan
Total units in issue at the beginning of the period - - -
Add: Units issued during the period 307,238 302,275 300,020 909,533
Total units in issue at the end of the period 307,238 302,275 300,020 909,533
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12.

13.

14.

141

14.1

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at March 31, 2017.
CONTRIBUTION TABLE

From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Sub-Fund Debt Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund
Units Rupees Units Rupees Units Rupees
Individuals 7,238 725,167 2,275 228,758 20 1,985
Investments in core units by 300,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 300,000 30,000,000
the Pension Fund Manager
307,238 30,725,167 302,275 30,228,758 300,020 30,001,985

TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

"Connected persons / related parties include /Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the Pension
Fund Manager, CIS / VPS under Management of the Pension Fund Manager, GHP BETEILIGUNGEN
HOLDING LIMITED, Bank Alfalah Limited and MAB Investment Incorporated being associated companies
of Pension Fund Manager, Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees' Provident Fund, Bank Alfalah Limited -
Employees' Gratuity Fund, Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited - Staff Provident Fund, directors
and key management personnel of AlfalahGHP Investment Management Limited and Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDCPL) being the trustee of the Fund and other associated companies and
connected persons. Connected persons also includes any person beneficially owing directly or indirectly
10% or more of the units in the issue / net assets of the Fund."

Remuneration payable to the Pension Fund Manager and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the NBFC's Rules 2003, the NBFC Regulations 2008 and Trust Deed respectively.

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund R Total
Ri
P

Details of transaction with related parties during the period are as follows:
Alfalah GHP Limited (Pension Fund Manager)
Remuneration 177,617 177,001 176,836 - 531,454
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the Pension Fund

Manager 23,090 23,010 22,989 - 69,089
Remuneration paid 138,934 138,427 138,383 - 415,744
Formation cost paid on behalf of the fund 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Other payments made on behalf of funds 140,000 140,000 40,000 - 320,000
Sales load - - - 12,090 12,090
Contribution 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 - 90,000,000
Contribution (Number of units) 300,000 300,000 300,000 - 900,000

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
Rup

Details of transaction with related parties during the period (continued...)

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (Trustee)

Trustee fee 39,158 39,199 39,179 - 117,536
Sindh sales tax on trustee fee 5,091 5,096 5,093 - 15,280
Trustee Fee Paid 16,164 16,170 16,160 - 48,494
Security Deposit Paid 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
CDS charges 2,794 1,500 - - 4,294
Sindh sales tax on CDS charges 363 195 - - 558
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For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Debt Money Market

SubFund  Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund Others Total
Rup

Bank Alfalah Limited

Profit accrued 288,236 251,020 250,285 - 789,541
Profit received 276,309 250,651 250,058 - 777,018
Bank charges 400 1,200 1,200 - 2,800
Key Management Personnel

Contributions 200,000 - - - 200,000
Contributions (Number of Units) 1,995 - - - 1,995

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
R L

Details of balances with related parties as at the period end are as follows:
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)
Remuneration payable 38,683 38,574 38,453 - 115,710
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration

of Pension Fund Manager 5,029 5,015 4,999 - 15,043
Formation cost payable 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Other Payable 140,000 140,000 40,000 - 320,000
Sales load payable - - - 12,090 12,090
Investment at period end 29,791,680 30,220,980 30,227,370 - 90,240,030
Units held (Number of units) 300,000 300,000 300,000 - 900,000
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (Trustee]
Trustee fee payable 22,994 23,029 23,019 - 69,042
Sindh sales tax payable on trustee fee 2,989 2,994 2,992 - 8,975
Security Deposit 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
CDS charges payable 580 500 - - 1,080
Sindh sales tax payable on CDS charges 75 65 - - 140
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank balance 2,941,276 307,876 86,629 - 3,335,781
Profit receivable on bank deposits 11,927 369 227 - 12,523
Key Management Personnel
Investment at period / year end 198,150 - - - 198,150
Units held (Number of units) 1,995 - - - 1,995

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values
and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any 0
intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on
adverse terms.
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International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making
the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 : Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2 : Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at March 31, 2017, the Fund held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Sub-Fund Rupees
Financial Assets - 'at fair value through
profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Equity securities - quoted 27,580,896 - - 27,580,896

16. GENERAL

16.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

16.2 Units have been rounded off to the nearest whole number.

16.3 There are no comparative figures to report, as the accounting period of the Fund started from November

08, 2016.

17. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

This condensed interim financial information was authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Pension Fund Manager on April 26, 2017.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UN-AUDITED)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Note

ASSETS

Bank balances 4
Investments 5
Dividend receivable

Profit receivable on bank deposits

Deposit and other receivables 6
Formation Cost 7
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Payable against purchase of investments
Payable to Alfalah GHP Investment Management

Limited - Pension Fund Manager 8
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 9
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission

of Pakistan
Payable to the auditors
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 10
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
PARTICIPANTS' SUB-FUND (as per statement attached)

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT (RUPEES)

March 31, 2017

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

Equity Debt Money Market
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
R
P

2,669,133 659,940 508,080 19,319 3,856,472
27,568,588 29,941,920 29,941,920 - 87,452,428
124,750 - - - 124,750
12,716 3,116 2,423 - 18,255
147,149 129,370 29,308 681 306,508
64,199 64,199 64,199 - 192,597
30,586,535 30,798,545 30,545,930 20,000 91,951,010
820,970 - - 820,970
246,893 247,703 147,448 - 642,044
26,660 26,646 26,032 - 79,338
3918 3,938 3,930 - 11,786
30,556 30,556 30,556 - 91,668
1,185 7,094 7,139 20,000 35,418
1,130,182 315,937 215,105 20,000 1,681,224
29,456,353 30,482,608 30,330,825 90,269,786
29,456,353 30,482,608 30,330,825 - 90,269,786

303,701 301,594 300,025

96.9914 101.0716 101.0944

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

INCOME

Profit on bank deposits

Income From government securities
Dividend income

Capital loss on sale of investments - net

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments classified
as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net
Total (loss) / income

EXPENSES

Remuneration of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Pension Fund Manager

Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Pension Fund Manager

Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustee

Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Trustee

Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan

Brokerage and securities transaction cost

Auditors' remuneration

Amortization of Expenses & Formation Cost

Bank charges

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund

Total expenses

Net (loss) / income for the period

Earnings per Unit

Note

8.1
8.2

911
9.2

10.1

3.15

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund
R
p

370,961 296,954 295,646 963,561

- 337,464 337,464 674,928
227,950 - - 227,950
(69,150) - - (69,150)
529,761 634,418 633,110 1,797,289
(1,109,994) (1,044) (1,044) (1,112,082)
(580,233) 633,374 632,066 685,207
176,488 177,391 177,046 530,925
22,943 23,061 23,016 69,020
38,959 39,309 39,266 117,534
5,065 5,110 5,105 15,280
3,918 3,938 3,930 11,786
30,623 7,455 760 38,838
30,556 30,556 30,556 91,668
9,643 9,643 9,643 28,929
7,719 7,719 7,719 23,157

- 6,584 6,700 13,284
325,914 310,766 303,741 940,421
(906,147) 322,608 328,325 (255,214)

Director
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market
Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
R
p
INCOME
Profit on bank deposits 204,267 130,260 128,952 463,479
Income From government securities - 337,464 337,464 674,928
Dividend income 227,950 - - 227,950
Capital loss on sale of investments - net (69,150) - - (69,150)
363,067 467,724 466,416 1,297,207

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments classified

as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net (1,109,994) (1,044) (1,044) (1,112,082)
Total (loss) / income (746,927) 466,680 465,372 185,125
EXPENSES
Remuneration of Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited - 8.1

Pension Fund Manager 111,067 111,970 111,625 334,662
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Pension Fund Manager 82 14,438 14,556 14,511 43,505
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 9.1 24,439 24,789 24,746 73,974
Sindh Sales Tax on Remuneration of the Trustee 9.2 3,177 3,222 3,217 9,616
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan 2,466 2,486 2,478 7,430
Brokerage and securities transaction cost 30,623 7,455 760 38,838
Auditors' remuneration 30,556 30,556 30,556 91,668
Amortization of Expenses & Formation Cost 7 6,069 6,069 6,069 18,207
Bank charges 6,219 6,219 6,219 18,657
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 10.1 - 6,584 6,700 13,284
Total expenses 229,054 213,906 206,881 649,841
Net (loss) / income for the period (975,981) 252,774 258,491 (464,716)
Earnings per Unit 3.15

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund
R
Net (loss) / income for the period (906,147) 322,608 328,325 (255,214)
Other comprehensive (loss) / income - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period (906,147) 322,608 328,325 (255,214)

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
Ru L
Net (loss) / income for the period (975,981) 252,774 258,491 (464,716)
Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period (975,981) 252,774 258,491 (464,716)

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUNDS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017

Equity Debt Money Market
Note  SubeFund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total
Rup

Net assets at the beginning of the period - - - -
Amount received on issue of units 13 30,362,500 30,160,000 30,002,500 90,525,000
Capital loss on sale of investments - net (69,150) - - (69,150)
Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss' - net (1,109,994) (1,044) (1,044) (1,112,082)
Other income (net of expenses) for the period 272,997 323,652 329,369 926,018
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period (906,147) 322,608 328,325 (255,214)
Net assets at the end of the period 29,456,353 30,482,608 30,330,825 90,269,786

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net (loss) / income for the period

Adjustments for:

Profit on bank deposits

Income from government securities

Dividend income

Capital loss on sale of investments - net

Unrealized diminution on re-measurement of investments
classified as ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss' - net

Amortisation of formation cost

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund

(Increase) / decrease in assets

Deposit and other receivables
Formation Cost

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities

Payable against purchase of investments

Payable to Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited -
Pension Fund Manager

Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -
Trustee

Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Payable to the auditors

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Profit received

Dividend received

Investments made during the period
Investments sold during the period

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts on issue of units

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017
Debt

Equity Money Market

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p
(906,147) 322,608 328,325 (255,214)
(370,961) (296,954) (295,646) (963,561)
- (337,464) (337,464) (674,928)
(227,950) - - (227,950
69,150 69,150
1,109,994 1,044 1,044 1,112,082
9,643 9,643 9,643 28,929
- 6,584 6,700 - 13,284
(316,271) (294,539) (287,398) - (898,208)
(147,149) (129,370) (29,308) (681) (306,508)
(73,842) (73,842) (73,842) - (221,526)
(220,991) (203,212) (103,150) (681) (528,034)
820,970 820,970
246,893 247,703 147,448 642,044
26,660 26,646 26,032 79,338
3,918 3,938 3,930 11,786
30,556 30,556 30,556 - 91,668
1,185 510 439 20,000 22,134
1,130,182 309,353 208,405 20,000 1,667,940
358,245 293,838 293,223 945,306
103,200 - - 103,200
(30,134,666)||  (29,605,500) (29,605,500) (89,345,666)
1,386,934 - - - 1,386,934
(28,286,287)  (29,311,662) (29,312,277) B (86,910,226)
30,362,500 30,160,000 30,002,500 90,525,000
30,362,500 30,160,000 30,002,500 - 90,525,000
2,669,133 659,940 508,080 19,319 3,856,472
2,669,133 659,940 508,080 19,319 3,856,472
For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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ALFALAH GHP PENSION FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 08, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alfalah GHP Pension Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust deed executed between Alfalah GHP
Investment Management Limited (AGIML) as Pension Fund Manager and Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on September 26, 2016 and was executed on October 06, 2016 under
the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 (VPS Rules). The Fund was authorized by the SECP as a
Pension Fund on November 28, 2016. The Pension Fund Manager of the Fund has been licensed to act
as a Pension Fund Manager under the VPS rules through a certificate of registration issued by SECP. The
registered office of the Pension Fund Manager is situated at 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen Mall, Block-
4, Clifton, Karachi.

The objective of the Fund is to provide participants with a portable, individualized, funded (based on defined
contribution) and flexible pension scheme which is managed by professional investment manager to assist
them to plan and provide for their retirement. The.design of the scheme empowers the participants to decide
how much to invest in their pensions and how to invest it, as well as to continue investing in their pension
accounts even if they change jobs.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as
trustee of the Fund.

The Fund operates under an umbrella structure and is composed of Sub-Funds, each being a collective
investment scheme. At present, the Fund consists of the following three Sub -Funds:

AGPF - Equity Sub-Fund (AGPF - ESF)

AGPF - ESF shall have a minimum investment of ninety percent (90%) of net assets invested in listed equity
securities or for the listing of which an application has been approved by Stock Exchange.

AGPF - Debt Sub-Fund (AGPF - DSF)

AGPF - DSF invests in debt/securities with the weighted average time to maturity of securities held in the
portfolio shall not exceed five years.

AGPF - Money Market Sub-Fund (AGPF - MMSF)

AGPF - MMSF invests/in short term securities with the weighted average time to maturity of securities held
in the portfolio shall not exceed ninety days and time to maturity of any security in the portfolio shall
not exceed six months

The Sub-Funds' units are issued against contributions by the eligible participants on a continuous basis
since January 03,2017 and can be surrendering them to the Fund.

The participants of the Fund voluntarily determine the contribution amount subject to the minimum limit fixed
by the Pension Fund Manager. Such contributions received from the participants are allocated among
different Sub-Funds, in accordance with their respective preferences and in line with the prescribed allocation
policy. The units held by the participants in the Sub-Funds can be redeemed on or before their retirement,
and in case of disability or death subject to conditions laid down in the Trust Deed, Offering Document, the
VPS Rules and the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. According to the Trust Deed, there shall be no distribution
from the Sub-Funds, and all income earned by the Sub-Funds shall be accumulated and retained in the
Fund.

Pakistan Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned management quality rating AM2 to the Pension Fund
Manager.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance
This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Approved accounting standards comprise

of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Rules
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2.2

23

24

31

3.2

and the directives / guidelines issued by the SECP. Wherever the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Rules
or the directives / guidelines issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of this standard, the requirements
of the Trust Deed, the Rules or the requirements of the said directives/guidelines prevail.

The disclosures made in this condensed interim financial information have, however, been limited based
on the requirements of International Accounting Standard - 34" Interim Financial Reporting".

This condensed interim financial information comprise of the condensed interim statement of assets and
liabilities as at March 31, 2017 , the related condensed interim income statement, condensed interim
statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim for the period from November 08, 2016 to March
31, 2017 and quarter ended March 31, 2017, the related condensed interim statement of movement in
participants' sub fund, condensed interim statement of cash flows and notes thereto for the period from
November 8, 2016 to March 31, 2017.

This condensed interim financial information is unaudited and does not include all the information and
disclosures required in the annual financial statements.

Accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment are explained in notes
3.2and 3.4.

Accounting convention

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared under the historical cost convention except
for investments classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss' category are measured at fair value.

Accounting convention

This condensed interim financial information is presented in Pak rupees, which is the Fund's functional and
presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of this financial information are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of bank balances and investments which are readily are convertible
to known amount of cash subject to an insignificant risk of changes in values and have maturities of less
than three months from the date of acquisition.

Investments

The investment of the Fund, upon initial recognition, are classified as investment at fair value through profit
or loss or available for sale or held to maturity investments as appropriate.

All investments are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of investment not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to acquisition.
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3.3

All regular way purchases / sale of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by
the regulation of market convention are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase / sell the investment. Regular way purchases / sales of investments require delivery
of securities within the period generally established by the regulation or market convention such as "T+2".

- Fair value through profit or loss - held-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term and are part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking are classified as held-for-trading.

These investments are initially recognized at fair value, being the cost of the consideration given.

After initial measurement, these are carried at fair value and the gains or losses on revaluation are recognized
in the income statement.

- Held to maturity

Investment securities with fixed maturities'and fixed or determinable payments are classified as 'held-to-
maturity' investments' when management has both the intention and ability to hold till maturity. After initial
measurement, such investments are carried at amortized cost less any provision for impairment.

- Available for sale

Investments that are not classified/as held to maturity or fair value through profit or loss are categorized
under available for sale investments. These are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time which
may be sold in response to the needs for liquidity or change in price.

Fair value measurement principles
- Debt securities

These are valued at the rates quoted by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) in accordance with
the methodology for valuation of debt securities prescribed by the SECP.

- Government securities

The Government securities are revalued at their fair values (determined by reference to the quotations
obtained from the PKISRV and PKRV Reuters rate circulated by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan),
based on the remaining tenure of the security.

- Equity securities

The fair value of equity securities is based on their price quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
(formerly: Karachi Stock Exchange Limited) at the balance sheet date without any deduction for estimated
future selling costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivate instruments generally comprise of future contracts, options and forward contracts etc. in the capital
market. These are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The fair
value of derivative instruments is calculated as being the net difference between the contract price and the
closing price reported on the primary exchange of the instrument. Derivative with positive market values
(un-realized gains) are included in other assets and derivatives with negative market values (un-realize
losses) are included in other liabilities in the statement of assets an liabilities. The resultant gains and losses
are included in the income statement directly.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Impairment

An assessment is made at each statement of assets and liabilities date to determine whether there is
objective evidence that a specific financial asset may be impaired. If such evidence exists, any impairment
loss is recognized in the income statement.

"An impairment loss in respect of investments classified as 'held to maturity' and measured at amortized
cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate."

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Impairment losses on above investments are recognized in the income statement. An impairment loss is
reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Fund becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights
to receive cash flows related to the asset expire. Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are
extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. Any
gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income statement
currently.

Financial assets carried in the statement of assets and liabilities include bank balances, investments, security
deposits and profit receivable on bank balances.

Financial liabilities carried in/the statement of assets and liabilities include payable to the Pension Fund
Manager, payable to the Trustee and accrued and other liabilities.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
assets and liabilities when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Fund
intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a legal or constructive
obligation as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are regularly reviewed and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Other assets

Other assets are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Other liabilities

All expenses are recognized in the income statement as and when incurred.

3.10 Revenue recognition

- Gains or losses arising on sale of investments are included in the income statement in the period in
which they arise.

- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.
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- Unrealized gains or losses arising on revaluation of investments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.

- Profit income on term deposit receipts, investment in debt securities, government securities and bank
balances is recognized on a time proportion basis using effective interest rate method.

3.11 Expenses

- Pension fund manager's, trustee's remuneration and annual fee payable to the SECP is charged to
the Sub Funds in proportion to the net assets of the Sub-Funds.

- Security transaction costs and bank charges are charged to the pertinent Sub-Funds.

- Audit fees, legal and related costs and other costs are charged to the Sub-Funds in proportion to the
net assets of the Sub Funds.

3.12Issue, Allocation, Reallocation and Redemption of Units

Contributions received from the participants are allocated to the Sub-Funds on the basis of the allocation
scheme selected by each participant out of the allocation schemes offered by the pension fund manager.
The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit of each Sub-Fund is determined at the close of each business day,
according to the procedures outline in the VPS Rules and are applicable for allocation of units ibn each
Sub-Fund for all the contribution amount realized and credited in collection account of the Sub-Fund during
the business hours' in that business day.

The Pension Fund Manager makes reallocation of the units between the Sub-Funds at least once a year
to ensure that the allocations of the units of all the participants are according to the allocation scheme
selected by the participants.

All Sub-Funds units are automatically redeemed at the close of the dealing day at which the retirement date
falls or death of a participant has been confirmed. The participants may also withdraw from the scheme prior
to retirement. The redemption from the respective Sub-Fund is made at the Net Asset Value per unit prevailing
at the close of the dealing day on which the request is received, subject to deduct.

In case of partial withdrawals, units are redeemed on a pro rata basis by ensuring that the remaining units
are in accordance with the allocation scheme last selected by the participant.

Proceeds received on redemption / paid on issuance of units are reflected in the participants' Sub-Funds.
The voluntary pension system rules, 2005 specify that the distribution of dividend shall not be allowed for
pension funds and return to unit holders is, therefore, only possible through redemption of units which is
based on the Net Asset Value (NAV). Hence, the management believes that creation of income equalization
mechanism through separate recording of "element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included
in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed" is not required.

3.13 Net asset value (NAV) per unit

The net assets value per unit disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities is calculated by dividing
the net assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at period end.

3.14 Taxation
The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 57 (3) (viii) of Part | of the Second Schedule
to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision has been made for taxation in this condensed
interim financial information.

3.15 Earnings per unit

Earnings per unit has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the pension fund manager, the determination
of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating earnings per unit is not practicable
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4.1

4.2

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

PANKBALANCES Equity Debt Money Market  Others
Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund (Note 4.1) Total
Rup
Savings accounts 4.2 2,669,133 659,940 508,080 19,319 3,856,472

These represent collection and redemption accounts maintained by the Fund. The expected rate of return
on savings account is 5.3%.

The accounts carry expected rates of return ranging from 3.75% to 5.3%.

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

INVESTMENTS Equity Debt M Market
qui el oney Market
Note Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total

Financial Assets - 'at fair value through
profit or loss' - held for trading
Equity securities - quoted 5.1 27,568,588 - - - 27,568,588
Market treasury bills 52 - 29,941,920 29,941,920 - 59,883,840

27,568,588 29,941,920 29,941,920 - 87,452,428

Equity securities - quoted - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading

Equity Sub Fund
Bonus | Market value | Holding as a
Asat Purchases y Carrying Value | Market Value asa percentage of
Name of the investee company November | during the i Blgh:he S'ar::s du.d:g A531at 2’%:?“ as at March 31, |as at March 31, | percentage of | paid-up capital of
08,2016 | period | 949 v e y 2017 217 | netassetsof | investee
perio the Sub-Fund company
Number of sh Rup g
Fully paid up ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each unless otherwise stated.
Inv. Bank/inv. Companies/Securities Co.
Avif Habib Limited - 5,400 - - 5400 627,030 507,114 172 0.00098
- 5,400 - - 5,400 627,030 507,114 172 0.00098
Banks
Bank Al Habib Limited - 6,100 - - 6,100 358,240 326,655 1m 0.00005
Habib Bank Limited - 7,000 - 600 6,400 1,698,495 1,725,504 5.86 0.00004
MCB Bank Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 1,250,170 1,137,000 3.86 0.00004
National Bank of Pakistan - 9,700 - - 9,700 748,040 724,299 246 0.00005
United Bank Limited - 5,000 - - 5,000 1,204,380 1,138,150 386 000004
. 32,800 . 600 32,200 5,259,325 5,051,608 1715 000022
Textile Composite
Nishat Mills Limited - 4,500 - - 4500 751,500 743400 252 000013
- 4,500 . . 4,500 751,500 743,400 252 0.00013
Cement
Cherat Cement Company Limited - 4,700 - - 4,700 870,975 898,687 3.05 0.00027
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limtied - 6,500 - 1490 5,010 1,152,300 1,164,324 3.95 0.00011
Lucky Cement Limited - 2,050 - - 2,050 1,803,890 1,716,650 5.83 0.00006
- 13,250 - 1,490 11,760 3,827,165 3,779,661 12.83 0.00044
Refinery
Attock Refinery Limited - 1,200 - - 1,200 576,865 538,572 183 0.00014
National Refinery Limited - 800 - - 800 607,195 570,360 194 0.00010
- 2,000 - - 2,000 1,184,060 1,108,932 3 0.00024
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B | Market value | Holding as a
Asat Purchases onus . Carrying Value | Market Value asa percentage of
. N Right  |Sales during | As at March s ¢/
Name of the investee company November | during the during th the period w0 | at March 31, |as at March 31,| percentage of | paid-up capital of
08,2016 | period | %M J e | the perio g 2017 17 | netassetsof | investee
perio the Sub-Fund company
Number of sh Rup g
Power Generation & Distribution
The Hub Power Company Limited 8,600 - - 8,600 1,203,180 1,127,116 383 0.00007
- 8,600 8,600 1,203,180 1,127,116 3.83 0.00007
0Oil & Gas Marketing Companies
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 2,400 - - 2400 1,085,010 1,016,448 345 0.00009
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 8,300 - - 8,300 1,009,900 1,184,991 4.03 0.00013
10,700 10,700 2,094,910 2,201,439 748 0.00022
Bonus | Market value | Holding as a
Asat Purchases . 8 Carrying Value | Market Value asa percentage of
Name of the investee company November | during the d :Igh:he S‘arts d:n:g A§1atzll‘l,a1[;:h as at March 31, |as at March 31,| percentage of | paid-up capital of
08,2016 | period | ’:gm perio d 2017 217 | netassetsof | investee
pe the Sub-Fund company
Fully paid up ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each unless otherwise stated.
0Oil & Gas Exploration Companies
Mari Petroleum Company Limited - 850 - - 850 1,177,547 1,292,400 439 0.00008
0il & Gas Development Company Limited - 12,300 - - 12,300 1,943,307 1824213 6.19 0.00003
Pakistan Oiffields Limited 2650 - - 2650 1,331,229 1,179,382 400 000011
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 4 8,500 = 1,100 7,400 1,324,260 1,146,334 389 000004
- 24,300 - 1,100 23,200 5,776,343 5,442,329 1847 0.00026
Engineering
Intemational Steels Limited 3,500 = = 3,500 458,465 451,290 1.53 0.00008
- 3,500 - - 3,500 458,465 451,290 1.53 0.00008
Automobile Assembler
Indus Motor Company Limited - 500 - 20 480 849,605 763,948 259 0.00006
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited - 850 - - 850 591,600 526,975 179 0.00010
o 1,350 = 20 1,330 1,441,205 1,290,923 4.38 0.00016
Automobile Parts & Accessories
Thal Limited
(Face value Rs 5 per share) 1,000 - - 1,000 534,989 530,000 1.80 0.00025
- 1,000 - 1,000 534,989 530,000 1.80 0.00025
Fertilizer
Engro Fertiizers Limited - 13,000 1,500 11,500 827,550 720,590 245 0.00009
Engro Corporation Limited 3,500 - - 3,500 1,196,910 1,288,070 4371 0.00007
16,500 - 1,500 15,000 2,024,460 2,008,660 6.82 0.00016
Pharmaceuticals
Abbot Laboratories (Pakistan) Limited - 700 - 75 625 668,750 587,213 1.99 0.00006
The Searle Company Limited 2,000 150 500 1,650 1,116,300 1,042,668 354 000011
- 2,700 150 575 2215 1,785,050 1,629,881 553 0.00017
Paper & Board
Packages Limited 1,300 - 100 1,200 1,044,000 1,041,575 354 0.00013
- 1,300 100 1,200 1,044,000 1,041,575 3.54 0.00013
Foods & Personal Care Products
Treet Corporation Limited - 10,000 1,000 9,000 666,900 654,660 222 0.00100
10,000 - 1,000 9,000 666,900 654,660 222 0.00100
28,678,582 27,568,588 93.59

5.1.1 The cost of investment as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 28,678,582.

5.1.2 The Finance Act 2014, introduced amendments to the Income Tax Ordinance 2001. As a result of these
amendments, companies are liable to withhold bonus shares at the rate of 5%. In accordance with the
requirement of the Ordinance these shares shall only be released if the Fund deposit tax equivalent to 5%
of the value of the bonus shares issued. The value of tax is computed on the basis of day-end prices on

270




the first day of book closure. VPS are exempt from deduction of income tax under Clause 57 (3) (viii) of
part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the withholding tax provision should not

be applicable on bonus shares received by VPS.
5.2 Government Securities - Treasury Bills

5.2.1 Debt Sub Fund

Face Value: As at March 31, 2017 Market

Purchased | Di d off | Maturiti Appreciati value 253

urchase isposed of aturities preciation | percentage
Issue Date As a;BN;\;laner Duringthe | duringthe | during the A§1a!2hg1a_r’c h Carrying Value | Market Value ! of net assegts of

! period period period ! (diminution) Sub-Fund

Rup
Treasury Bils - 3 Months - 30,000,000 = - 30,000,000 20942964 29,941,920 (1,044) 98.23
20042964 29,941,920 (1,044)

5.2.1.1 The cost of investment as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 29,605,500.

5.2.1.2 These Government treasury bills carry purchase yield of 5.86% per annum and will mature on April 13,

2017.

5.2.2 Money Market Sub Fund

Face Value: As at March 31, 2017 Market
Purchased | Disposed off | Maturities Appreciation value as 2
Issue Date |As at November| N . . As at March N percentage
Duringthe | duringthe | during the Carrying Value | Market Value !

08, 2016 3 : : 31,2017 M. of net assets of

period period period (diminution) SubFund

R
p
Treasury Bills - 3 Months - 30,000,000 - - 30,000,000 29,942,964 29,941,920 (1,044) 98.72
20942064 29,941,920 (1,044)

5.2.2.1 The cost of investment as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 29,605,500.

5.2.2.2 These Government treasury bills carry purchase yield of 5.86% per annum and will mature on

April 13, 2017.

March 31, 2017 (U

Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Others Total
Rup
6 DEPOSIT & OTHER RECEIVABLES
Security Deposit with Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
Advance Tax 47,149 29,370 29,308 681 106,508
147,149 129,370 29,308 681 306,508
7 FORMATION COST
Balance at the beginning of the period 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Amortized during the period 9,643 9,643 9,643 - 28,929
Balance at the end of the period 64,199 64,199 64,199 - 250,455

Formation cost represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the operations of the Fund.
These costs are being amortized over a period of three years in accordance with the requirements set out
in the Trust Deed of the Fund. These expenses were paid by the Pension Fund Manager are payable to

them by the Fund.
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8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

10.

PAYABLE TO ALFALAH GHP INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED
- PENSION FUND MANAGER (RELATED PARTY)

Note
Pension Fund Manager fee 8.1 38,098 38,815 38,589 - 115,502
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Pension
Fund Manager 8.2 4,953 5,046 5,017 - 15,016
Formation cost 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Other Payable 130,000 130,000 30,000 - 290,000

246,893 247,703 147,448 - 642,044

In accordance with the provisions of the VPS Rules, the Pension Fund Manager is entitled to receive an
annual management fee of 1.50% per annum average of the value of the net assets of the Fund calculated
during the year for determining the prices of the units of the Sub-Funds. The Pension Fund Manager has
charged its remuneration at the rate of 1.50% per annum for each Sub-Fund of the average value of the
net assets of the Fund, which is paid monthly in arrears.

The Provincial Government of Sindh levied Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 13% on the remuneration of
Pension Fund Manager through the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011.

PAYABLE TO THE CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF PAKISTAN LIMITED
- TRUSTEE (RELATED PARTY)

Trustee fee 9.1 22,923 23,080 23,037 - 69,040
Sindh sales tax on trustee fee 92 2,980 3,001 2,995 - 8,976
CDS Charges 670 500 - - 1,170
Sindh sales tax on CDS charges 87 65 - - 152

26,660 26,646 26,032 - 79,338

The trustee is entitled to @ monthly remuneration for services rendered to the Pension Fund under the
provisions of the Trust Deed as per the tariff structure specified below, based on average annual net assets
of the Pension Fund, paid monthly, in arrears:

The tariff structure applicable to the Fund as at March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Net Assets (Rupees)
Tariff
From To
1 1 Billion Rs. 0.3 million or 0.15% per annum of Net Assets whichever is higher
Above 1 Billion 3 billion Rs. 1.5 million plus 0.10% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 1 billion
Above 3 Billion 6 billion Rs. 3.5 million plus 0.08% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 3 billion
Above 6 Billion - Rs. 5.9 million plus 0.06% per annum of Net Assets on amount exceeding Rs 6 billion

The Provincial Government of Sindh levied Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 13% on the remuneration of
Trustee through the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Withholding tax payable 1,185 510 439 - 2,134
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 10.1 - 6,584 6,700 - 13,284
Other Payable - - - 20,000 20,000

1,185 7,094 7,139 20,000 35,418
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10.1As a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan, in May 2015 the Sindh Workers'

1.

12.

13.

14.

Welfare Fund Act, 2014 (SWWF Act) had been passed by the government of Sindh as a result of which
every industry establishment located in the Province of Sindh, the total income of which in any accounting
year is not less than Rs. 0.5 million, is required to pay Sindh workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) in respect of
that year a sum equal to two percent of such income. The matter was taken up by MUFAP with the Sindh
Revenue Board (SRB) collectively on behalf of various Asset Management Companies / Pension Fund
Managers (including the Pension Fund Manager of the Fund) whereby it was contested that CIS / Mutual
Funds & Voluntary Pension Schemes should be excluded from the ambit of SWWF Act as they were not
industrial establishments but were passed through investment vehicles and did not employ workers. The
SRB held that CIS / Mutual Funds & Voluntary Pension Schemes were included in the definition of Financial
institutions as per the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 and were, hence,
required to register and pay SWWF under the SWWF Act. Thereafter MUFAP has taken up the matter with
the Sindh Finance Ministry to have CIS / Mutual Funds & Voluntary Pension Schemes excluded from the
applicability of SWWEF.

Regarding the applicability of SWWF on CIS// Mutual Funds / Voluntary Pension Schemes, MUFAP on
January 12, 2017 has recommended to made the provision of SWWF on a prudent basis with effect from
date of enactment of the SWWF Act, 2014.

Hence, the Pension Fund Manager of the Fund as a matter of abundant caution, has made the provision
against SWWF amounting to Rs. Nil, Rs. 6,584 and Rs. 6,700 in AGPF - ESF, AGPF - DSF and AGPF -
MMSF respectively. Had the same not been made, the net asset value per unit of AGPF - ESF, AGPF - DSF
and AGPF - MMSF have been higher by Re. Nil, Re. 0.0218 and Re. 0.022 respectively.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE
From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market Total
Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund
--------------------- Number of Units in Issue =======ssssemmmemmmeaanaaan
Total units in issue at the beginning of the period ° ® -
Add: Units issued during the period 303,701 301,594 300,025 905,320
Total units in issue at the end of the period 303,701 301,594 300,025 905,320
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at March 31, 2017.
CONTRIBUTION TABLE
From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Sub-Fund Debt Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund
Units Rupees Units Rupees Units Rupees
Individuals 3,701 362,500 1,594 160,000 25 2,500
Investment in core units by the 300,000 30,000,000 300,000 30,000,000 300,000 30,000,000
Pension Fund Manager
303,701 30,362,500 301,594 30,160,000 300,025 30,002,500

TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited being the Pension
Fund Manager, CIS / VPS under Management of the Pension Fund Manager, GHP BETEILIGUNGEN
HOLDING LIMITED, Bank Alfalah Limited, Alfalah Securities (Private) Limited and MAB Investment
Incorporated being associated companies of Pension Fund Manager, Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees'
Provident Fund, Bank Alfalah Limited - Employees' Gratuity Fund, Alfalah GHP Investment Management
Limited - Staff Provident Fund, directors and key management personnel of Alfalah GHP Investment
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14.

14,

14.

1

N

Management Limited and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDCPL) being the trustee of
the Fund and other associated companies and connected persons. Connected persons also includes any
person beneficially owing directly or indirectly 10% or more of the units in the issue / net assets of the Fund.

Remuneration payable to the Pension Fund Manager and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the VPS Rules and Trust Deed respectively.

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund  SubFund  Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p

Details of transaction with related parties during the period are as follows:
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)
Remuneration 176,488 177,391 177,046 - 530,925
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the Pension Fund

Manager 22,943 23,061 23,016 - 69,020
Remuneration paid 138,390 138,576 138,457 - 415,423
Formation cost paid on behalf of the Fund 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Other payments on behalf of funds 130,000 130,000 30,000 - 290,000
Contribution 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 - 90,000,000
Contribution (Number of units) 300,000 300,000 300,000 - 900,000

For The Period From November 08, 2016 To March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund Others Total
Rup

Details of transaction with related parties during the period (continued...):
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (Trustee)
Trustee fee 38,959 39,309 39,266 - 117,534
Sindh sales tax on trustee fee 5,065 5,110 5,105 - 15,280
Trustee fee paid 16,036 16,229 16,229 - 48,494
Security deposit paid 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
CDS charges 2,959 1,500 - - 4,459
Sindh sales tax on CDS charges 385 195 - - 580
Bank Alfalah Limited
Profit accrued 370,961 296,954 295,646 - 963,561
Profit received 358,245 293,838 293,223 - 945,306
Bank charges 3,299 3,299 3,299 - 9,897
AlFalah Securities (Private) Limited
Brokerage Expense 1,750 - - - 1,750

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)
Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p

Details of balances with related parties as at the period end are as follows:
Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)
Remuneration payable 38,098 38,815 38,589 - 115,502
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration of

Pension Fund Manager 4,953 5,046 5,017 - 15,016
Formation cost payable 73,842 73,842 73,842 - 221,526
Other Payable 130,000 130,000 30,000 290,000
Investment at period end 29,097,420 30,321,480 30,328,320 - 89,747,220
Units held (Number of units) 300,000 300,000 300,000 - 900,000
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15.

March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Equity Debt Money Market

Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund  Sub-Fund Others Total
R
p

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (Trustee)

Trustee fee payable 22,923 23,080 23,037 - 69,040
Sindh sales tax payable on trustee f 2,980 3,001 2,995 - 8,976
Security deposit 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
CDS charges payable 670 500 - - 1,170
Sindh sales tax payable on CDS ch. 87 65 - - 152
Bank Alfalah Limited

Bank balance 2,653,516 644,329 492,467 19,319 3,809,631
Profit receivable on bank deposits 12,716 3,116 2,423 - 18,255

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values
and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any
intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on
adverse terms.

International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making
the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2 : Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at March 31, 2017, the Fund held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:
March 31, 2017 (Un-audited)

Level 1 Level2  Level3 Total
Equity Sub-Fund Rup
Financial Assets - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Equity securities - quoted 27,568,588 - - 27,568,588
Debt Sub-Fund
Financial Assets - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Market treasury bills - 29,941,920 - 29,941,920
Money Market Sub-Fund
Financial Assets - ‘at fair value through profit or loss' - held-for-trading
Market treasury bills - 29,941,920 - 29,941,920
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16. GENERAL
16.1Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
16.2 Units have been rounded off to the nearest whole number.

16.3 There are no comparative figures to report, as the accounting period of the Fund started from November
08, 2016.

17. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

This condensed interim financial information was authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Pension Fund Manager on April 26, 2017.

For Alfalah GHP Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Director
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Alfalah Investments

Alfalah GHP Investment Management Ltd.
8-B, 8th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Block-4, Clifton,
Karachi-Pakistan.

UAN: (9221) 111-090-090 Fax: (9221) 35306752
Website: www.alfalahghp.com
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